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NOTICE

THE BEST COPIES OBTAINABLE ARE
INCLUDED IN THE REPRODUCTION
OF THE FILE. PAGES INCLUDED
THAT ARE BLURRED, LIGHT OR
OTHERWISE DIFFICULT TO READ
ARE THE RESULT OF THE CONDITION
AND OR COLOR OF THE ORIGINALS

PROVIDED. THESE ARE THE BEST
COPIES AVAILABLE.
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OFFICE MEMORANDUM UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
TO: SAC, ST. LOUIS (100-11726) DATE: JUN 21 1955
FROM: SA CARL R, o'conggg,f’” ' '
SUBJECT: NATIONAL COMMITTEE TO

. SECURE JUSTICE IN THE

ROSENBERG CASE, aka
1S - C

text of three page typewritten report .
rec ed by the writer on
une 9, rom who has furnished relia-

ble informetion in v d

- b e

- .

3 "Social for Committee to Secure Justice
} or Morton Sobell,

Date: June 4, 1955
PLACE: 3715 LaSalle (Perkin's home)

TIME: 6 P.M. oOn~e~ .

"This was & dinner given to raise money for the Sobell
Committee, LAURA MILLER prepared the meal,

-

d
CRO!'C:nln *57
(22)

- N.C.S8.J.R.C.)

o et
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SL 100-11726
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"CLARA MAE stated that she was not talking as she had decided to
let 'PERK' do the honors. HAVEN took the floor and gave a
speech. He told of all that the Sobell Committee had done==-
Malled out hundreds of leaflets-malled out the Urey speech.
Passed out leaflets against the paid inforers especially ELIZA-
BETH BENTLEY to the Garment Workers; Leaflets also passed out

at Liberal Forum when Justice DOUGLAS was here,

"Important people have been visited especially ministers,
He to6ld of visiting on minister-head of a very large congrega=-

tion, He and OLIVE HEFFNER were cordially received. The minis-

ter told them that he is against pald informers. He took the
literature on the frame-up of MORTON SOBELL and promised to have
some lawyer frineds read it. According to HAVEN this minister
wrote a letter Thanking the Committee for enlighting him on the

A caﬂeo °

"He told about the interest that people are beginning to have
in this case-He added that a year or so ego most people would
not have listened to the story. The Civil Liberty Union even
printed an article on the case altho! this organization will
not take a definite stand in the case at this point. HAVEN _
stated that MORTON SOBELL would obtain his freedom tomorrow if
he would just point his finger here and there at persons and
accuse them of being spies. And this would cause & wave of
hysteria in this country the like of which has never been :seen..
But MORTON SOBELL being innocent will not obtain‘his freedom
under such circumstances. The ROSENBERGs died rather than lie
and become paid stool pigzeans. =

"HAVEN also gave & financial report--over $500. was sent to
the National Office.,




( ) o @

SL:100-11726

{ .
"HAVEN is leaving by plane Wednesday for New Orleans.

~

‘ LAURA MILLER will take him to the Chase Hotel where he wi

take the bus to the alrport. He will also visit Houston, 'Dal=-
las and probably Tucson Ariz. He expects to be gone until the
first of July. Tbis trip is for the purpose of organizing and
talking to other Sobell Committees.: HAVEN worked two weeks bdbut
has no job now., He stated that he had $140, donated from in-
terested persons in St, Louis, He will also be paid for hi .
time--no mention by whom? !"'m'”:{
"CLARA PERKINS came forward with MATUSOW's book *'False Witneas!
and gave a little talk agalnst ELIZABETH BENTLEY and ROY COHN,
ELIZABETH BENTLEY seems to be the number one target at the
present time, A )

"There was & generel discussion after the speech., All are
certain that the Sobell Committee 18 gaining strength and
will soon have MORTON SOBELL out of Alcatraz and free. The
paid informer will soon be & thing of the past because the
American people are awakening to the deanger of such teactics,
We all agreed that this is dangerous business that,k is spread-
ing into the Labor Unions and and other phases of !f@merican
life, '

Y"HAVEN esked if enyone had read the $13th Jurier!. He has
not f;nished it but it is a most -powerful book., -

"Everyone began to ‘leave about 10 P.M, — S?JH r'; i
; On June 9, 1955 gpersonally furnished the

writer with an announcement of instant eting, filed herein
as 1A - , sponsorsd by the "St. Louls Committes to Secure
Justice for MORTON SOBELL in the ROSENBERG Casef} &nd which
reflects in'gart that "JOHN WEXLEY will not be in St. Louis

this Spring. nstant announcement, which was received by -
mail by on” reflects the address of
the org n as Box » Chouteau Station, .8t. Louis,
l ) - . L o E if*’

o -
7 - 3 - . ..
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PO B Director, FBI (100-387835)
aAc, Haw York (100-107111)
s “ : n._\{. . - ’ - s LY ’_‘
A N Sy . NATIONAL COM{ITTEE 'TQ ‘SECURE R
. ‘JUSTICE IN THE ROSENBERG CASE, akai = 3% i
" 'NATIOWAL COMMITTEE TO SECURE JUSTICE R
FOR MORTON SOBELL IN THE ROSENBERG CASE, -. = - % «

5 . THE ROSENBERG - SOBELL COMMITTEE, . o
. THE COMMITTEE TO SECURE J'US'I‘ICE FOR . . .. S
| & ”“:“:f“V“‘“*= MORTON SOBELL R T ' e e i P
P A U OGEL peanI8eC L s N NI ‘ FRN R
R L AR Lot I8A 19507 T : T e
i h a’:- “ ““‘h 4- «u !‘v‘ -»-.'5' ,:-. _w.";T..' '}-u_':: ;3 ‘.'it.‘t‘“:z‘. a
S ' PHUMBNAIL. smca A R R S

S R JULIUS and ETHEL ROSENBERG and MORTON SOBEI.L R
;ﬁ‘* ‘were convicted in the United States District Court, Southarn
: {ﬁf District of New York, on March 29, 1951, of conspiracy to ... -
b .r-commit espionsge . on behalf of the:-Soviet Unioh. - The ROSENBERGS-p
! 43,wore sentenced-to"death .on.April:5;::1951, and MORTON SOBELL .-l ;.
4 7.Jt0 thirty years imprisonment-on the same date.: JULIUS and 1
; #“*ETHEL ROSENBERG were legally’executed.at Sing Sing' Prison.;
o ﬁﬂ - 0ssining, New York, on June 19, 1953, and MORTON SOBELL -4is® i ' ~.
b currently serving his aontence at the United States Pendtentlany,
S Alcatraz, 0a11fornia. . .

.,

’ B . . HOWARD RUSHMORE, a newspaper reporter with tho .
“? Now York Journa) American, edvised in January, 1952, . that:the ‘- .
4 “.National Committee to S8ecure Justice In The Rosenberg Case - . . ..

; %7 (NCSJRC) was formed on January 2, 1952;_ far the purpose qf e T

e «wobtaining a-new.trial for.the, ROSENBJ:.RG'S. gt g v L

’ . '4

/ "W\'% ]-F ,ul ;" ‘:_a e
juag?' T-1, who has furnished reliable 1nformation s RS
'UH0 T in the past, advised on June 7, 1954, that the NCSJRC was = -« -iii":.
y x:.' - mbttempting to keep alive the RUSENBERG Case and fight for: '*. -~ .~
. %" the release of MORTON SOBELL, stated that the Communist ~ ,
.77 " \Party takes an extremely active part in quisting the Committee. S
Y oA .

» -
“J:?;7v T-2, who has furnished reliable {nformation o

'Se#7% 4n the past, advised on June 15, 195, that the Communist = |
5% Party, United States of America, directs the activities of th”’ﬂ.
i
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SURJECT ROSENBERG/SOBELL COMMITTER

SERIAL )76 mﬁ 0-33-4‘5»

CONSISTING OF S PAGES ¢ whieh -
Wyt 2

is exempt from disclosure, in its entirety,

under (b)(1) as it has dbeen classified pursuant

to Executive Order 11652 as it contains :
informetion which would disclose an intelligence _
source. This serisl bears the Classification -
Officers number 280, '
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OFFICE MEMORANDU M @ UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
T0:  SAC (100-25530) DATE: (-2 3-$ S
FROM: SA RICHARD P. ALLEN '

SUBJECT: CHICAGO SOBELL COMMITTEE, aks |
INTERNAL SECURITY - C | S .

on February 16, 1955, — who has furnished -
relliable information in the past, furnished the writer in
person with a typewritten report concerning the Dr. HAROLD

C. UREY Testimonial Dinner held at the Hamllton Hotel in
Chicago on February 12, 1955, under the auspices of the

Chicago Sobell Committee. This report is being maintained
i A bl

RFA:CAZ

(35)

CQ— New York (REGISTERED)

(©- 100-10711 (National Committes

to Secure Justice
in the Rosenberg Case, 8ka)

bl

1l - 100-
l- 100.-'

3 - Omaha (REGISTERED)

l- 100~ (National Committee
to Secure Justice

: in the Rosenberg Case, aka) /ﬁb - _/
1 - 100- . T 'y )‘k
l - 100- . ) EARCHEL . tNyeace
- b . AR ep /f/ ]

28 -
1 -

1 - -
1 - 116-1788
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¢, 100-25530
: This infermant reperted that at a table where patd
for reservatiens were te be picked up sat ths fellewing
individuals: .
" EVELYN ELDRIDGE :
. -Mrs. MARY NREDLEMAN ' : :
: Mrs, BEA BRODSKY | . SR
z L4
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06 100-25530

JESSIE BINFORD
Mrs, AARON BINDMAN

This seurce further reperted that Mrs. SUNNY BURKNS
_wae apparently 4n charge ef unpaid reservatiens and that
RUTHE BELMONT and twe ether persens (unknetm te the infermant)
placed pledge cards (see item 1) at each table.

The infermant reperted that the speechss cemmenced
immedistely after the dinner., The invecatien was made by
Reverend ALVA TOMPKINS and STEPHEN LOVE was chairman. BARRY

'KALYIN, University ef Chicage, Law Prefesser, was te have

spenon, and apparently due te ether engagements was unable
te attend, hewever, his wife, EETTY KALVIN speke en his
behhlf paying tribute te Dr. UREY. It was the infermantps
bel.ivf that the KALVIN'!'s were still tenants ef Dr. UREY,
inasmuch as BETTY KALVIN 4in her speegh referred teo Dw.
UREY as having known him in the rele ef a laendlerd.

Other spegkers were CARY MC WILLIAMS and MALCODM : T
SHARP whe intreduced HELEN SOEELL whe presented the bnk ‘
of scrells te Dr. UREY, Iz' the ceurse ef HELEN SOEBE

spesch, she stated that "my husband and I. respect ‘tAth

1n sur lives,'

| The 4nfermant udviaed that Dr, UREY gave.ths
almest 'vVerbatum speech; with ‘exception, of.the .tn:rod.u.ction, ( ?;
wherein he thanked HELEN SOBELL &hd the many others who signed = °
the scrolls uhioh were presented to him.

- L




€6 100-25530

A, slx page mimeographed copy of "Text of Address®
given by Dr. UREY was furnished to the writer on February
14, 1955, and is being mainta ned in 100-25530-1B2 (197).

According to the informant, a message written by
PERCY JULIAN was read wherein PERCY JULIAN wrote that he
was sorry that he would be unable to pay tribute to Dp. .
UREY as a scientist, Thls message indicated that personal
business taking JULIAN out of town prevented him from
attending this dinner. :

The informant reported that gpproximately 600
and some persons attended this dinner which concluded
at approximately 11:00 P.M, ) !

)
‘ Pfurnished the writer in person on :
‘February 1955 with the following described item which -

is being maintained 1n 100- 25530 lB2 (198).

_Igem 1

Pledge card placed on tables at Testimonial
Dinner given by the Chicago Sobell Committee
in honor of Dr. HARCLD C. UREY on February
12, 1955, at the Hamilton Hotel, 20 South
Dearborn Street, Chicago, Illinols. -This
pledge requested that checks should be made
payable to DAVID SOLTKER, Treasurer, Chicago
gobell Committeo.
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FEDERAL BUREAU bF INVESTIGATION
MMN&? . E”}”?Ed" g 1% L .
mfsunoawlmmAr_m.J YORK . Gl b ("-n ?
SEAm;\fASHImmN JUN ;::esn 6/15/55' Si ROBERT E. MASON : rek §

CHARACTER OF CASE

. NATIONAL COMMITTEE TO SECURE JUSTICE

IN THE ROSENBERG C4SE, aka National Rosenberg | INTERNAL SECURITY = C
Sobell Comnittee :

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

WILLIAM A. REUBEN spoke at Seattle in April, 1955 under auspices of
sub ject committee. Mrs, ROSE SOBELL, in May, spoke in behslf of her son,
MKELLY" CANAFAX continues as leader of local organization,

/S epra
DETAILS:

All informants utilized herein have provided reliable information
in the past unless otherwise designated.

L. ACTIVITIES - LOCAL

An article in the "Seattle Post-Intelligencer”, daily newspaper,
dated April 12, 1955, carrying the caption "Author Plans Legal Steps to
Enter Canada", reflected that Canadian immigration officials had refused
‘ WILLIAM A, KEUBEN entry. He was scheduled to speak ut a meeting sponsored
_ by the Vancouver Sobell Committee., Canadian officials, according to thie

article, did not allow REUEEN to leave 200 copies of his book "The Atam
.8py Heax", in Canada,

Confidential informant T-)l advised during April that an April 8, 1955,
subject organization sponsored the appearance of ~ILiIai{ 4. REUBEN at the .
Church of the People in Seattle, The master-of- ceremonies was KELLY
CANAFAX, JOHN DASCHBACH, now appea,lug his Smith Act conviction, was present

(ONRTMAL /s@ ~ / 02/// -3¢

APPROVED AND SPECIAL AGENT
PFORWARDED: IN CHARGE OO NOT WRITE I THEEK 8PA
M\"\nbh . "‘IT‘ -: -
COPIES OF THIS REFORT iy AP

: 5 1055

aslhes.

Ses next paée for c;opul.

PROPERTY OF FBI—This report is loaned to you by ‘lhe FBI, and neither it nor its contents are to be distributed
outside of agency to which loaned,

5. 0. GUYERNIRENT PAINTING SFTICR 16~908ST-8
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opies of This li;aport:

, 6.~ Bureau (100-387835)(REGISTERLD)
-3 = New York (100-107111) (REGISTERED)
-1 -= San Francisco (Ini‘o.; (R.GISTERED) -

1 - DIO 131D (R&GIoT-ED

1 = 0SI McChord AFB (REGISTERED)
1 - Region III (REGISTLZRED)

3 ~ Seattle (100-22197)

T pedns-

- and made 8 brief aduaress concerning the JUDITH COPLsN case, alleging she ‘was

"framed”, but was set free on the presentation of legal technicalities,
DASCHBACH claimed those persons present might set SCBELL free also, on
the same basis, REUBEN, in the main address, claimed there never was an
aton bomb spy network. Mrs, CoN.Faa circulated a petition callinyg for

SOBELL's transfer from Alcatraz.

Mrs, LOIS BLAKES, admitted former CP member,

has advised that CAROLYN "KELLY" CaNaFaX, in

- 1953, was a CP section organigzer in the South-

western area of Seattle,

Confidential informants T-2, T=3 and T-4, during April, advised that
WILLIAM A. REUBEN, author, was the principal speaker on April 9, 1955 at
the Second Annual WILLLM J. PENNOCK Memorial Meeting, held at Washington
Hall 4in Seattle. REUBEN, uccording to these sources, asserted thet ETHEL
and JULIUS ROSENBERG were innocent. He claimed that no govemment actually

has linked the Cammunist Party with espionage.

WILLIAM J. PENNOCK, now deceased, was formor Preaident
of the Washington Pension Union, who admtted

under oath to former CP membership while &
Smith Act defendart,

The Washington Pension Union has been designated
by the United States Attorney General pursuant

to Executive Order 104,50,

: On May 2, 1955, Mr. DAVID CalNTY, Business Manager, University of
Washington "Daily", advised this oﬁ.‘ice one Mrs, LEO CANsFAX, 9918 10th, S. I. ’

Seattle, had requested he run an ad announcing a meeting of t.he Washington
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pobell Lommittee to be held May 4, 1955 at Polish Hall.

5‘)4 :
Informants T-1 and T-5, during May, each advised that {ffj had attended
a meeting held at Polish Hall in Seattle on May 4, 1955 under the
auspices of the Washington Sobell Committee. ROSE SCBELL, mother of
MORTON SOBELL, was the main speaker, In her speech, Mrs, SOBELL claimed = .
her son is a victim of the "cold war hysteria'. She stated his attorneys

are plamning a wove in his behalf concerning his tkidnap-srrest',

I1 OFFICERS - LOCAL

dinformant T-1, while at Polish Hall on May 4, 1955, identified
KELLY CA_NAFAX as the chaimmn or master-of-ceremonies, T-l1 observed
that ROSE SUBELL departed from the hall in company with Mrs, CANAFAX,
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IDELTITY \5\& ZVENT
T-1 L/8/55
n o 5/L/55
T-2 4/9/55
T=3 t
124 5/L/55

One copy of instant report designated for San Fra.ncisco as #0.TON

INFORMANTS

DATE Rel'YD
L/13/55

5/6/5
tjlh/ss

5/9/55

SOBELL now is confined at Alcatraz.

At Seattle, Washington

1EADS

nGENT NOTE LOCATION

R. H. VICK-
R. H. WICK
T.W. CallindaY

EDw. BREKKE
R‘ ite RIC

Qd

Operations of subject group to be followed by informants and a

directed investigation,

REFERENCE

Report of witter dated 12/15/54 at Seattle

AUMINISTRATIVE PiGE
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s exempt from disclosure, in its entirety,
under (b)(1l) es it has been classified pursuant
to Executive Order 11652 as it contains o
information which would disclose an intelligence

source. This serial bears the Classification
Of ficers number SR
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SUBJECT:

SAC, NEW YORK . DATR7/6/55

-4

. 4
. . );ﬂ-_-
:. tz\c, CINCINMATI £65-1738) . S g i

COMIMITTEE TO SECUR: JUSTICL FOR .<ORTCil -SOBELL
Is-C '

quho has furnished reliable information
in the past, on 6/15/535, personally furnished SA's

GABRIEL R. MARTINEZ and RICEARD F. LALLY a form letter
dated "June, 1955" on the letterhead of captioned organi-
zation. The letter is signed "HELEN SOBELL" and solicits
funds for the defense of MCRTON SOBELL. The letter
enclosed what is described as reproductions of sketches
"of P:CASSO and HUGO GELLERT of MORTON SORELL, JULIUS
ROSENBZRG and ETHEL ROSENBERG. Also enclosed was a self
addressed envelope to captioned.committee. ’ _ 1.7d

The letter .and enclosure described above have
been identified by the informant and the receliving agents
and they are forwarded herewlth for the information of - -
the Kew York Office.

RFL:AFL _

(4) )QA,L//}A /#’-5 [é/
‘ Encl. (3)
“'cc: L’ﬂ‘

P

REGISTERED MAIL
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i FEDERAL BUREAG/GF INVESTIGATION .. 0=9
s yITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUST

- on = > = -

commumxons SECTION.  'JULY 6, 1955 . ATIRTEL
rannmit t.he following message to.»_ :: SAC, NEW YORK (100-107111)

-

% ncsanc, IS-C, ISA-SO T '_f

‘ .

S ,; i ;. . . T Te - : T s
=t lﬂ‘ \

- ' Reurlet June 23, 1955, in which thumbnail sketch :
the captioned organization*was submitted.

-

Review of sketch reflects no descriptive - data — BBV

‘of tion subsequent to June 1954. . Recontack.shiit
and mimmediately and bring such information-—s’-“:
ate, This matter should be handled expeditiously and"“ggf:lj
ureau promptly advised ’
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TETED is exempt from disclosure, in its entirety, S E
C U7 .7 under (b)(7)(D) as information contained in -

this serisl would identify an informant to -- o
vhom an expressed promise of confidentislity =&z  “=+7
has bern given. This information includes = e

dates and places of meetings which were

= Y R S S

attended by a limited number of people knovn

T s to the informant and/or informstion from these = »
meetings and situations in which sn informant --,wuﬁm__-_

T was in close contact with members of these -~ ..ww=s
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FILE ¢ 100-107111

SUBJECT ROSENBERG/SOBELL COMMITTEF,

SERIAL 1920 . pare 0.4 SS

CONSISTING OF s PAGES of which

Ree &
1s exempt from disclosure, in its entirety,

under (b)(1) es it has been classified pursuant

to Executive Order 11652 as it conteains
information which vould disclose an intelligence
source. This serial bears the Classification

Officers number 2088,
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TICE IN THE ROSENEERG CASE, aka

INTERNAL SECURITY = C

INTERNAL SECURITY ACT OF 1950
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NS _Remrlet dated 5/2/55 T ‘i L ety
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- 7#:,.RE:, NATIONAL COMMITTEE T0 SECURE -
ICE IN THE ROSENBERG CASE . .

is wi
estifying.

121 source

he Bureau and stated 1f needed would conslder appearing as
the Bureau's behalf Tregarding any specific informa- (\J

might have regarding individuels or events.of .

ght have definite first-hand knowledge. ° . =

nas exrressed a desire tﬁooperate to the fullest wit!

" . tion which
-«which he mi
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MConfidential source of
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AC, NEW YORK ~ -~ - - : - 1/1l/55
ONAL COMMITTEE TO SECURE -

ICE IN THE ROSENBERG CASE o . l'-'ﬂ:A

as never testified in

and confide

8 unwillin

~8 willing to

has never testified in a Bureau case.
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-, MEMJ TO BAC, NEW YORK . 7/1/55

" {'RE: § NATIONAL COMMITTEE T0 SECURE ‘ S
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SUBJECT ROSENBERG/SOBELL COMMITTEE

seriaL _ /) ] DATE _ )-/#-S°S

CONSISTING OF ] PAGES

is exempt from disclosure, in its entirety,
under (b)(1l) es it has been classified pursugnt
to Executive Order 11652 as it conteins
information which would disclose an intelligence
source. This serial bears the Classification
Officers number I8N0, '
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. TR-TEL

FBI, CHIC’GC (100-23823) g JULY 15, 1955
DIRECTOR, FBI

HOUST COMMITTEE CN UN-AMERICAN ACTIVITIES;  INFCRMATION
CONCLRENING. : '

The letter of GFORGI C., WIILIAMS for the Walters '
Committee also advised that the witness would appear in an
executive session of this committee for all Information 4n :
his possession concerning Communist activities in the Chicogo
aroa. . '

Above 18 submitted for 1nrormntion.
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= NLW YCRK (100- ‘National Committee to Secure Justica

. in the Fosenberg-Sobell Case)
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AIR TEL J\f/ .

‘ NY, NY, 7/15/55

BUREAU

NATIONAL COMMITTEE TO SECURE JUSTICE IN THE nosmmsm
CASE, AKA3 X3=C, IS OF 1950,

Re NY let, 6/23/55 and Buair tel, 7/6/55.

on 6/30/55, advised 'SA RICHARD H, -
BLASSER that subject organ ion Sontinues to maintain
a national office at 1050 6th Avenue, NYC and continues
to be fairly active in wmajor citles throughout the -74
U.S. The current objectives of the committee are to '5
rree SOBELL and fo continue protesting the 1nnooenae Lo
of the ROSENRERGS. '

Quzn be contacted in the immediate -
future and the xumbnai} sketch wlll be dbrought up to date.:
%)

y -

KBLLY !

3 « Burecu (100-387835)(Regular)
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i ' 6/2°/55, 3A JORY Ro cfnw, Jr. that on 6/15/55,
4 he Attcndd. 8 BOSENTRG Maeorizl Rally, hald at Carnegic lall, NYC, The informant
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FILE ¢ 100-107111

SUBJECT ROSFENBERG/SOBELL COMMITTER

s;gral /375 DATE _9-25-SS

CONSISTING OF }Z PAGES

is exempt from disclosure, in its entirety,
under (b)(1) es it has been clessified pursuant
to Executive Order 11652 as it conteins

informetion which would disclose an intelligence

source. This serial bears the Classification
Officers number 3840.
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STANDARD Fora N0, 84 . Q .ﬁt‘.
Oﬁice Memomndum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

{;;";;6 L sac NEW YORK 1100-107111) | . pate:7/25/55
| nouf :'4S)C, NEW ORLEANS (100-14871) o f
-'=.«';. . ’ - o ) . ‘f-:
sed .svmh TIONAL COMMITTEE TO SECURE-JUSPICE .- - - <. &
142" . IN THE ROSENBERG CASE, AKA ' o -
Lrae INTERNAL SECTRITY - C

.7+ . INTERNAL SECURITY ACT OF 1950

" .Re Phomnix letter to New York, 5/27/55, Phoenix
M 2}{1:7%510 St.- Louis, 6/7/55, and St. Louis eirtel to Phoenix,
. ‘j‘ 0 , .

R I ) rollowing security informants were eontacted
tha«a- ‘a8 rollows in this matter. ‘All advised that they had no .
“ .7 ° information regarding EAVEN PERKINS, they had no information

&;gf: ‘regarding.a visit to New Orleans by PERKINS or anyone else in
© 1" behalf of subject organization, and no informetion regarding
"+ .. &ny current activities by or 1n behalf of aubject organiza-

427, .tion in the New Orleans area: -

0 S - contacted b/lu/SS by SA J

e - WOODROW GILMORE. CTETTTT

Contacted 6/1L/55 by sas ot
PAUL G. TAYLOR &nd MILTON R.
KAACK. .

Contacted 6/15/55 by SAS
"LEO A. STEVENS and ERNEST c.
WALL, JR.

.. Contacted 6/16/55 by S& ROBERT .
F. COOPER, JR. .

- DOROTHY SPIKER, who resides at 1719 Soniat Street,
New Orleans, 1s & former security index subject this division.
She was deleted from the security index in connection with
the program instituted pursuant to SAC Letter 55-30. She was
a member of axi active in the Progressive Party in 1949 end con-
Vs tinued to have a hand in Progressive Party activities as late
h as 1952. She was & member of and contributed funds to the
:: Civil Rights Congress in New Orleans in 1950 and 1951. By
d 5 port dated July 26, 1954, and recelved July 27, 1951;, :

b“ ﬁwho hes furnished relisble information in the past,

. at at & CP meeting on July 22, 1954, RUDOLPH MOSES,

_f . & member of the Professionel Section of the CP in New Orleans,' .
-;1‘; descriyed DOROTHY SPIKER as & person who had gone elong with § .
‘ "'“tho CPrline for years but who could not be recruited inte, the - -
., . Party beceause she resented Communist disciplipe N X

Syt ,\‘\} }]\ )‘r\‘

T . .RUC. 3
PG?‘JS 1 cc: 100-141 37“
1l cc: S8t. Louis (100-11

- g( Smlsmm




."' ST ED moms v &4 Q _
Oﬂice Mem’mdum . UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

-c"‘:?%‘.é-rb SAC, NEW YORK {100-107111) . . .  DaTB: 7/25/55

aa‘:‘ 3. ,‘ '

. f:-:; §Ac 'NEW ORLEANS (14871) ... . S

yoas . SUBJncrx “ ATIONAL COMMITTEE 70 SECURE JUSTICE
e THE ROSENBERG CASE, AKA

2.»°%.. - INTERNAL SECURITY = C

"= . INTERNAL SECURITY ACT OF 1950

-
'
:

s a A

vl E L _
T --:-‘.j;.uReurlet, 5/2/55. -‘a.,«b”A .

el Hmd*mtirme tobe - . .
,;‘U;‘L‘ security informants this division. To0 date, their identities =~
SN have not been disclosed, they hgve not been celled upon to

. . testify and they are not considered availeble to testify.

~X 4 Background information concerning these informants is set
+ .  out in my letter dated Februery 19, 1953.
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: FILE ¢ 100-107111 ~ ' C 0 T Tt T
- SUBJECT | ROSENBERG/SOBELL COMMITTEE =~ . - _;—_—;-;i:;;'.-.—.;;- et
_ SERIAL _ /229 paE | 727-8 €
_____ CONSISTING OF o | paces ‘{M&L _:'..:
Rot. 2 -
is exempt from disclosure, in its enti.rety, -
e under (b)(1) as it has been classified pursuant B
to Executive Order 11652 as it contains SmEET
information which would disclose an i.ntolligance
source. This seriasl bears the Classifi.catlon
Officers number 940, . . . . e R R




. e T
RN N - . s
A ad o -2 S
A , =

AR TEL
1/21/55
}m’ ﬁsn PIELD o

bmpcmn !mo-387835) ‘ .. SEPERRED . .

NCSJRO, aka; IS-C, ISA OF 1950. 00 NEW YORX, The Washington
. Dally Hews this date, page 7, solurms 3-5, cantains article

by JACK STEELE, Soripps-Howard Staff Writer, rs ECUA hoarings
oo to open next Tueedny on alleged Communist ties of many ring- .
“emar-. “i:londers of captioned group, .Acecording to article chief target -

"2 7 will be HCSJRC with head tors in NYC. Home cities of more )
Lds . than 30 distriet and regional ohairman and fundrailsers, .o
H .. .. subpoenasd to testify nelude New York, washingtan, Clex'vln.nd.
277 ‘Boston, Chicago, hilu‘uk-o and YNewark, aoccording to the article.’

The articlo states that subpoenas have been 1ssued far witnesses

and for all financial and othar records.
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FILE ¢ 100-107111 -
SUBJECT  ROSENBERG/SOBELL COMMITTEF.
SERIAL 1720 _ matE _9-33-5S
CONSISTING OF = PAGES
is exempt from disclosure, in its entirety,
-under (b)(1) as it has been classified pursuant
to Executive Order 11652 as it contains i ——
information which would disclose an l.ntplligenc‘.;&:’j‘;éﬁ.@’;’lﬁ;“
source, This serial bears the Classification ..
Officers number 26&0. o o
=3 )
g .-'7?'
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Se aenn ' FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 0-8

: éw'rﬁm STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUST& o'/;
o _' ’ . ' sEees p rv.y
0:. COMMUNICATIONS SECTION. JULY 28, 1955 -~ AIRTEL :g,"}"

, ‘Transuiit the following message to: SAC, NE’W YORX (100-10711H3ch
- ‘ NCSJBC’, INTERNAL SECURITY - C, INTERNAL SECURI

S Reurairtel dated July 15, 1955, advising el -

..’A 3 to be contacted tn immediate future concernrn EC.q ;
b sketch on captioned organization. o s

) \BLC 10 _‘ '

i In event this contact has not already been  ~—S8ec,;; - . -

L accompl ighed, you are instructed to do 80 _at once_and \SECQ R

b furnlsh results to the Bureau. - : - =C. 8 .

.‘.’ '\8}:‘015 -1, :

HOOVER ™~ - - . o

‘Bufile 1Q0¢387535 '/J// SR
. ' ayrs » r — ".'/ 7f / S
~ O L ARCHED SDEFLD . B
Ty | et IR
¥ JUL 29 1955 L E
. . ‘ ‘\ V{( b FB!-NESMM 10
,‘ .+ -SENT VIA W Tar— e L
R - L W R A A

.,f?

,Ax }:a%p;fﬁ ?i3

A .,%'r

-‘“ _:“ v
vin’-v . :"):.;'- AT
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. . N
NI . JULY 28, 1955 AIRIEL
o' R
i fyﬂ oo SAC, NEW YORK (100-107111)
-’)A ~© | NDSJRC, INTERNAL SECURITY - C, INTERNAL SECURITY ..
Y. 0. Reurairtel dated July 15, 1955, edvising that -
e sy 8 to be contacted In immediatie future eoncerning )
undnatil sketch on captioned organizat!on. s
In event this contact has ;not already been ’
acoompuehed, you are Instructed to do so at once and
furniah roeulta to the Bureau.
anm L
| 'Bufile.100-387835 .. ..l . ..
1 - /Il:' IS

= [/AI'..()'

. /.
R ’ T .':'A“l /‘/
: R - o SEARCHED __ .T_l'mvta..._..

)
BLAIALIZED 7 Fmep U

JUL 29 1955

FBI.NLW YORK
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FILE ¢ 100-107111

SUBJECT ROSENBERG/SOBELL COMMITTEE

seriaL ) )83 DATE 1-/-85

CONSISTING OF ﬁL PAGES

is exempt from disclosure, in its entirety,
under (b)(1l) as it has been classified pursuant
to Executive Order 11652 as {t conteins
informatfon which would disclose an intelligence
source, This serial bears the Classificetion
Officers number 26kl
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OFFICE ORANDUM UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT -
t | T |
T0 ¢ DIHECTOR, FBI (100-387835) PATE: 8/2/55 . - |
FROM ¢ SAC, PHILADELPHIA (100-37667) _“' P AR RO A
8 ' .
SUBJECT: PHILADFLPHIA QOMMITIFE TO SECURE JUSTICE IN THE

ROSENBERG CASB, akr, PYHILADELFH LOVMITTEE TO
SFC.gRS JUTCTICE IN THE ROSCNBERGwSOBTLL CASE
S F,
=Now TYor ’

Report of SA ROBERT E. KENT deted 9/30/5)4, st T
Philodelphla as Te22, ;

4 The records of the Philedelphis Office reflect Kew
York 50 be Office of Origin,

RJDtMCB (4
(280, 1NY, 1PH) .
TRED I .
o, g\ oo = 10701 Y
o LIRS e T )
d‘* x':lf"""""”) .. ii:ﬂm’::ro LI .9‘;2'1.
NN TR |
‘ sﬂx\\\b (‘\ o . :\ :nn/. m '
T X VRN
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| _Director, FBI (100-387835) ' . | 8/1;/55

'Bac, New York (100-107111) e RN
* NATTONAL COMMITTEE TO SEGURE " . oo 1 "o wis wivief o Fa

LA STICE IN THE ROSERBERG CASE, ‘

2% .7 AKA: NATIONAL COMMITTEE TO SECURE

R JUSTICE FOR MORTON SOBELL IN THE

e - ROSENBERG CASE, THE ROSENBERG-SOBELL

L COMMITTEE, THE COMMITTEE TO SECURE | o

':l".;:&-‘i.,f.z:»'v‘ oo |_JUSTICE FOR MORTON SOBELRL ‘. . f N <o e '._A'A'"."- _ -

U 15-0; IsA, 1350 AL T I e

l.yb

, ReNYlet June 23, 1955, ané BuAirtels, July 6, 31955.
 and July 28, 1955.

In accordance with re BuAirtels, there 1s herewith .
Jma;.in set out a revised Thumbneil Sketch on captioned organization.}j te

g "” “ JULIUS end ETHEL ROSENBERG and HORTOH ‘SOBELL ;U'J"‘ 7} -
i;;ﬁ"'were convicted in the United States District Court, Southern: ,,»,g~
PSS Digtrd ot Jof New York, ‘on March 29, ‘1951, of oonapiracy to
" . . commit empionage on behalf of the Soviet Union. The o
"2 7 ROSENBERGS were sentenced to deeath on April 5, 1951, -and .
.£°.* MORTON SOBELL ‘to 30 years imprisonment on the same dats.

 JULIUS and ETHEL ROSENBERG were legally executed at Sing
4=y 8ing’ Prison, 0ssining, New York, ‘on June 19, 1953, and

.+ ... MORTON SOBELL is currently serving his sentence at the |

‘ \}g?«g‘ Unitea Btates Penitentiary, Aloatraz, California. "
T ”3f%“*HOWARD RUSEMORE, 'e‘ﬁewspaper reporter with the S
"New York Journal American", advisedfin January, 1952, that
s~% + the Netional Committee to Secure Justice in the ROSENBERG:'®
¢ '~ Case (NCSJRC) was formed on Jenuary 2, 1952, for the

s purpose of obteining a new trial for the RCSENBERGS.

_ $«1, who bas funrnished reliable information in
s the-past, edvised on June 7, 1954, that the NCSJRC was
¥ . . attempting to keep eslive the ROSENBERG Case and fight

% -~ _-for the release of MORTON SOBELL. . He stfated that the

: Communist Party tekes an extremely active part in aesieting
*  the committee,

4 1“\ t[ﬂ . ._:‘;‘

VN’ zﬂ g f;' ;m‘,:.l

P D PR IORE “-":’ > ( Ak e '1 E‘.v'i.‘.-

] ’} ( . S ;“
. .,,,‘H_ 3 ey imet ‘J" JY SAE R Ce e '_.-_.y ",i
o JTC:PMR . e
R ,_mc o /"” 5\<~”L o
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. ..
At e r"l 3,,.-\ ‘:.' P O S I S Y cere v
~*3§f Le'ter.io Director ,773 S e o T T
”*H . 100-107111 ’¢. : g:;’ i wfﬂ_ﬂ:;{ Sy i',;' A
- ‘ "9-2-‘who has furniahed reliable 1nformation in ‘

the pest, advised on June 15, 1954, that the Communist
. - Party, United Sg;tea of Americe, directs the activities
-~ - of the NCSJRC,! On June 30, 1955, T-2 advised that the : ,
' NCSJRC continues to maintain & nationel office at 1050 "~ . . = .

©'281xth Avenue, New York City, and continues to be fairly .~~~ =~
b2i s active in major clties throughout the United States... - . . .|
» .According to .T-2"the committee objectives are to free : =~ -
: > v+ SOBELL and “to: oontinue proteatlng the. 1nnooenoe of :the .= «tow. v iur

¢
‘¢
s’

; ROSEhBERGS._ .
g ‘ ﬂhd;'iibviously'identified, on 8/&/55. advised
.. that the Communist Party continued active interest in the
' ... . +NCSJRC and was attempting to secure the transfer .of MORTON
v SOBELL- from the United States Penitentiary, Alcatraz,,
.ﬁl;"&eCalirornia, to tho oast ooaat.:..““__, : ot :
RRSEE 7.1 ‘Committes ' SA ARTHUR 6/7/51; _
Activities P. HEALY B/u/ss _
'l T2 Committee  SA RICHARD  6/15/54  NY 100-107111 Sub F 181
‘;3'f3,~:;,g»_Activit1.ea  H, BLASSER. 6/30/55 5 ) WY 100-107111-1772 .
.;;}i;" . . .Careful oonsideration has been given to esch 4
e T gouro® conoealed and T symbols were utilized only in those . ;
LT dnatenced where ‘the' identities of the sources must be - R
“  ooncealed. ) -

e, .,/..\n_,«gw_,‘y e ...,..:‘.‘ " R 1'- R 4 v_‘- v
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OFFICE MEMORANDUNM UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

ho :+  SAC (100-25530) - mrE: §-4-58

FROM  3: SA GROVER C, THOMPSON
+

SUBJECT :1 CHICAGO SOBELL COMMITTEE
15 - ¢

PERIOD : June 27, 1955

SYNOPSIS: Ffurm.shed report regarding second Rosenber
emorial meeting of June 19, 1955, go‘

DETATLS

) * who has furnished reliable information in the past,

on June 27, s personally made available his handwritten report

regarding the second Rosenberg Memorial meeting, held on June 19, 1955,

in the Curtis Hall, Chicago, under the auspices of the Chicago Sobell

Comnittees The report is being retained in the ile, its
serial mumber being 72,

b‘)J
The report contained the following informmation:

The Chairman of the meeting was & Rabbl, identity unknown,
(Rabbi 8. BURR YAMPOL)s Some 250 persons attended,

GCTired
( 26)

(2 = New York (REGIS _
. él.— (100- T
/(1 - (100~ S SECURE JUSTICE FOR MORTON SOBELL)\

S

Chicago Coples:

Q‘Q

00-/02/1-1g¢

”‘"""“’ - Wu&‘\é..__
wwALEy e

UG 8 1955

Bi. ! YORK

VL /‘¥
SRR Y N
— R

[OSNE—
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€G 100-25530
| ‘GAIF SANDERGUARD was one of the speakers, In discussing the
ROSENBERGs, she stated that they died rather than tell a lie. She

stated that JOHN BROWN had died years ago for what he believed was
right.

(ANGUS) CAMERON, Publisher of the book, "False Witness",

’oold those present he believed there would be a good chance to re-open
the SOBEL casge because BARRY GOLD had lied in his testimony.

SYLVIA FISHER (FISCHER) gave the collection speech. - 574

. Other persons prasent and known to the informant included
the following:

L7

The i
ture obtainsd by
in the Bulky Exh
being 182 (219).

nt likewise, on June 27, 1955, furnished litera-
at instant meetingy the same is being reteined
envelope of 100-25530, its serial number

-
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FILE ¢ 100-107111

SUBJECT ROSENBERG/ SOBELL COMMITTERE

SERIAL 1787 DATE §-S-3.5

CONSISTING OF n? PAGES

is exempt from disclosure, in its entirety, .
under (b)(1) as it has been classified pursuent
to Executive Order 11652 as it conteins )
information which would disclose an intelligence
source., This serisl bears the Classification
Officers number GO~
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S FILE #  100-107101 TR AL
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e SUBJECT ROSENBERG/ SOBELL COMMITTEE )
e smm ]88 :

A Ut Ll
. -

N 4 ne 2 g
- R
- -

—opwme ~
—e s -ﬁ-- »e "‘

© CONSISTING OF o paces
,,5, corBU B pane . da

is exempt from disclosure, in its entirety, SR T
under (b)(7)(D) as information contained in '
this serial would identify an informant to
vhom an expressed promise of conf identlaltty“'“
has bern given.

dates and places of meetings which were . .- »,
attended by & 1limited number of people knovn .
to the informant and/or informstion from these - = LI
meetings and situations in which en informant *M«-;--w.-f-.;- ez
wes in close contact with members of these - ~-~zv-~sv.. - 7x
.organizations, disclosure of vhtch would reVeal'
his identity.
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OFFICE MEMNORANDUM UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

A
70
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g (200-25530) miE: §-5-55

-FRM 1 A GROVER C. THQMPSON

SUBJECT $ %CHIGAGO SOEELL COMMITTEE
Is-C !

PERIOD : June 27, 1955

SYNOPSIS: Fumished report regarding the second Rosenberg
o emorial meeting held June 19, 1955,
IETATLS: L ol
» who has furnished reliable information in the
past, on June 27, 1955, personally made svailable his handwritten
~ report regarding the second Rosenberg Memorial meeting held on June 19,

1955, in the Curtiss Hall, Chicago, under the auspices of the Chicago
Sobell Committes.

The report is being retained m_lts serisl nmumber
being 571. b7 a/

GCT:reb
(38)
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. i'The report contained the following information:

. Some 250 persons attended. — b 'ZJ

Rabbi YAMPOL (S. BURR YAMPOL) acted as Chairman of the
meeting, He described the trial of the ROSENBERGs and the "persecution
and frame-up trial of MORTON SOBELL." He then amnounced that a new
New York law firm was taking over SOBELL's case.

Actress GALE SANDERGUARD was the next speaker. She stated
she had attended a similar meeting in San Francisco on June 17, 1955,
together with the mother of MORTON SCBEILL. She then dramatized the
trial of the ROSENBERGs and MORTON SOBELL and stated it was a
"great miscarriage of Justice brought about by the cold war." "She
then said the "persecutions" of the Eegmeec Committee on Un-American
Activities did the United States no good and only made it the "greatest
un-Democratic nation™ in the world. Miss SANDERGUARD then said the
censoring of the picture, "Salt of the Earth]! was a great injustice.
She, however, did say that the .courts would in time stop the "persecu=-
tions" that were taking place.

The publisher of the book, "False Witness", Mr. ANGUS
CAMERON, then made 2 few remarks, He condemned the government's
witnesses, the Justice Department, United States District Judges
KAUFMAN and MEDINA, and the ®"stool pigeons", after which he stated
that *human justice would in time take over." ~

SYIVIA FISCHER, wife of CHARIES FISCHER, of the UPWA, gave'
the collection speech. )

Persons present and known to the informant included the
following:




(.\
Q)
.

3

CG 100-25550

oM

The informant, on June 27, 1955, furnished literature received
at instant meeting and that received by him regarding the meeting.
This literature is being retasined in the Bulky Exhibit envelope of
100-25530, its serial number being 1B2 (220).

A
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- O]ﬁce Mem@mdzmz e UNITED S'LQES GOVERNMENT

TO : : DATE:
? SAC, YNew York (300=-74560) (#19) , 8/6/55
FROM !
" EA(a) Arrrowsk 3. suTxus .
SUBJECT B ) \
EP, NEW YOHK STATE = PUNDS  \ :
S=C L9 d

071/ R :cx<x:
Trust Co., 322 Eighth Avenue, lew York Cily, made available to

the writer recards rerloctz.ng the actlvity in the bankz account
of the Kew York State CP during July, 1955.

The following 18 & summary of the information contained
in these records:

The balahce in ’chis‘ account as of 7/1/55 was
£3,860.46.

The rolloming deposits wore made to this account
durlng July, 19553

%12]5 5? s&.ooo:gg Gash
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“The following withdrawels wore rnde from this soccount
auring Juiy, 1955:

CHECK NO. DATE OF PAYSE ALOUNT 'L DORS; LN
CHELK - : AND/CR BANK
OP DEPOSIP
21,05 7/5/55 Manhattan Mineo 81.36 Amalganated
Ietter servigce Pank
2,03 7/2/55 Cash
(Payroll 7/1/55) 763,90 STIFON %, GERSO!
LEONA D.
EDI NBURG
24,08 1/1/55 Cash 410040 e
2397 6/21,/55 -Gommitteo to Sgsure 1,5.00  SOTELL Cormitic .’
Justice for 10ITON Corn Exchange
80DZLL Havd: Trusé Coe
2ialy 7/1/55 A BENDER 200,00
2,06 7/12/55 Tl ¥ATION 12,00
510N FERSON) .
21,09 1/L1/55 Cegh | 651410 SIGM Ve SHRSOT
(Payroll 7/15/55) 1LOKA De
‘ EDINBIRG
2,07 7/1L /55 Proapt Press 765,87
2L 1) 7/1,/55 Cash 298,27 S1Uan . GERSON
' (Petty caah ending : JEONA De
/55) DI IDURG
2413 7/ /55 vieatarn Uhion 7459
210 1/ /55 Canaday boolnr Che, LeQy
-, Ing,. :
2415 7/21/55 Cash (pnyron Ll.5,.00 STUAN W. GURSON
B 1/22/55) LA D. LDINDU
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" OHECK NO. DATE OF " - PAYER AMOUNT ENDORSEMENT
C CIECK ARD/CR BANK
OF DEPOSIT

g :..‘: i '.2; ‘.-;‘x ._‘L‘:" N - (Potty oaah g o s i .,-.' . ) 4\.0‘3]&0” .
"."'ﬂ:‘!‘t.'-'-. wich e S :,-'f 7M.7ﬂ2) - ‘ - o LEONA D« . L
Lo Pi.;’,t";"“ o Yemerd :'5’-'»':"\ w ‘?,__‘._; DL we .I,ZA_ 1" .é:_"-‘. . DR OUSIRT e e . ':.':: . .-t?, EDImmu R

2 6/1./55 NY _‘!olcphona Coe . 329422

212 7/1./55 Conmolidated Edison
8o, - 17.22

TN Y }7/).8/55 . WY, uumm CL0 6e58 Bank for -
A . AL . o . 8avings,
- "'-t?‘"'".*”.' G tmaerewirlE e oo ,,::"_;. “ré‘*"-i!:‘-,"ﬁ"';‘:»\’y ae gL . o 'x86t‘h & w’.

219 7/39/55 NY State népc. .
of Labor . 37.07

T S Res Gash ' 576420 STHON W.
T . - {Payroll, 7/29/55)" - . .:OERSON .
‘ - » - . v ’ ' . : ’ ) ’ mOHA D..
AR B T T S AP EOLH5IRG - -

- 218 7/19/55 Equitablo Life 26.08

AsSsurance Soclety
Bank charge 93
Al) of above checks were signed by 3I MON W. GERSON.

The balence in this sccount as of 7/28/55 was
.JJ-'°51-770
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‘COMPLAINT FORM !Q ' ' .Q e,
FD-T1 o ) N,

(9-29-54) R ot
- NOTE: HANDPRINT NAMES LEGIBLY: HANDWRITING SATISFACTORY FOR REMAINDER
FUBJELT'S NAME AND ALIAS ES | ADDRESS OF SUBJECT CHARACTER CF CASE -

A, A, RELLER 104 Bast 37th St. NYC Security Matter =C .

Rl S

. ®S0BELL COMITTEE" - IR
) AT S s S
AL .- R S

AP 4 -x TN "~ A_.!‘ht_"’:

Falt SR . . RSt

COFFLATNANT ADDRESS AND TRLEPHONE|DATE AND TIME -~
Mrs. LOCY C. STMOKS NUMBER OF COMPLAINANT |COMPLAINT RECEIVED - -

35 Wost 8lst Street, XYC | 8-8-55 .4 Luiii..

Thew UG a s elat

SUsqushanna 7-3713 . 10:00 an e

e

= AGE HEIGHT |WEIGHT OTHER DATA = oV

- i—DIV.2
ALE | . . r—Dx:
SUNUURNDY [NUURIISPIIT [P O -«{ et g i licams et s -SEC. 1
’ . . I i SEC.2
a . R - - Rl :.:‘1':2‘ o "__SEC.’
' ki N AN > o |
e — = .5
“m‘_m T EYES  |BIRTH |BIPTEPLACE L T e
DATE ~ St FES DL Thsec
v 2 . - .‘-\-4 .‘ . BEC‘s
LT s T 8B
ST VY T __BEC.10
. . NI A SEC.11
i ) ) L e SEC.12
BUILD | COMPLEX-|SCARS AND MARKS S T s i sEcas
' ION ) S TTsEC.14
. . L. 4 =+ - __ 8EC.18
. R .‘: . .1‘ . '__SEC;“

Hr T ]

.

SUBJECT*S DESCRIPTION

ACTS OF COMPLAINT . , T e—
Comrlainant advised she had received two letters from Mr, RELLER requesting funds to
promote publication of a book by JOHN WEXLEY sbout JULIUS AND ETHEL ROSENBFRG. She also
advised funds were requested to aid in gathering amd presenting more proof of the in- .
nocence of M, SCBELL who wes presently in préson in Alcatraz., She said sontributions
were to be sent to the Sobell Somittee, Room 2, 10-50 Sixth Ave., RYC, 8he said hhe
had called HELLER this morni ng to find out where he had gotten her nams ard he said it

came frop & 1ist, She told him to remove it as she was not in sympathv with Communisim
CTION RECOMY ENDED | . . .. .. {OvEm)
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Oﬂice Memomndum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO

SUBJECT :

s SAC, Newv Yorkr (100-107111) paTE: August 9, 1955

Dtrector, FBI (100-387835)

NATIONAL COMMITTEE T0 SECURE JUSTICE

IN THE ROSENBERG CASE "
INTERNAL SECURITY - C 57"’ |
INTERNAL SECURITY ACT OF 1950

e
Reurlet dated June 21, 1955, with which you r;/’
Jorwarded supplemental prosecutive summary report of Y
Special 4gent Richard 4. Minihan doted June 21, 1955, '°

ot New York, and in which you advised that Q@ witness

appendir to be utilized in conjunction with your

investigative summary report of April 28, 1953, was

being prepared and would be submitted to Lureau in

immediate future.

Review of Bureau pfiles to date has failed to
reflect receipt of above-mentioned appendir. In the event M)
this motter has not already been handled, you are
instructed to complete this appendir and forward scme to
reach the Bureau not later than August 20, 1955.

—

»
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O]ﬁ“ Memomndum e UNITED su'rns GogRNM

4 .&n’*—" S S ""H""
sm, Nov York AT DATE: Augunt 10:1}?5

. ,A_—glﬁ ) U - Tt 44

'" niuctor FBI  {100-387835) ’ ")
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SUBJECT: NATIONAL COMMITTEE T0 SECURE -
JUSTICE IN THE ROSENEERG CASE .
- YRTERFAL SECURITY - C .

INTERNAL SECURITY ACT OF 1950

sec. 1
Por your information and the completion of youwr files< 15
there are enclosed two Photostats each of a release entitled—Js;
"sStatement By Mrs. Rose Sobell And Mrs., Morton Sobell® and *
a documsent entitled *4 Request To0 The Judiciary committee Of
The U.S. 8Senate To Investigate The Condust Of !h. 0.8. Attornoy ey
Gonenl'u orfice :[n The nosonborg-SObou Case.* . . . i

..,.‘. - "2
- - .

- The abovo-mntionod material was iaanod at a pron Craa
conference of the captioned organization held om August 2, 1955, -
at the Congressional Hotel in Washington, D. C., and was made

avallable to the Buruu by BA :ohn !uunch of the Utlhingtqn 2
Fleld ornc.. B . “ R

Enclosures - l,&,.—/
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gtV AL BAC, New york : - o s Angdnt 10,1955
L6 To s et ‘v b . T s iy A
R A LA 5
ST s AP
SCEeN niroetor m (100-387835) 5, S TP YAET R
'1‘5‘.‘:'9!?":‘.;? ’ . : : \ ¥ ‘_","f-;;'. '%'{;ﬁé’? ~
-~ 5 iy -': ‘:;:A ;;‘:.Z_G:t;: . -
WATTONAL COMMITTER TO SECTRR / /o R o0hs
JUSTICE IR THE ROSENBERQG CASE . Fx TS e R cEEnEIT L
INTERKAL SRCURITY - € // e
IRTERNAL SECURITY ACT OF 1950 TR

For your information and the eomletion of your ﬂ.lu
thare are enclosed two Photostats each of a rolease entitled -
PStatement Ry Mrs, Rose Sobell And Mrs, Morton Sobell™ and - . - .
a document entitled ®A Request To The Judiciary Comittes Of . . -
The U.S8. Senate ToiInvestigate Ths Conduct Of The u.s. Attmoy '
Goz:onlu 0ffice In The Rounborg-Sobon cau. e lE e e e

il
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¥hs above-mentioned material was hauod nt l prou -
conference of the captioned organization held on August 2, 1955.
at the Congressional Hotel in Vashington, D. C., and was made ;':2‘ -
available to the Bm-om by SA Jobhn Minnieh of tho ﬁuhingtm ~',-':
Pleld Office, s den s . e

Enclosures - I

- AU A S
a w
e
-

e ) o Ty &7

L Y - - - .< : K] m....
. e . - - -
e » o TR £ Y

e P -3

_

f e G

P : -s,.*{u’.l:’gf‘ .‘ . .‘ Lo . aoR : o
v .a ‘y‘ ” ,_ R . .. . e X .'?}"1'. o
R S 1 1955 - q sdgiien

- % 4 N
L BRI o £81 - NEW YORK B P AR
")":,'; .:_"_‘:‘-'\" [ K . . m ..;':ém’_;*):‘ :‘. '

-
- - R SO N Wid
pILAT Y
e -
5 - . e
L BRI
.. . A
- » , ¥4 - . L
.



On July 1B there was presented to the Senate Subcommittee
on Constitutional Libertles a requést to investigate the conduct
of the U, S, Attorney Qeneralts Office in the Rasenberpg-Sobell
case.

A8 the wife of Morton Sodbell, I together with his mother,
Rose Sobell, wish today'to add my urgent plea to this request
for a full investigation of every aspect of this cese, I know
that my husband's plea of innocence which he has maintained from
the begirnning is the truth. This month marks five full years
that he has epent in prison.  He has been in America‘’s cruellest
prison, Alcatraz, since Thanksgiving Day of 1952. HKis unjusti-
fiable imprisonment there is one of the items discussed in the
weighty, documented request attached.

The hearings which are now being held before the House
Un-American Activities Committee take place in a time ét 1pcreaa-
ing concern regarding the trisl and conviction of Morton Sobell,
The recent statement of Dr, Harold €. Urey on the Rasenberg-

\ Sobell cac: and the acquittal of a defendant in Dayton, Ohio
because the testimony of Harry Gold, chief prosecutioh uit;{eaal
there, was proved incredible to the jury through John Wexley's
bookx "The Judgment of Julius and Ethel Rosenberg"”, have created
& new atmosphere of examination. The tremendous doubts raised
by the new materisl in that book estadlishing sy husband's in-
nocence, and the motions being prepared for the fall session of
the courts have moved large numbers of people to take action.
They have called for the transfer of my husband from Altcatraz
and they have supported the call for an investigation,

1t 1o ry hope that no more of the years of our lives and our
childrena! will paes 88 we scek jJustice, [ know that & full in-
vestigation of the Attorncy Ocneral's Office and of the perjured
witnesgcces in this case would bring sabout my husband's freedom,
Sothing can keep the truth burled, but sometimes 3t takes years to
uncover 1t. Wit thousands of othere, I ask that our Congress

.

100k Into this matter now.
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To Investigate The Condﬁct Of The
U. 5. Attorne; General's Office

In The Rorenbery-Gobell Case

Budbmitted My
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On Kerch 29, 1951, Jullus anc Itkel hotenber; ani sonton  °

Sobell were fouri pullty of *consjair:.r; to coamit ceplonegc?®.
On anril 5§, 1951, Ethel and Julius Rogendbersy were ecntenced to
deatl in the €lectric cielr, anc llorton Hobell centencel. to
thirty years. Etiael and Jullus Rocenbery were exacutes on

June 19, 1953.

Ticoughout our eountry are many thourenur of learncé men end
woncn, encoxdaseing ceny feltas and creedr anc occunxntione, o
believe thet a cravé iajury wvas Qdone tiic cauze Of Juetice i the
cage of Juliug onl. Zthel Jocondees and licrton bovell. Erinent
scienticyr, Jurieté. leuyere and cciiolareg, Laving gtudicl the
court record anﬁ otl.er relevant melerinle, have expresced then-
selves of the bLellef tant the intesrity of juctlee An the United
States reaquires that thie tragic cace de ri hted.

At would Le to the credlt of the oyposing party in“Uile case,
the office of the attorney Jeneral of the United btrteg, &f r self-
corrective re-evnluction of the horender;~-502cll crte WEre unier-
taken U thet ejency. Huch a et~ would serve to pircn_taen evrey
citizen's feith in the aaminletretion of Jugtlec.

The Attorney Gencral'e office had mn oprortunity to-coiicet
iteell fron the roncat of the ariest of the A0LERLCr E oNC it
eocuction ol Hoocll rni. Hir farily fron Lexico. This o.0riunlt;
cxicted Jrom the tummer of 1550 to vunc 12, 1353, anarpr L
Jullue ord Zticl Rorendei, are concerned.  In Zioze three yoarc
g macs of evicence of pcijury end Sraud oa the pact o4 tic pro-
srcution vitncazce wae iven to tac aLtornc) Seacrel'c off.cc.
< hat ezency nover at nny’t;ne cinllensed tiie sutaentieity of thic
Cocuncnted evalence ol pertury enc Sreud. It ghoce, incierd, to

-1-
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prevent a study ¢ theee Cocumente in the ¢+ =t on the rost evacive
and dudblous [:roundis.
~The Attorney Gensrel's ofificc has had. to tils very day an

opportunity to remcly il.e uron_ insofar ese diorton Bobell 1is con-
cerned. Indced, ncu evicence of Hobeli's innocence har decn un-
earthed since June 19,1953. The attorney Goneral's ofrice ins not
only i:nored tiidc evilence, “ut ane gone 60 fer as to atten
recently to coercc lir. boLvell, now a prisoner at alcairez, to
fconlesc®, Hrcsurmavly to edare the atiorney General'c office the
Scnbarrerscnent® of tiie inevitably widely Znown truth.

<h the Dnscs thet follow we shall rhow, Ulth anyroprial
docuncat:stion, tint tle conu:ct oS the attorney Scner-l'c ofdce
in the Hosenderg-Sobell ence leadc to the dnceccuaxvle cornc.uclon
that 4t knowin;ly elandored ite oblizatlion to »rotcet the innocent.

“we ghrll .gehow thet!

1. The atlorney Genersl'c office delldcrately enraged in
an unleuluel enrnalinn ol miss rprfccn.utlo“ o fect:
tiirous.: pregs releaces prior to tae trial an thu;
faleified eseential eencete of the ease, infliucheliny
MHiic ovinlon to prejudge the delendants.

II. The attorney 3Jcnerrl'e office knovingly uecC ané che
couresed perjureld tesiinony ernlinct tae AOECnuC"E and
again-. sorton Sobell.

JIZ. The Attorrer Ocpernl's olfice proniced rewar(c ank. in
fast Cil ivc LUC TeVasle vo cevisel c..ief vitncecesn
ia tae Fos enves -500c 11 ensc.

IV. %ac atiorney Jcnexai'e oflice attenpted et ovild
etienpis to lice) from tae eoutis docunents th-il reveel
the perjusiecs ant the 0lde tiic at.orne; Genersl'y orfllceg
M-yec in obtalining these perjurice.

X. Tl attoiney dJenerellc ofsice enzacel &n thic ute of
genvaL torture socinst e AdLendt.s 6 and raninl Tor.urtt
06 Vel &g Liycdcal vioicace eseinet orvon Bourll.

YI. Ti.c atvorney'Sencial's office, Ly Cecction ol Eiprevie-
rentation, 1.421cd e duniere Coust on i dey o wic
Jostnucrge' ciecution.

Val. The attorney Senerall'r ollies, b vitilinldin; informa-
tion, by (cecstion, ard Oy outriiht Jlalseloodr, rmiglcd

. tiuo Precldente ol tivr Uniicd States, who had 9cfosc vacr
pppesls for elencney.

- -
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We Oclieve that wien an a_eacy of proveranpent eUueCE LvC overs
' to sucl en extent itlat it Orings onyrobriun upon the natlon'c
regesd Jor juetlee, an inveectizatlon lerdling to renedial ection
beconcos indispensadle.

It ic in the'best interests of our natlon that the Juliel:rr
Camittee of t-¢ Unitcd Stetes Sernzte invectizate the
conduct o the atilorney Gencral's oféice in the Roecndeiy;-bouell

CateE.

I. T2Z ATTQANEY OZiZTRAL'S OFFelt MWOUINILY ELGAGED il AN UilalWFUL
CAIPALG: OF LISAZPATSIeaTIC:: OF JACTS THALUSH PREES R~;3n525
PAICR T0 THS Talal alld TUUS FalBIFIZD quad?IaL_2§§ZCT5 c2 Tﬁ:
CASE, INFiUsliCiliG PU3LIC OPINION U _rATJUDSE THE JEFEloANTS

In violatior of lor -strnct n; princinler, tiie Attorner
Genezalle ofsiec $rled Jaliur anc Etiwcl ROStnoerb anG Hortson Bbodvell
in tac press pnl on eclo and tclevigion Dedore uringing then to
trinl. 2nie val done Ly *planting® inslnznatory stories.

In onc ineumnce, ac llluetratel aJ onc of the Ro[:e voeunense,
covernacat .ttorne:c niclé special consexcncee with lir. Oliver 2ilat,
a repoorter foo the Neyv Tors poct, who was hrenasding nre-trlel
ptoricc on the cacc. (6ce appencds 3, Scction C)

An uannreceadentca Volurme of pre-trial HreLs releaitp wag
dcrucs Uy the Felcral Surenu of b wegtL-tioa, tihe Juetice pennt-
nent ad tic ofsicc of tic Urised Stateo Aticoney forr tihe boutiicrn
Dictrict ol lew Lori: and. createl a Qelincte preeoncceitliorn ol e
Celendente! ~ulls, and mede B Jals tiicl visltaally 1ugoa:.ale.

Tha€ErFc re-trinl wege relercer alfiriied tic jullt ol the
petitioncor *Circlocec® alleged evicenee in the prese which wac
never oHroduced at the trirl; mecerted tioe the defindeats wire
Cozmuniels anc that i iceolo:; xCAl tie ro.ivated thei, and eon-
nectcu then witih fuciic a/nd other cclli-confeceed gphicc, who, it
wae clalnct, were reconsihle Jor tiie Bovict Cevclopnmrnt of tac
aton boru.

‘Tioze thra 806 fenturc newsnad s stosice “rscd on ror-eutlon
arece rclcucel ATEEEVEC 10 thAC te_rec Wwilhh wiiea T cntirc
corrunity u-~¢ gaturated ot ticrc rclcacer oeforc ~nw Jurln, tae
trina oo Gie acfcncanirt in tie encc. Publls hostiliiy to ticee
cefendantc wae aroucc:. to guch e extrnt tint wDlic prrco“cc:t.Jn
of their :ulll unre pencrelly acﬁno;ltC;tc. It ius veenrme vistunlly
ano:;iblc Jor thece dclendants 0 have o falr triel. 1. ey de
otntcd Lhiae L1 pre-trial aualtcxt" granated fror. tac oi'llces o
tncn Attornc, Gencral Eouwarc l.eGrath, ag well ag Jronn bl ofilc
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The 4inc of storiee that were iven to the press upon the
arrcet of Horton Bobell are also typical. Btatements wilch the
prese attrivbuted to the then U. B, Attorney Irvin; bdaypol, and
never cenled by him, egald that BobYell wer a ®close personal friend
of Julius Rosenberg“; thet Rosenbery ¥Yrecrulted Hobell as a meuer

of the rin;"; and ¥told Bobell to leave the country®., No euch
evidence was ever produced at the trial, :

On August 10, 1950, the New Yori Journal ran the headline
*Arrest N.Y. Man ns Rede! A-8py® and Juxtaposei e ler_e ohoto-
grapl. of liorton Bobell. The New ¥orik Times in its proninent pace-
one etory quoted U. 6. Attorney Baypol ac follows: ¥r. Baynol
8nld tiiat Bodell Wad many Geallini s with Rosenberz in the con-
spiracy to supply Xuscle with atonic secrete’. '

It vas »roven, and affirmed in ecourt by Judjge Irving Laufnman,
thet Uorton S00ell wes not involved in atomic esplonage. Jucye
Leulnan told Bovell: “¥The evidence in the ceee Aid not point to
any; actliviiy on your part in connection with the atomic void
project®.

" Thus the progecution deliberately issued falge information to
the press bdelore the trial. ‘

Durin_; the very course af the tric’. the nrosecut’on relcased
to the »res: a story involving one Williarn Perl, allerinl that he
hel conicssed to having Znouledse of the supposed eepionsle
activitice o. the Roecnbergs and Bouell., Dwo years leter, iir.
Perl vac Urousht to trial, at wiich tine the prosccution ecritted
thet tacre never hac veen sugh o conlfeesion.

An opinlon by the U. 5. Circuit Court or Anpesle colled tihis
conduct in regarc to the Perl metter Preprehensible? anc gnlc that
if the polnt haG ween ralseld Dy the defensc Curing the triel, it
woulc have been srounde for rantin: a nev trial,

The Perl ®confession® wae tined to mdcuce ipculpatin; evi-
dence throuyh mase medla of communlicastion anc to ecbnvey to the
public and the Jjury the ldezs that the defcndants were further
involved in esplona;e. The »rohivition to Jurors theat tiiey were
to gshun newspeper storliees oo the trial was Ly-pesscd by the erea-
"tion of & "dleassociated” gtory that was surredtitious anc false.

The proeecution caused to be publiehe¢d Zn the preess an
extensive lict of witnesses numoering aporoxinately 120. Jive
of eveyy six of thege werg not called, 3ut the .pudblic-anc.the
Jury were ilnforrmed taroujh ‘the device of thie extensively puslicl-
zed liet of witnesses that 120 people would teetify to tiae _uilt
of the Rosender;;e and §00cll in connection with atomic €spisnaje,
Wialle in fact there were only taree witnesses who.geve testinony
ar'aingt the Rosender;s and Bovell.. (David @reenj;lese and auts
Grecn:lasc testifled prinarlly against Jullue dnd Ethel Roeendciy,
and Jias: Elitcher teetifled agalnst liorton Bobell.
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The 1l:t of .he@ non-cslled witnessee .mc!f.e(. the above-
pentioned Willian Pesrl anc General Leclic &. Groves, Dr. J. Rouert
Opperlelner and Dr. Harold C. Urey. It ie now clear that at least
onc ol our top atomic scientiste, Pr. Urcy, was never consulted by
eny prosccution officlal prior to the trial as to whctier or not

he had informaiion bearins on the case or vhetier he would eppeer
es £ nroeccution witnees. Hies namc was aced to the #ligt? to 1lend
veight to the procccutlion casc.

Dr. Urey eubesequently expreseed an edveree opinilon ol tie Hro-
secution'c case, end asiec for esiecutive cleweney, estetin; tnet in
his opinion the Rosciber;c and HoLell were not jullty of the crirne
vith vhich they werc charzcd. Ee celearcd that the »rosecution's
case wag dullt on *patentily nerjurel tectipony® and requestcd ~n
interview with the Atiorac, General. The intervieiv was denied.
(5ee Apnendly 6) B

The only possiule »urpose for the well »ubliclzed 1list ol
"witnesees" in the Rosenverg-5Soell eose upe to ercnte an asmo:-
ahere s0 a0gtile to tlic dcfendante that thelr convicilois tecane
&n acsolute certaint;. -

To crrcate a gitueation in which the pudlic rind ie connellced,
by Lis npoture: respcet for tie oplaZon ol an ggeacy of joveraaent,
to concdeun Zn advance ol trial percong accuecd of a erine, ig
ebanconncnt o even o preiensze to Iziracee anc dnte rity.
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N “here are docurncnts valen Drove thet tic attorney Jencrelle
office knowln ly eolicited perjured testimony fro:z urocceution
vitnecsee 3enjanin Schnelder, David Greenglase anl Ruth seengloss.

An outstanding example of this eppears in the testinony of
3enjenin gelineider, the final proeccution witneas. :

Sriefly, Schneicder'e testinon; was theot some tine in Ley or
June of 1350, the Roesenbergc had come into his emell ohotograzhic
ehop located not far from the federal Courthouee anc hac secured
pags>ort photogravhs from him. The Xocenberje cenied ti.is, and no
photogranhe, negativee, receipts or otlier documcnts were introcuced
in supnort of Schnelcerie testinony. Obviously, tie import of thie
type of testimony wee to eonvey to the jury trhe iroression tint the
aoscrberpe were awout to flee the country when they were arrciicd.

Schnclder teetlified tint e had not seen the JRopenbergs from
the tine they caize inin 1is ghod in iny or June 1550, untll tic
dey ne gppeared vo teotify asalngt tien. (Bchncider': nanc never
appeared on the jovernnent'c llst of witnesses.)

It 9-8 subzzovently diseloced b the dc'orgr gttorzer end
conrirred by an F.E I, effidsvit thet Sctneicer ‘2¢ beem Lrornnt
into the couriroor the day beforc by F.F.I. azents wit™ te Ymovr-
ledge ena consent of ths prosecvting attorney snd that Scineider
hed idcntified the Rosentergs not tirough a "ling-un" procedure,
- but with the essistance of F.B.I. agents, (See 4ppendix 2)

wilile the £.5.1. agents arllcavit denlce poinggng 0uv Julaus
Roegendei: to Beanelcer. tiic court record shous that the f.l.2.
brouzat Hcinelder into court while Jullus Roscnder unr on e
Litness etand, and wac repeatedly relersel o es Yo, loecndery®
witidin tie hienrdlny of Sclincicer.

w.cia baiinelder ecicd thoet he Lad ot cecn thc lRoeceinder:
between ey or Junc 155C, and tiae &a; nhe teetillcd, he corLiitted
perjury. ke F.3.1. eients and tiic proscecutlion lirnev it and they
hadG a reegponsioility to Lrin; thiat to Tie attentlion of e court
end thic gury.

ohae list of perjurles comnitted DY David Grernjlase and his
wile, Ruth Grecenzlaess, are numeroue, and in ver; cace ap.ear o
have been perpetrated with the asslstance anc Xnoulcdpe of the
prosecution.

iany of these peri riec were revealed o tie first tinme Ain
a series of cocunenis (Sec Appeadis 3) ermenating: froir the oritlce

o, 0. John Royie, counsc) for the 3recenglacees andc o Zlitcheds,
the najor proecoution witneese £ ninct Bobelli. Iir. Ro € is a
forrer official of the attorney Jvneraile olflce. The autiacenticity
of thc documents hos decn pudlicly aclnowlecdged DY L. A0jgC.
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One of the ¢ un‘ts 1s in David Greeng. ‘s.)wn hand.riting,
as verified by hancCwriting expert Elizabeth McCartiy of 3oston,
liass. The othere are typed inter-office menoranda of the Zop.e
lav firn.

The perjuriec sesnctioned by the piosecution incluce:

A- Greenglaes writes that the 7.3.I1.t0ld hi: that ne
hed asiicd derry Gold, & confegsed eny, to return lrter on
the norning of Gold's allejed vieit to the Grecnilacs sapeirt-
nent in Alburuerque, Wew liezico. "I Cicda's renenber thie®,

. @reenzlacs tiien writee, %but I ellovel 1t in thc sintcment®.
He suveequently tcetilied to tiic £.3.%. verslon. (5ee
Appendix 3, Sectlon A)

3- Oreenzlace' -entire tectirony rmust de viened in the
1ight -of a memo from the Rojre olfrice summarizing e Geecrin-
tion of Greenglace by lls wife. krs. Greenslass eaid aer
hugband had a "tencdency to hysteria®. Bhe e2lf he would
become Gelirious and once when e hac the urippe he ran nuce
through the hallway, shrieiiing of Yelephante" and Ylead pants'.
Mre. Green;lese said ghe had inovn hir since he was 10 Jyeare
0ld and that he "would eay things were eo even if they were
not®. Bihe geld "he tellled of sulcide ac i he were a eheresc-
ter in the rovies out: siie ¢idn't thaink e woull Co it". (See
Appenilix 3, Bection 3) ‘

C~ David Greenglees writes in kig hencdurlitten etate-
ment that le Ainforred e F.3.I. Loat hie vife ac Lol pre-
Gent aurliy; tie vigit by Golid, Tile ig Torruvoretled )y hie
wilels et-tenent tu ir, Rorge thet ¥cie nd remenvered no
vieltore &t :er house". ievertiieless toth David ~rd Auth
Green;Zees, Testifying for tie prosccutica at the trin’ gnid
that i.re. Greenglece wae present auring the viecit. (#ee
A€EACLK 3, Bection 3) '

D- Greenjlace uritee tiat e Lold the F. 3. I. oI
¢icn't ltnow who egent Gold to eee me*. At the trisl e ptated
for the Lroeccution thet lile brother-in-law, vuliue Roeenverg,
uac sent Gold to see aim. (6ee appendix 3, Bection )

E- Greenzlasc, in the care docunent, writes that Se
couldn't remender wuiiat it vac tiet lie jave Gold. at tie tried
e vestifled thnt he gove Gold a clete: of & cdeclisive ecgnent
oo the ator bormb. EKe reoroduccd in court--after a lapse ol
seven {eara--a sietch of thie sconent. (bee aendix 5, bec-

tion A

F- G0Oreengclace ansvereé on the witness stand that the
srosecution did not glve him any essistance in the Crowing up
of a sletch of & comdblicatec rton bonL and he even dcnled hav-
ing been coeched to refresh his memory. (Thle eketc:. was im-

sounded during the trial.)

Two possibilities exist in respect to the authentiecity of
this eketch of the aton bond, and bota involve the yrocecution

in an obviouc freud.
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- If th. sketch were accurste, Or. aglass, 8 trade sehool
greduate who wimitted in court that he hsd failed eight of his
eight courses st a technicel sachool, could not “ave »nroduvced it
without assistance of the prosecution and other persons willing
to ald the prosecution. Accuracy, in this case, could only hsve
been ‘planted” by the prosecutionm.

2- If this sketch was, as life magezine sand other periedi-
eals maintained, sn ineccurate or mesningless design, tlen Green-
glass couvld only have psrpetrated this frasud with the sssistance
of the prosecution--which made sure not to csll e single scien-
tist to nass &8n opinion on the sketch. In this cese 8 sivbsten-

"~ ti2l fraud would have been perpetrsted on the jury, the court,
and the Americcn >eople, who have been led to believe that it
wass the Greenglcss sketeh that permitted Russia to develon the
etor bomb. -

G- Und:r cross-examinstion, Greenzlass seid he could ro? reecell
the purpose of en F.E.I. visit to hin early im 1950, montis tefore
his arrest on sn es~ionage indictrent. T is deniz) wzs ra’e in the
presence of the prosecution, wiiclh knew thzt the purose of tre
visit to Greenslaoss concernsd his theft of uranjum. Jvlius Rosen-
berg testifled that he believed Creengliss wes in troutle, ~»ossitly
because of urgnium theft.

An Affidavit now »roves tha*t David Creeniloss did stesl
uwreniwr frorm Los .slaros. Tils affidavit was pade by Bernsrd Creen-
glsss, trother of Devid Greenglsss gnc gquotes Devid Creengl-ss ss
admitting tre theft. (See appendix 4)

H- Greenglass testified for the prosecution that a2 console tetle
in the home of the Rosenbergs mos an elsborete niece of furniture
given to the Rosenberrs by the Russisns and hollowed ovt Zor ticro-
£ilr development. The prosecution told the jury thzt t'ds speciel
table was an expensive »iece of furniture that rust hsve cost in
excess of $85. Althovgh the F.F.I. had gone thr-uzh 81l of Rosen-
berg's vocsessions and located the only console talle the Rosenbergs
possessed, this table was rever produced in court br tie prosecution

An affidsvit by a ssles staff merber of the R. V. Maer Corpeny
in New York supnorts the Rosenbera testirory thot the tashle hod been
purchased fror: then for eppraximately 21. (See Apdendix §) Frcthe
the table 15 neither hollowed out for micrc-filn developmenis o5 the
prosecution gvovied, nor does it differ 4n ery ey {rom an other
console tetle of the same ruake.

4l ti*is was known to the yrosecution, which had hed tixe toble
in its »ossession for s period end who c¢o“ld have checled t'e wenu~
fecturer's and the derartrment store's code nimbere, gs did t-e de-
fense *hen the teble finally ceree to licht ezsin.

‘I - Docunents show that Greenglase protested bis innocence when
srrestec¢ and grroisned, and that eflorts ‘rere bein: r::de by & eon-

servative newspaper to provide Fim wit> cownsel. (Sce Advendir 3,
Section B)

But Sreencluss testified at the trisl thrt he hod told the
F.B.I. the truth from trhe time of his arrest. Tihe nrosecution knew
that this wsas g lie, but allowed it to stand.

.8--
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pID CIVE SUCH REJARDS TO SEVZRAL “:ITESSES IN TiE ROSZMESRG-
SOBELL CAST |

To obtain the perjured testimony end make certcin trat the
perjured witnesses would not recant froum the prosecution's

position, the Attorney Genersl's office gave irmunities and

revards to these rviitnesses.

&= Vitness lex Elitcher testified that he believed liorton
Sobell to be 8 spy. Elitcher's testimony in the trial wgs the
only direct association of Sobe)l with espionage. (Ey nature
of the Yoonspiracy" charge, all testimony sgainst the Rosenbergs
sutamaticslly epplied to Sobell.)

Elitcher sdmitted 4n court thot he faced s perjury indictment
for having denied Cormunist Party membership on s governrent
epplication for employment. Fe stated thet he "“"hoped for the
best" os @ consequence of his testimony.

To this dey )r. Elitcher has not been srrested or indicted
or tried on this perjury cherge. loreover, s document fror the
Rogge firm discloses plens for discussions with the F.B.l. to
suarentee Elitcher's employment snd selary in "sensitive" fields.

See Appendix 3, Section E .

B~ A document from the Togze firm discloses that tve
prosecution shifted the trisl from New l'exico becauvse the
nrosecution fesred that David CGreenglass mi-ut get @ harsh
sentence before @ Federal judge in that state. (See dppendix
3, Section L) :

This document indicotes further that s prorise was rade
to Devid and ¥rs. Creenflasgss that neither would eppear as
defendsnts, Eut mhen the Rosenberpg defense counsel chareced
thrt @ “deal"” was being reds, the prosscution, sccording to
the docurent, hastened to inform the Rogge firm thst Greenclass
“would now heve to consider'beconing a defendant. (See Apvendix
3, fection E)

Another memorsndum {ndicates thrt the prosecution reld out
hope of @ suspended sentencs to Devid Greenzlass, in return for
his cooperation, sfter it becare necessrry to meke him o
defendant, GCireenrlsss was assured that should he heve to spend
any time in Joil, the Director of Prisons *would arrsnge for
snecial treatment., (8ee Appendix 3, Section D)

Folloming the sentencing of David Greengless, the prosecution
pudblicly declared that 4t would see to it thet Greenclcoss served
no wmore than five yesrs. Ie is eligible for perole in 155,

C- According to I'rs. Oreengloss' o'n testirany, she

herself was directly invblved in ztoric espionage. Yet she
ws never asrrested, indicted or tried.
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It cennot be srgued that the prosecution used leniency in
regerd to Mrs., Greenglass as a woman snd a rother, for this very
gamé prosecution rushed Mrs, Ethel Rosenberg, & mother of two
children to the electric. chair on Jume 19, 1953.

Thus tﬁe prosecution has rewsrded witnesses who committed

perjury with irnpunitles, econonilc advantages, and favored
treetment, :

ICLPTS
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IVe THC ATTORMEY GENTRAL'S OFFICE ATTEIPTED AND STILL

-

%
T0 JEEP FRON TFE COURTS DOCUITINTS THAT REVEAL THRE, PSRIVRIES

- S~

AND THE PART PIAYED BY TIE ATTCRIEY GENERAL!S OFFICE TN
OBT(INING_THTSE_PERJURIES

The Attorney General's office has fought and continves to
ficht cgainst any examination of the new documents, beceuse
these documents point to com»licity by that office itself
1gtthe perjuries of the Greenglasses, Schneider and other
witnesses. A

Yiorton Scbell has asked that this evidence be examined
on grounds that if the documents had been presented in the
original trial, the jury misht have reached e different verdict.
. &n investigation of these perjuries may finslly permit the
courts to judge the appeal of lorton Sobell in the lizht of
fect rather thsn fiction.

Powever, the Attorney Ganersl's ofiice opposes r'orton
8obell's request thet the courts examine the neswily-discovered
documents. It voiced the same determinec opvosition to the
exsmination of these documents by the courts when they came
to light shortly before the execution of the Rosenbergs.

It 4s not uncormon in our courts for prosecutors to
anpear at the side of defense counsel end acknowledge that
newly discovered evidence has shed new light on g trisl,
Prosecutors have stood before judges snC plesded for the speedy
release of prisoners becsuse subgecuent revelstions hed crested
the gravest doubt of their guilt,

llot so in the Rosenberg-Sobell case. The httorney Generasl's
office has sought to escepe from the consequences of its acts
by preventing the courts from studying the new evidence or
revieving the trial record. (It pust be remerbered that the
Rosenberg=5obell csse hos never been granted a review by the
Supreme Court and that the Attorney Genersl's office hes opnosed
every motion for a review,
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V. IYE _ATTORITY GENEDAL'S OFFICE ZNGAGCD IN TFE USE OF JENT
TORITRE AGATNST. TEE ROSENGERGS AND VEMTAL TORTUKE, 48, FELL
4S PITYSICAL VIOIENCE, AGAINST MMORTCN SOESLL

In ita efforts to escape reprinsnds or punishment for its
disregard of huran tradition of justice in the Fosenberg-Sobell
case, the Attorrey General's office initiated snd senctioned
8 compaign of rental torture sgeainst Bthel snd Julius Posenberg
snd Morton Sobell. It did so in the desperate hope thrt onse
or two or all three, to alleviste their plisht, would confess
ggiit and thus save the prestige of the Attorney General's
ofr'ice.

We charge that 4n the Rocenberg-Sobell cese the dictum
of the Constitution of our country sgainst cruwel snd inhuman
punishment has been flouted -beyond the comprehension of
sensitive, upright citizers. '

A= Bhortly after beins sentenced, Ethel Rosenberg
vas removed fror her confinement in New York snd trans-
ferred to the Ceath house at Sing Sing on orders of the
Director of Prisons, holding office under jurisdiction
of the Attorney General:s This was done despite the fact
that she end her husband, who was 4n turn transferred to
the deaty house at his o request to be nesr his wife,
were then prepzring their first aoypeeal frow their cone
viction and sentences.

B- On I'gndey, June 1, 1953, the United States
Yarshsll, escting on instruction froc the Attorney
Genersl's office, visited Ethel and Julius Rosendbcrg
8t 8ing Sing's death honze snd inforped them that they
vould be electrocuted on their l4ath wedding arniversary,
June 18, 1953.

C- 7The U.S, Attorney Ccnerol's office repeatedly
offered the Rosenbergs their lives 4n turn for »
“confession", The Roscnbergs dled swesring they were
dnnocent and had nothing to confess, Three wesls bdbefore
they were executed, Julius Rosenberg msde a pudblie
protest at this sttempt to torture them into s felse
confessions Julius Nosenberg made known thet on the
instructions of U, 8, Attorney General HerlLert Browvnell,
he had just deen visited by the Director of Prisons
Bernett who had nade another "offer" of leniency in
return for "cooperation". (See 4pnrendix 7) In
viocletion of law sand custom, the defendsnts did not
have the bersfit of the presence of their legsl cowmnsel
then this visit was made,

D= The very "arrest® of lForton Sobell begen with an

a0t of dllegolity end brutality on the part of gube
ordinates ol the Attorney Oenerplt's office, )orton

A c. 1 -.



8obell swore in sn affidpvit that he wes kidnaoped fron
Yexico. (See Appendix 8) This sffidavit has never

been denied by the Attorney General'!s office. Briefly,
the affidavit relates that in Adugust 1950, shortly before
his intended return to the United States from lexico,
8obell wes kidnapped from his vacetion apsrtment, besten
up, carried to the United States border, and then arrested
by sgents of the F.B.I., Kidnapped with Sobell were his
wife, Helen Sobell, end their two children. The lexican
euthorities have declared that persons responsible for this
attack on Sobell and his farily were not Mexican police.,

In complete substsntistion of this 4llegsl kidnspping,
there may be found in the Appendices, copies of telegrams
snd correspondencs from the officinl) files of the :
Departnents of Stete and l'igration of the United States
of Yexico, reisting to the so=ceslled "deportstion of the .
¥orth Arericar, Morton Sobell,® The docurents disclose
the folliowing: .

1. That the }exicsn suthorities 4n Nuevo Laredo,
the border town Just onposite loredo, Texas, knew
Q_o_t_h_i_u;l wiateoever about the 4llegal dellvecy of Sobell

o tne ¥3I. And thal the FTI employed rembe:s of the
Mex<scn Sacret Bervice Police who delivered Hobell did
80 by "evsdlng the vipilonce of the (llexican) Migration
Service."™ (lctes Cee telegram in Appendix 10, dsted
August 19, 2650, sent to Departpent of State in lexico
City from Muevo lzredo.)

2. That upon receipt of this telegram the Assistant
Chief of the Deportment of Yigration sssured the XNuevo
leredo suthzrities that this illegsl procedure would be
irmediut:)y 1alien up with the Chief of the higration
Sexvies eond thot “in the future the recuirerents of
miyTaiion rill not egain be omitted,” (Motes See letter
in Apperdix 11, dated Septerber 6, 195C, sent to the
Office of Population from the Dcpertrent of ligretion.)

3. Thset the }Yexican Govermment instituted &n
ivrediate invesiinption of the circumstences of Sodellls
geizure snd vas srtocked to discover thst it hed tclien
plece in totsl defiance of 4ts lsws, &nd, further, that
80 confused viere the }exicsn bordcr suthorities that the
only way inforzation could be obtoined wes frow irerican
offdcisls in laredo, Texrs, end from 8 ne'scpeper report
in the Lzredo Tirres «- vhich, uniguely eno'rh, was in
the position to announce the M™deportsation" of Sobell,
vhen no cuthorized official 4n terico knew anything
sbout 4t or hed enytFing to do ~1th 1t} :

And firslly, thrt subsequent investigstion revepled
the unusual situstion vherein the most {~portant ofliciols
in the l'exicon Depsrtment of Stote were entirely dependent
on vhet a foreign police deigned to tell their consul, and
on what the latter could read in 8 foreign newsraper about
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a “deportation® which was supposed to heve been earried out
officially in liexico City! (ijotes See letter deted
Bepterber 13, 1950, sent to the Department of State fron the
Ceneral Directorste of the Consuler Service of the Depertment
of Liigration, together with photostat of the lcredo Times,
w-ich has becore part of the officisl files, 6ee also
letter of acknowledguent, dated September 23, 1550, signed
by the Chief of the Departrent of liigrstion and sent to

the Undersecretsry of Foreign Relstioms. Appendices 12,13)

It was the obvious intention to terrorize Sobell
into 8 Yeconfession"which he says he ecannot truthfully
make because he is innocent.

E- While ilorton Sobell!s arpesl was still pending,
he wgs suddenly transferred to Alcatrez prison. The
transfer was effected at that tire despite & contrary
recommendation to the Attorney Generalls office by
Judge J. Weinfeld of the United States District Court,

Becsuse his femily resides in the Eest, snd because
the courts of jurisdiction on his appeals are in the Eest,
Morton Sobell is now virtvally isolated from his ferily
end sttorney. e 4is unable to expedite t-e handling -
of his cppeals except by the rmost infrecuent contzct ith
his wife or counsel.

THE :TPCYFEY G.iBu-L'S OFFICT, PY DUCTPTION XD YIS

AHE TOSBITNLGS! EXTCITION . -

As has been indic~ted b=fore, the Attornev Generzalls:ofilice

care to the courts =it!r the tyre of falsificcti~-s 1t nsed on sn
unsvsseciing and nninforned nvblics Pui, in addition, *t stood
before the courts in a most irreguler manner on at lecet twe
otliler occzsions.

Ao The Attorner General conferred -rivcotelv with the:

date Chief Justice Vinson inmedictely cfter lir. Jurtice

Douzlas had granted t'e Rosentergs ¢ stev of executione This
conference w:s re ‘orted by syndicateéd eolurnist Marqris

" Childs. There wonld have heen nothine irrepul r i7 the

Attorrey General hrd confervred wit Crief Jrstice Vincon
on o retler not before the Court, tut t'.is privete cone
ference could not help but nlcce tlie Rosenberg c~se before
the Supreme Court in ¢ presudiced manner.

The Attornev Generslt!s office, an Execeltive
Denartnent of the Governrent, thus sovght to inflvence
the Supreme Court in an action rhich rust dbe dcecribed as
unconstitutional. -

Be A4 readine of 1'r. Justice Fran:furter?s opinion

\
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reveals thct 4 ring tre extraordirsrr snec!al seseion

on June 19, 1953, cclled st the instiration of tre
Attorney Gereralfs office, the Justices were led to under-
atand that even in te event of an adverce decision, the
Rosenbergs world rnt be rut to deatl that day. (See
Avnendix 9) “hether this oromise wes giver on tre grovnds
of resnect to the Jevish Ssthath, whicek beren that evea
ning, or to -ermit g further sn-ecl to the President for
¢lemency or to the courts on points of law, is not pre-
sently known.

Yhet 45 clerr is thst the Jvstices amnerr to
have beer cssured that en cdverse decision thst ofter-
noon would not lead to en execrtion 3 few “ours lster,
Yet while the Court wes in session, *he exectvtinner wcs
stending b et Sing Sirg on orders fror the Attorrey
Cenernifs office, cnd before sundown thet efternocn the
Rosenberge were erecuvted, :

VII, TIE & TCRFY, _GIMERaL's OTRICE, RY IT " 2IDING  IN-

FORI'ATION PY DTCRPTIM 4D RY OWIRICTT T IsFI'00DL, YIS
IED T 0 FI.RLIDSNYS OF 7YFE INITTD STATHS T FaD TIRORD
2N APSSALS FOR CLER TICY
The Attorrey Qenersltls office, trvine misled te <rblie,
the lover covrts, rnd *Se Svpreme Court, pvermittec 4tself t'e

sere covrse of rcetion tomard the avthority of fin:l s~'ecl for
oclepency, the Precident of (‘e Dniteld Stetes.

It misled tvo Presidents on st least four se~ects of the
case,

Yt concerled fror President Yarry S, Trimcn the f. et that
en podesl for clerency hpd been "pde Lv Yie Polinese, Pope
Pius AXI and br the Robbin-tes of Frence ornd Itrly.

It geve President Dright D, Eisenborer t-e (v -ression
that te ecrire had teen comitted for money. The moneileary
motive vw:'s cited bty the President to s grovp of elergvren
onrenling for clepency. Attrituting the elleged crime to o
ponetsary motive wzs eontrary to the prosecrtiont!s cleim in
court that t're erime h3d deen !nsaried by noliilecpl rotives,
8 cloir on wihiceh 4t Justified the introduction of te<timony
ellegedly connecting the Rosenbergs with Cormunisr,

The Attorney Generasl's office inforred President
Bisenhower (vt & merter of g minicsters! deleprtimm see)ing
en cvdience w.s a Cornuiniet, an u'ter falsehnod cezleud: ted
to prejuvdice the President rzainst the ministers! ¢ :nerl for
nercy. .

lestly, 4t sdvised the President that the Rosenberg-
Sobel)l c-se hcd been reviewed wan *ireg by ti:e corrts iith

o 4=
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the result t“zt t-e President brsed is finel deninl of
e¢lepency on t:is grovnd. The Attorney General's office Ynew
that the coirts “ad never revie'ed the cacse because ol its ovn
opvosition to such a review. It must, of necessityr, therefore
have concealed from the President the following staterent

mzde by Supreme Court Juvstice Blzel on June 19, 1053s %It is
not amiss to point out tat this Corrt hes never revieved this
record £nd ras never affirnec¢ t9e fairness of tre trisl below.
‘ifthout an zffirmance of the fairness of te triel bv the
highest court of the "end, there ngy rlmayes be quecstiions os to
whesher these erecrtions were legally ené rightfvlly corried
out,

CONGLUST N

Tre lams ond customs governing t-e sdrninisiration of
Jnctice in our country were rchieved by *he veonle of t':e United
Btates trouvzir tremendons efforts and secrifices over & »eriod
“of t70 hunéred vecrs. Freedom from erbitrzsry orrect, gsuarsne
tees t'pt »Holitical ovinions 1om1ld not bhecore grist for a
prosecntorts =ill, proiibition sgainst te =ubliec disseminstion
of sreindicial and inflamatory c-srres--all ihece and more
" have been sought so that the neonle of ovr ecovntry wmicht live
"1t20ut fecr of unjust orrest, unjust trial end unjuct punish-
menv.

In the Rosenberg«Sobell csse, the office of %“e Attorney
Generel of our comntry vinleted end continues to violate to
this dzy these la''s end cvstoms,

This cherze 18 not mede lishtlys 4t is mede with proof
that hes ithstord the tecst of inVes%igation.

An Attorney General's office t-ct conducts its nffeirs in
guch disregard of ls'1 gnd human life rensces the true sd-
migi=+ration of jvstice end t“e life end interects of every
citizen.

If sermitted to go on umchecled, sveh conduet ean bring
only further sorrow and disgrece to t“e neople of our comtry,.
There ¢~ be no iustice for Morton Snbell so long es svch
condnet is alloreéd to continue.

‘ie turn to the Judiclary Comittee of ibe United States
Senate ~ith a request for esuwch en investigetion,

NATIWLL COYVITTTE TO SFC™E JNUsT ICT TOR
LORTC SOP"LL ‘

1050 Sixth Avenue

Ne York 18, M.
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APPENDIX

United States vs. Berger, 295 U, 8, 78, 88
Oriffin vs, The United States 183 F 2nd 990

The following {8 the text of the affidavit by F, B, I, Agent

John Harrington,

STATE OF }EW YORK :
COUNTY OF NEW Y(RX AFFIDAVIT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK C 13L-2LS

JOHN A. HARRINGTON, being duly swvarn, deposes and
sayst

T am a special agent of the Federal Bureau of In-
vostigation and have been so employed since 19L3,

On March 26, 1951, during the course of the trial
0f the above-named defendants, I met Special Agents
Walter Roetting and Lester O, Callagher in the vicinity
of Courtroom 110 {n the United States Courthouse, I was
informed by these agents that they had located a photoge
rapher who had identified a photograph of Julius Rosene
berg as a person whose passport photograph he had taken,
At this tims, I vas informed that the photographer was
at 99 Park Row, New Yark City,

: I commmnicated these facte to Mr, Irving H. Saypol,
United States Attorney for the Southern District of New
York, who directed that the photographer be brought to
the United States Courthouse to confirm the {dentity of
Rosenberg previously mde., I commnicated this infore
mation to Agents Roetting and Gallaher.

Shortly thereafter, I again met Agent Gallaher who
had with him a man whom I now know as Ben Schneider, a
photographer of 99 Park Row, Kew York City. I brought
Mr. Schneider into Courtroom 110, to the fore part of
the courtroom inside the ralling where there were two
vacant seats, I instructed Mr, Schneider to look
round the court room and see if he sav anybody he
recognized, 1 did not point cut any specific person
to Mr, Schneider, Mr. Schneider looked around and,
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vhen he saw Julius Rossnberg, . he steted to me that that
vas the man whose pictures he had taken,

At no tim did I point eyt or {n mny other wvay in-
dicate who wvas Julius Rosenberg or the place vhere he
was located in the courtroom to Mr, S8chneider,

JOSOIf A, BAREDNOTON
Sworn to bafore s this
1st day of Decexber, 1952

The following are the texts of the deouwments emmnsting from the
office of 0. John Rogge.

4) The handwritten memorsndun by David Oreenglass:

' Satunday
June 1950

These are my spproxisste statemmts to the ¥, B, I,

1s T stated timt I met 00)d 4n K. M, at 209 Hick
St.; vy place, They told me that I had t0ld him
Co come back latsr because I didn't have it ready,
I didn't remembor tiis but 1 sllowed L in the
statement, When te came back again I told them
that I gave hin the envelope i th the stuff not
sxpacting peyment and then he gave s an envelops,
later I found that it contained $500,

2, I told them that on & vimit to ms in Mov,I9Ll
wy vife asked ms {f I wuld give faformtion, I
mde sure to tell the F, B, I, that she vas trens-
mitiing this info from sy bdrother-in=lav Julius
and vas not her ovm idea. She vwaa doing this be=
cause she felt I would be angry if she didn't aesk
| _PY

I then mentioned a meeting with & wan who I
didn't imov, arranged by Julius, I estsblished
the approximate meeting place but no exact date,
The place was & car, an Olds cwned by wy fathere
in-lav, st somswhere above L2nd 8t, cn lst Ave, in
Hanhattan, I talked to the mmn but I could recall
very little sbout which we apoke, I though {t
might be that hw vanted ms to think about finding
out sbout H.E. lenses used in experiment tests to
determine data on tiw A bomd,



B)

) . 17~ - Q

I made & general outomnt on wy .go, stces
you know, the usual thing,

I mentioned no other meeting Wi th anyone.

One more thing, I identified Gold by a tom
or cut plece of card, but I didn't tell them
wvhere or how I got ite Also, I definitely placed
my wife out of the room at the time of Gold's
visit,

Also, I didn't know who sent Gold to ms.

I o180 made 8 pencil sketch of tle H.E, mold
set up for an experiment, But this I'1l tell you,
I can honestly say the information I gave GCold may
be not at all what I said {n the statement,

-

The text of the typewritten inter-office msmo in which Ruth
Creenplaas describes her husband, David Greenglass, The
initials RHGC presumably stand for Robert He Ooldman, an
attorney in the Rogge firm,

MEMORANDUM

T0: FIIE June 19, 1950
FROM: RHC

Re: David Oreengi{ss

OJR and I vieited Mrs, Oreenglass at her home,
265 Rivington Street, Brooklyn, New York, at L:00 P.M,
Sunday, June 18, 1950, She was in bed as she had just
retumed from the hospital,

We first discussed the question of arranging a
moeting of various relatives at cur office to discuss
financial prodblems, The relatives proposed are as
follows: ’

10 Abﬁo Feit
10)9 Union 8t., Brookhm,ﬂ.!.
Tel, STerling 3=6L7)
Business Addressai
810 Washington Ste « Tele ST 3-6073

2, ¥, Feit 10 father-inelaw of Louis Cohen,
80 lefferts Ave,
Tel. Jacod Cohen & Son, BUckminster 2-710)

3o Norman Brom (Friend of the family)
7981 Louis St., Tel. (R b-36o9

L, Barney Zerkel (A cousin) '
2124 East 26th St, Tel. ITf 20312
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5. Sam Creenglass

1384 Carroll 8t. Telephones
6o Rose Btein (Priend)
7e Stella Silverman (Friend)

" There was subsequently present during the conferences
Issy Peit, 8am Greenglass, Bernard Greenglass, and Louis
Abel, :

Mrs, Oreenglass d iscussed hsr visit to New Mexico,
She was there between March 19LS and March 19i5, They
had been married in 1942, She feels that New Mexico
{3 a very bad place to try the case since the citisens
did not like CI's, because of the big boox and then the
big slack, because of anti-semitism and because the
local citisens all felt bitter sbout the wives of the
Cl's taking jobs there, Bhe was employed in Albu-
querque by the OPA and tempararily by the 8cil Cone
sorvation Office,

As to her husband, she stated that he had a “ten-
dency to hysteria®, At othar timss he would becoms
delirious and once when he had the grippe he ran nude
throug,h the hallwgy, shriekirg of "elephants", ®lead
Pants®,

8he had known him since she was ten years old.
She said that he would say things were so even if they
were not, He talked of suicide as if he were a character
in the movies but she didn't think he would do it, They
had been under surveillance by the FBI far several weeks,
In particular, they had noticed a car of the Acw Cop-
struction Company, 1L00 First Avenue in Manhattan, She
ascertainod there was no such Company, (There is an Acms
Oonstruction Company at 1L02 Fulton Street in Brooklyn)e
She was interviewed at the hospital by two FBI men,

Mre Tully and Mr, Wood, One was tall, ruddy and dark,
The other she descrided as toothy and shorte They
assured her that they had nothing against her, 8he
described her stay in Albuquerque and stated that she

. conld not remember all of her addresses, Since it was

difficult for OI's to get rooms for a long period, they

had lived in five or six places, She had only been to

Loa Alamos to & periy for a few hours one time., She

had remambered no visitors at her house, She md notioce

of the project and sigmed an affidavit for it, She

knew her mail was censared, 8She would not have allowed
hor husband to bring anythirg homs after Hiroshima had
disclosed vhat ths project was. 8he irtended to raise

a family and did not want that kind of meterial arourd,

In the future she Will refer everyons to her lawyer,
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8hs pointed out Dave @id not ask for the jodb;
that he was going overseas} that they have been
watched constantly amd feels as if they are the
object of persecution, Shortly before their accd-
dent the FBI asked if they had a specimen of uranium
in the house, in the course of what they csll a
routine investigation, Ons of their frierds had a
similar experience,

People {n the neighborhood want to raise a
‘' petition, . .

A1) newspapers are to bes referred to her lawyer,

Poopls keep flocking in the house to offer support and
advice including that perhaps a right-wing lawyer shauld
be selected, The Jewish Deily Forward, which 4s certainly
not & leftist newspaper, is very excited about the anti-
semitic iasus and has offered a lawyer, Mrs, Greenglass
urged OJR to try to get a court appointment for himself
and he agreed to trys. OJR pointed out that if Dave was
innocent he should talk; that if not it would be advisasble
not totalk but Lo let the Government prove its case, The
third course was that of cooperation. That was also dis-
cussed at length,

.

There was & long discussion sbout JR.
Questions to be looked upt

1. Was the arrest valid = wvas he held {n detention
bafare the complaint issued?

20 What is the effect of the complaint?

3¢ What do the cases hold on the intent to harm the
Government?

L. Statemomts of Co-conspirators,

Se Venue.

6. Joinder,

- The typewritten memo which reveals oromises made to David
Oreenglass, The Initials HJF presumably stand for Herbert
Jo Fadbricant, an attorney in the Rogge firm,

‘HEMO

8/23/50 FIOM RID
0  Fuz

Ret GCreenglass

Lane, the Agafstant U, 8. Attorney, called ms at 1100
o'clock and t01d ms that something important had come
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up with respect to New Mexico and would I and/or
Fabricant see Mim this afternoon. I told hm
that I couvld and HJ? wuld coms with me,

Lene wanted to knov vhen OJR would return md I
told hin that we had expected him and in fact

wers trylng to ascertain exactly when he would
return, HJY ard I went over to see Lane at

4100 o'clock. He told us that Bloch had earlier

in the dgy argued to the judge at the arrajignment
of his clients that they were absclutely innocent
and that from the fact tat Greenglass was not
indicted but merely named as s co-conspirator in
the New York indictment, it looked to Bloch as if
the governrent had mede a deal with you as Green-
glass' attorney, Lane felt that we woauld now have
to consider the question of whether it was OX that -
Creenglass be indicted here in a superceding
indictrment and not merely named as a co-conapirator,
Ee would then be s defendant ard be tried here in
New York but would testify against the others,

(See also the Newspapsr clipping)

The New Mexico District Attorney, acting on in-
etructions from the Attorney Genersl's office, with
vhor Lane had been {n touch, would sgree to such

a procedurs, Lane pointed out that he thought it
was obvioualy advantageous for both sides for the
-matter to be decided in New York, HJF told lane
that 4f there was no hurry we would not want to
give a definite commitment but that it would seem
that such an arrangement would probably be approved
by OJRe.

I thought at least that I should make & purely off the
record inquiry as to whether Dave could not testify as
a co~conspirater in New York but not as a defendant and
that thes queation of his plea be postponed, But Lane
said that something should bte done on this before Sep-
tember 6th and reiterated again it was to cur sdvantage
not to take any chance of getting before a judge in New
Mexico, clearly indicating that he felt that in a smail
state like New Mexico they might well prefer to give a
good stiff sentence (of course he added he did not want
to sell us on anything, snd so forth),.

There was no indication that Ruth {8 to be indicted and
neither Herdb nor I wanted to raise the point, I had the
‘dnference that they were not planning to indict her but
J oould be wrorg and I didn't even want to ask the
quostion, though you may desire to do so,
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lans also informd us thet he belisved they found
nothing on the bag in the way of fingerprints,

Thera was some discussion betwesen EJ? end lLane on
‘the question of Sobell but Lane did aot kmov shat
Soboll planned to do.

I think it best not to discuss this vith Ruth un~
t1 you return as she might get somvhat excited
about it and at sny rate ve don't have to do
anything before Septamber 6th.

¥e lsarned today Friday that Lane thinks Dave
should agres to a plea in N, I, on the New Mexice
indictmnt; the New Mexico papers would all be
sant here and then there would be the N, Y, in-
dictannt,

looked at Pilot's articles. They look OK, but
HIJP as a precaution told lans previously he would
Lnsint Pilot sho already had 2 conferences with

Bayrol, showsd the draft of the articles to Saypol
or m

The typewritten memo shich revesls David Greenglass had been
promised a suspended sentence, or favored treatmsnt in the
ovent that he did go to prisons

NEXO

7%0: OJR
FROM: RO A 8/ /so

Res Oreenglass

1 spoke to Ruth Oreenglass this morning., She is
feoling detter and so is Dave apparently about the
fact that they vere oot namod as defendants. Irom
Helen I learmed that she may have been a little
upset shout it originally but pow she feels the
thing {s moving emoothly,.

However, Dave i3 warried about something slse which I
was able to resssure him through Ruth., Som of his
cellrmatas in the Tonbs have been telling him horror
staries about the trsatment he will get, I told her
that we were happy to say that few of our clients
wont to Jail but those who did had never had such a
corplaints I further assured her that Saypol would
not permit any mistrestmsnt., But the thing that
impressed her most however was that I told her that
Jou were on friendly teras with Benmett, Director of

\ - -

/
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of Prisona, This impressed her becsuse she feels
thet Dave mey not get a suspended sentence and is
worried about the kind of trestment he will get.
I assured her that 4f he does go to jail fa a
pericd of tim that you would certainly not hesi-
tate to speak to Bennstt and to mie sure that
Dave got good and fair treatment,

The typewritten docunent revealing plans far ¥,B.I. assis-
tanocs to Max Elitcher. _ *

MEMORANDUM

Tot OJR ’ <~
From: HJP March 19, 1951

In connection with our conversation this morning wherein
I told you of Elitcher's particular problem concerning
vhich you suggested that it would be mrofitable to spesk
with MacInerny, the following is a thumb-nail sketch of
the client,

He was a City College classmate of Rosendberg, Sobell,
Perl, et al, After gradustion from City College in 1938,
Elitcher was enployed by the Ngvy Department as elsctrie
cal engineer, His work for the Bureau of Ordnance was
primarily in the field of fire control,

As appeared from the trial, with the Rosenbergs and Sobell,
Elitcher had joined the Communist Party and was on the
fringe of the apy apparatus created by Rosenberge Elitcher
never gave any classified mterial or other information to
Rosenbergs However, he was constantly sought out and urged
to participate in the epionage sctivities, of the latter,

In 1946, he resigned from the Navy Department aml took prie
vate employment with the Reeves Instrument Co, in this city
vhers he was a-project engineer {n the fisld of fire control,
Ths work which he did was classified and Blitcher nsver did
recoive clearance from the Navy far this private employment,
Sobell was employed in the same plant {n a similar capacity.

In July, 1950, Elitcher was intervieved by the FBI and even
from the inception of this interview to the present time, he
and his wife have cooperated fully with the government in
connoction with their prosecution of the aforesaid espionage
ringe As you know, Elitcher and his wife testified before
the grand jury not only in connection with the conspiracy
indictment but subsequently in connection with the {ndictment
* of Perl for perjury,

RSP IS S
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The importance of Elitcher's cooperstion cannot
possibly be underestimted since he was the govern-
ment's lead~off witness and provided the testimony
which links Rosenbsrg and Sobsll,

Shortly before the spy trial got under way, it was
suggested to Elitcher by Besves timt 4t would be
best if he resigned from his ecploymsnt with Resves
Instrumont Co. Elitcher did resign effective as of
the last vorking day prior to the beginning of the
trial,

He has never been named as a defendart or as 2 co-
conspirator in any prosecution and it is reasonabls
to assune he never will be,

It is equally reasonabls to assume that his o operation
4n subssquent prosecutions by the govermment wdll be

essential to the success of said prosecutions and it is
also apparent that Blitcher will continus to cooperate.

At the present time, Elitcher, vhose income in private
employment was in the $3,000 range, would find a ready
demand for his services at salaries in excess of
$8,000, nseds a profitable employment and preferably
in the field in which his qualifications are tops, to
wits fire control work,

It 49 evident that he will aot be employed until his
lovalty and security status is cleared up, Whereas,
normally an engineer with his qualifications would be
erployed with clearance to follow, here Elitcher feels
qQuite correctly that he cannot go to a prospsctive em~
ployer without relating soms of the events which have
heretofares trmspired, This recital would in all
probability nullify the usual course of security ine
vestigations and clearance, Under the ciraumstances,
Elitcher wauld like ¢t initiate formally o otherwise
some procedure whereby this security status would be
cleared up or whereby he could be employed with a full
recital of the story and subject to clesrance.

In other words, 4f Elitcher could be sssured that vhen
he sought employment either in classified or other
eloctrical engineering wark, that ths appropriste
authorities would coms forth at some future time when
his security investigation was under vay and state
things of commendstory nature such 88 the circumstances
would permit, then to some extent, the initial obatacle
to employment would be overcome,
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It 48 o this end that I think yaur talk with
Mclnerny could be halpful, If the Department
of Justice or the FBI were to furmish Elitcher's
prospsctive employsrs with # letter stating
that they would be willing to sppear or give
tastimony in his behalf at any futwe security
investigation, it would be & most desirable
achievement,

The text of the affidavit by Bernard Greenglass is as followss

State of New York
County of Nev York &3 .

My name i» Bernard Greenglass, I live at 6L Sheriff St.
How York, N, Y, 1 an the brother of Ethel Rosenberg and David
Oreenglans; Ethal {s wy elder sister and David is sy younger
brother,

Some time in the year 15165 my drother David told ms he
had taken s smpls of uraniun from Los Alamos without per-
nission of the suthorities, He told me this at his hom 265
Rivington 8trest New York, N.Y, I do not remesunber whether
Ruth, David's wife was present at that time,

Sonctine later, and I don't remsmber whether it was a
yoar or more later or sometime befors David's arrest 4in June,
1950, David told ms that he hed thrown this uranium into the
Zast River,

About & month ago, on a Fridey aight, David Rosenderg,
Julius Rosenberg’'s brother came to my homs to diecuss the case
of Ethel and Julius, There vas also present Ruth Qreenglsss
and ryy mother Tessle Oreenglass, The subct of uranium coms
upe I told Dave Rosenbsrg the same story thet 1 sm stating here,

Ruth, David's wife, said "David took & sanple of wranium
but he threv 4t in the Bast River,* .

I told this same story sdout the uranium to my sister Tthel
during my vieit to her about a month and one half ago on & Satw-
day at the 8ing Sing death house,

1 also told the sars story to Rabbi Koslowe at his home in
larmaroneck, N.Y., 4n the presence of David Rosenberg on the evening
of My 5, 1953.

I have voluntarily related this stary again to Emanuel H.
Dloch at his office at LOL Brosdway, New !ort, 2., om this st
dxy of May, 1953,

The above 18 true,

Sworn to before me this 3lst Bernard Oreenglase
dey of Mxy 1953.

Cloria Agrin, Notary Publie

Suu of N, !.

Cone Expe Mar, JO, ”SL
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Zxcorpt from the affidavit on the consols tsble by & etaff mssber
of Macy's Departasnt Store:

STATE OF MB4 YORK )”
[
COUNTY OF ¥B4 YORK )

On March 1, 1953, there was submitted to me for cbser-
wvation and exanination, certain photogrsphs of a eonsols
tadle, deplcting various views of the same and parts of the
sams, I have marked each of these photographs with my sige
nature; there are s total of aix photographs and I dave
marked them A" to *F* , both inclusive,

T make the following statemsnt voluntarily and based
upon what I observed from the said photographs. I m
sssuming that the photographs, and the markings as shown
on the console tabls, are gemuine:

(a) The tadle §5 a type md styls shich was
handled and sold by Maoy's in the Arniture emd
occasional furniture department, It i3 possible
that Macy's handlad and s0)d the particular tedle
shown 4n these photographs during the years 19LL-
and 19LS,

(b) The mmrkings on the tabls are not in smffie
ciont detal) for we Lo state that Macy's handled or
sold this particular table, or this type or atyle of
table during any particular year,

{e) The table would appear to have been memm-
factured by tis Brandt Kamufacturing Company and the
markings "N N LOL6=T60-FL=199T" on the wxier side of
the tabls would indicate the following infarmation:

N ¥ means Meoy's ccoasional furniture departmant

SLoL6* {s t» pattern number aseigned by Brandt

Manufacturing Company to this styls in the
yoar 1940

®7%0° mesns tw BrandtManufactiring Company
Gabinet Works of Hagerstown, M,

*TL* 18 & syubol of & Mecy season; *FL® was last
used as & o) in the fall season of 1936}
however, "EL® wus last used as & sywbol in
the early part of 15LL, A wiev of photographs
L% ard ¥*, which are close-upe, shar that tiw
sessanal svehal could be read as ef ther *Fi* er
SEl', The nse of *BL* wauld be consietant with
the mnufscturer!s pattern ousbher,
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#1997% is Macy's retail selling price of $19.97.

(d) This console table was one of the lawer priced
tables sold §n Macy's Nrniture department some time
during or subsequent to the year 194k, if the syxbol *"EL*
is correct, .

6s Text of telegram which Dr, Harcld C. Urey sent to President
Eisenhower on Juns 12, 19533

The csse against tIm Rosenbsrgs cutrages logic and
Justice, It depends on the testimony of Greenglass
and his wife, both confessed spies and alleged ace
complices of the Rosenbergs. Greenglass is supposed
to have revealed to the Russians the *secret'! of the
atomic bomb, Though the i{nformation supposed’'to have
been transmitted could have been important, & man of
Greenglass! capacity is wholly incapable of trans-
mitting the physics, chemistry and mthematics of the
atomic bomb to anyone, He and his wife were the only
onss who pretended to connect the Rosenbergs with
atomic espionage., New evidence makes even more plain
what was plain enough before, that the prosecation's .
case has no logic in it, and that it depends upon the . ‘
blowing up of patently perjured testimorny, I tried
to Bes the Attoarney Gersral this past week but was
unabls to secure an appointment, On behalf of sall
those interested in the defense, 1 ask to be allowed
~ to present my understanding of the case to you, Mr.

President,
HAROLD UREY

7« The following is the text of & lotter vhich Julins Rosenberg wrote ..
to his attorney, Emanuel H. Bloch, on June 5, 1953,

Doar Manmny:

After the incident of the special visit from the emlissary of
tho Attorney General of the U,S., I rushed of{ a telegram to you and
I wrote up an account of what took place at the {nterview but vhen
I hoard you were going to ses us the next day 1 preferred to ver-
bally give you all the details, After reading the bald lie of the
Justice Dcpartment that Mr, Bennott's visit was routine and that .
thoy irtimated no deal was offered I feel it my Huty to present the
facts as thoy took place last Tuesday,
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First, lst ms tell you that the wental torture Ethel and 1
went through took & very great toll and has revealed the naked
ugly brutality of police state tyranry.

On Morday, June lst Mr, Carrol-and Mr, FPoley, U, S, Marshalls
were up to serve us with papers setting down our executions for our
1th wedding amniversary, June 18th, 11100 p.ms My wife snd I are to
be humbly united in death on the very day of our greatest happiness,
our wedding day, They were very pleasant but they had a job, a dis-
tasteful one at that, to do and they pointedly asked me befare they
. laft 4f they could do anything for us and I said yes-- bring us good
news, Their visit was routine.

Tueaday at 11100 a.m, after my visit with Ethel I wvas ushered
{nto the counsel room and there was Mr, Bennett, Federal Director of
the Prison Buresu., Mind you this was the first tims I was alone with
anyone and without an officer or Sing Sing official present (I believe
{ts against the regulations here), We were alone for about an hour
vhile the principal keeper, Mr, Kuvlley, sat outside the room while
ths door was closed,

Mr, Bennett opened the conversation ard sajid "Mr, Brownell, the
Attorney Genersl, seat m to ase you and he wants you to know that if
you want to cooperate with the government, you can do so through me
and I will be abls to meké arrangements far you to talk with any
proper officials, Furthermare, if you,Julius, can convince these
of ficlals that you have fully cooperated with the government they will
have a basis to recommend clemency®. (Routine?? — No deal??)

You can realize how shocked I was but I didn't want to lose wy
temper or selfecontrol and I said in the first place we are innocent,
that 18 the vhole truth and therefore we know nothing that would come
under the meaning of the vard cooperste, *By the way, did you tell our
lawyer that you were coming to see us about this mstter®, He sald no,
your lavyer will see you tomorrow, (He knew that's yhy he cams) I
t0ld him to get in touch W th you as it was the only proper thing to
do and he said he would later on, A

You mean to tell mo Mr, Bennett that a great government like ours
is coming to two insignificant people like us and say "cooperate or
die®, It i3 a terrible thing to do to offer to barter life by “talking*,
- I¢ isn't necessary to beat me Wi th clubas but such a proposal i{s like
vhat took place during the midils ages equivalent to the screw and the
racke You are putting a tremsndous pressuwre on ms, He said "why do
you know that I didn't sleep last night when I knev I had to see you and
Ethel the next day and talk to you sbout this mtter, Why, I was terribly
worried®, How do you think we feel sitting here waiting for death for
over tvo years vhen we are innocent, My fanily has gone through great
suffering., My sister had a nervous treakdown, My aged ailing mother {s
tormented, Our children have known much emotional and mental agony, Then
you talk to us about this,
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Remanber, Mr, Benmatt, we love cur country, it is our home,
the 1and of my children and wy family and we do not want its good
pams to be shamed and in justice and common decancy we should be
allowed to live to prove our innocence., He then said no, not &
nevw trial; only by cooperating will there be a basis to ask for
commtation, Look here, Julius, he said, you didn't deny that you
do not know anything about this espionage, . I certainly did and
furthermore did you read the record, sir, He said he did not but
countered by saying you had dealings with Bentley. I never did
and {f you read the record she said on the stand she did not know
me and rever met e, You had dealings with Gold didn't you, Of
course I didn't. He said on the stand he never knev me or met me,
You should have read the recard to be fanilier with the facts, Oh,
1 read a newspaper account of 4t, (It is interesting to note how
they are convinced of their owm lies and of course they will no
stick to the record.) '

Listen Julius, I was just sent here but §{f you agres I will
bring someone to see you who is thoroughly familiar with the case
and you will try to convince him you have cooperated with the
government, What do you want to do, have him convince me I am
guilty wvhen I am not, You want him to put ideas in my head you
vill only be satisfied when I say the things you want me to say but
I will not e about this mtter,

Look, Julius, he said, Gordon Dean, the head of the Atomic
Enorgy Corzdssion {8 a very good friend of mine and {f he is convinced
that you have cooperated fully and told all you know sbout espionage
he will spesk to the President ard recommsnd clemency. 1 don't know
anything about espionape since I am innocent and I think you should tell
the Attorney General to recommend clemency because it is the just,
humane and proper thing to do in this case, Our country has a repu-
tation to maintain {n the world and many of its friends are outraged
at the dbarbaric sentence and the lack of justice in this case,

I know thero has been a lot of publicity 4n this case but that is
not germane; what is ths point is that you have to convince the officials
that you have cooperated, Well, Julius, why did your brother-in-lsw :
involve you, I believe he did it to save his own skin alsoc to try to
noke hinself out to be a minor {nnocent dupe dominated by someone else
o0 that he should not be held accountable for his owm actions, Besides
the government had csught the Greenglasses with the goods and they had
to find some way to mitigate their own punishment, With my background
of dbeing fired for alleged communism from government service, because
I was a union crganizer and since he was a relative and knew me in-
timstely and we had violent quarrels and there existed personal animosity
betwecen us, I wvas falsely involved. Also the prosecution saw & chance to
make great political capital ‘mut of ®cormunist-spy-aton-bomb® and my
wife and 1 became scapegoats, wee straws tossed around by the political
controversies that raged in the cold war, Why not go to the Greenglasses
and get tham to cooperats to tell the truth about this frameup,
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You yourself Mr, Bemnett, as.head of the Prison Buresu know
that Greenglass and Oold were together in the Toxbs for § months,
discussing the case, studying notes from a big locseleaf covered
book, rehsarsing testimonqy, talking to FBI agents, Lhe prosecution
and their sttormeys. You know this because the records of the
Torbs wil) show it and yet your department refused to give us an
opportunity to subpoens these records to prove this., You know
that Greenglass was coached on the A bomb sketch testimony both
wverbally and from notes. You know the prosecutor permitted the
“Oreenglesses to perjure themselves, You know the prosecution
caused Schneider to perjure himself. You know the government is
preventing my wife's family from coming forth with exculpating
testimony, You kmow that the prosecution has exculpating evi-
donce that they are withholding from tte eourt, In short we did
not get a fair trial and we were framed, Now you want us to

admit that their big lfs {s the truth, That we can never do. Swre,
Mr, Bennett, we will cooperate fully = give us our dey in court
‘and under oath from the witpess stand we will repeat the truth and
at the same tire we will be able to subpoens witnesses to prove our
claim, That 4s the way to give us jJustice. Oh, no, Julius, no new
trial; only by cooperating can you help yourself, But yoy can have
the District Attorney to agree to one of our motion, Then we will
put up or shut up &nd I am sure we will be vindicated, No, that is
not germane; ycu have to cooperate with the government,

How about the death sentence, BEven {f the verdict were a true
ono, which we vehemantly deny, we never should mave gotten such a
severe sentence, The history of our country in freeirg var eriminals,
nazi and fascist, in not putting to desth traitors amd spies and yet
for the first time the Rosenbergs are the worst criminals in all our
hotory. You know as a reasoning man this is not so. All the facts
4n the case, the trial record and the sentence prove it was a means
of coercion, The humane, proper and just action would be for our
1ives to be spared, We are a leading, peaceful country with a great
prestige in the world and we must consider shat the people will think
about the fact that our government says to two people cooperate or die,
Remerder 4t wuld be in the best interest of our country to commte
our sentence of death. %But Julius, I am giving you the opportunity
to cooperate® he said.

Since Judge Kaufman made 8 terrible blumder with this outrageous
gentence and ha has the bull by the tail and he can't let go., That'te
right, Julius, we need you to help him change this sentence and you
can do this by telling all you know, I cannot bail hMm out for his
nietake for we never should have received this sentence and in fact
we should never have been brought to trial,

Julius, all the courts upheld the constitution many times and al}
the officlals in Washington belleve you guilty, Why most everybody

——— b
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believes you guilty. You know that only one sppeals court upheld
the verdict of the original trisl.Derial of certiorari does not
pass on the merits of the case, At all other court actions we
didn't get s hearing but only the right to file papers. This is
the form of the law = not its spirit, Always such haste bscause
they are afraid ve will prove our innocence, Also people like

Dr, Urey, Prof. Einstein, scientists, lavyers, men of letters, have
grave doubts sbout the case after readirgthe recard, The Pope,
3,000 Christian Church leaders, prominent rabbis and millions of
people have asked for clemency, No, Julius, the Pope did not ask
for clemency. Yes, he did and I have the articlss from the Osser-
vators Romano to prove it, We had the record printed, the ons that
rocords the entire proceedings of the trial and peopls read it and
they came sway with grave doubts about the justice of the verdict,
"his record is available and will be read and the only way to clsanse
this daming recoyd is to let us live so we can prove our innocence,

Julius, the trial not being fair, the sentence being too severe
and all the publicity are not germane to the issue; the only way is
for you to cooperate amd convince the officials in Washington they
will have a basis to ask for clemency,

All these three years you say I am not telling the truth then if
"I say vhat you vant me to eay that would be cooperating and then it
would be the truth, In good enscience I could not lend myself to this
practice and I must say 4in effect this pressure on us is cruel md
unconscienable, The only decent thing to do is to tell Mr, Brownell
to recomend clemency,

It was 12:00 o'clock when he went in to see Ethel for a & hour
now and then they brought me into the woman's wing and he continued to:
try to browbeat us for another 4 hour t111 1100 pers Ethel will tell
you about what took place durirg this hour,

At the end of our session the Warden walked into the women's wing
- and asked what §s this all about and I told him Mr, Brownell sent

Mr, Bennett to tell us {f we cooperated with the government he wvauld
recommond clemency to the President, You will note the Warden was not
present vhen the offer was made,

After I was in my cell again after 1100 p.m. Mr, Bennett came over
_and he tried to convince me again to let him dbring people who are familier
with the case and "you would submit to answer questions of what you kmow
sbout this", 7Then I said wvhy this would be lilke brainwashing, Mr,
Eennett, He then asked if he could come to see mo again and I sald yes
4f he brings good pews,

Ethel and I resolved not to ses anyone except when you are present
also. I havo you a few of the details as best I can recollect them, X
also told you some more of what took place at our last consultation, .
Excuse the penmanship, the rarbling and the discontinuity but thess are
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the true facts. The interviev and visit was oot routine; it was well

» cold and calculated mental torture. In an arrogant manner,
4n utter disregard for ethics, justice, plain common decency and
humnity we were told in effect cooperete or die = a dirty desl
vhich ths government needs to help hide a vicious frameup against two
innocent peopls, in order to meke pelitical capital with this case
amd our lives, -

Yes, they run the govermmnt, the cowts ad the press but they
are beginning to worry about the people far they are sovereign and
will not let this gross miscarriage of justice to stand,

This terrcr was visited on two dotonuleu peopls but it cwmld
not succeed because we are right snd we refused to abandon ocur prin-
ciples, our belief in democracy, freedom and the integrity of the
individual, The people must be told all about what took place for
thers is great danger in cur land if this fascist stuff is not stopped
now, Anyway you look at it as it happened last Tuesday, we saw vhat
police state methods means and it s terrifying to behold, After all
the buildup in the newspapers they weskly deny that they made a dirty
deal becsuss they were exposed, The great difficulty is that by
their control of the mass media of information they are continuously
4n small doses brain washing thes readers and listeners abowt our case
and the public is misinformed, Every effort must be made to spread
the truth,

Weo must live to defeat the plans of the Justice Department to kill
us because thoy couldn't use us. I have faith that the people will
learn the facts and save ouwr lives and foree the courts to stay our
exsoution 4in order to see that we get justics in the time honored trae-
dition of our great American heritage, What will be the answer of
America to all this? We are still confident that the good name of -
our country will be maintained and we will live,

4l) my love =
Julie

You can understand counselor, that it 1sn't possible to remember
a1l the words of the conversations that took place but if the brain
washing session were recoarded all that I wrote would be the gist of
vhat took place stripped of fancy words and transparent camouflage.

- In effect he told me you must understand we control the courts snd
you'll never get anywhsre there, Also he displayed an utter disregard
for the feslings and conscience of the peopls of the world as if to
gay we call the tune and 4f they don't like 4t they can lump it. Be~
sides 4t {s apparent that he has a contempt for democracy and the
traditional freedoms of our country and believes in an suthoritarisn
approach to this matter., In so many words he said, only if I become an
infarmer, do and say things that satisfy the officlals in Washington,
then they will let us live, Here in practice they show the meaning of
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all the fine wards that they give lip service to., These are acts of
desperation, signs of & deep fllneas ard I fear that in the moments
of madnssa they will disregard better judgmsnt sand the sane counsel
of cala and intelligent responsiblc lsaders of the government and
4n frustration and hate comit doubls murder,

I have read your papers on the writ of mandamus action and on
the motion of {llsgal sentence and the law and logic of our argument
{8 unassailadle and without doubt will raise substantial Qquestions
of lawv, Why the courts don't even bother to ~ead and study the
questions we raise. They don't even make a pretense of going through
the motions of even glving us the form of the law, It seems to m»
that when it comes to our case tiere is no lav any more., 7Then the
courts have deteriorated to the point that they are merely appendages
to an autocratic police force and in political cases the rights of
defendants and the protection of the constitution no longer operates.,
These are plain facts and I think tha. each and everyone of our legal
papers fiould be printed in many thousands-of copies and should receive
wide distribution to inform America that it 4s happening here.

We are supposed to be sophisticated people mnd we've read a great
deal yet would you believe it that even after the "browbesting" I am
still amazed that Lt actually took place. Incidentally, I thick our
concise and poignant statement was an excelient one because it told the
true story, plainly for everybody to see,

I must say for Ethel that she is indeed a gem, & most marvelous
and heroic woman, Although the strain has been very severe I am proud
that we were able to successfully resist the mental torture. It is
good to know that all of us are doing our utmost, When, oh when, will
our agony be over and how soon vill we see some daylight? We are
waiting and hoping to hear the good news soon,

As ever, Julie
Ps 3, Plcase send me copies of all your legal papers and copies of the

printed materia) the committee puts out. (We haven't received any of this
stuff in months)e Thanks JR
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8. Affidavit of Morton Sobull giving details of his arrest:

STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF NEW YORK, ss1

Morton Sobell, being duly sworn, deposes and sgys:

I sm ons of the defendants herein and I make this affidavit
in the interest of justice erd in furtherame of my rights as an
American born and brought up in this country.

On Wednesday, August 16, 1950 at sbout 8100 p.m. we had jJust
finished our dinner in our epartment in Mexico City in the United
Statez of Mexico, and while my wife and I were lingering over our
coffee there was & knock on the door. My older daughter opened
the door and three men burst into the room with drawn guns and bodies
poised for shooting; these men did not ask my name, did not say what
they wanted. I demamded to see a warrant, or some other legal pro-
cess. No reply, except some vapue charge that I was one "Johnry
Jonss" and that I robbed a ban¥ in Acapulco in the sum of $15,000.C0
was made. Of course, I wvehemently denied the charge and Wried to
show them xy papers, visas, etc., to prove that I was no bank robbver.

One of the men showed a piece of metal in his hand and sald
they were police., They were dressed in civilian clothes. A fourth
man cane later. He also was in civilian clothes,

Only sbout 10 minutes lapsed from the time that ‘they came till1 .
they hustled me out, and that was after I insisted on celling the
American Embassy; but without being permitted to do so.

They picked me up bodily and carried me down from the fourth
floor to the ground floor. In the street I kept shouting for the
police. A taxi was hailed and they opened the door; tried to force
me into the taxi; when two more men came in and beat me over the
head with black Jacks until I lost consciousness. I woke up in the
taxi and I was stretched horizontslly at the feet of the three men.

When the car stopped in front of a building, they ordered me to
get up; they told me to get into the building, but not to make a scems
or they would plug me. We walked to the elevator; we went upstairs,
snd we went into an office. They sat me down and a 8lin, tall, dark
man came over; he looked at me. I asked him what it was all about.

He slapped me in the face and told me that they were the ones that
were asking queetions. At that point I discovered that my head was
bloody snd my shirt bespattered with bdlood.

However, they asked me no Qquastions, tut they photographed me
in several poses. We spent in that building from aprroximately
8¢30 p.m. £i1) 4300 a.m. At 12:00 midnipght, they offered me acre-
thing to eat; dbut I had no appetite for food. During all the Liw
no ond qQuestioned me. Some persons who identilied themgelves gs
officers to guard me chatted with me but exprecsed irnorance of the
reason I ‘was there.
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At L:00 a.m, I was moved into a large four door Packard
snd seated in the rear with two armed men, one on esch side of
me. At that noment, the same tall thin man came to the door
and spoke to my guards in English sgying to them "if he mgkes
sy trouble, shoot him", :

The driver of the car, who up;'aarent]y was the legder of
the expedition, and who answered to the mme of "Julio™ told me

_they were taking me to the Chief of the Mexican police for fur-

ther ection. With a number of stops for one reason or another,
we drove on till about 6:00 p.m. At that time Julio tried to
make p phone call, or he did make one, and he told me thst he
vas trying to get the Chief of Folice. The same thing happened
at sbout 10:00 p.r. and at midnight, on August 17th, telling me
that he was trying to make sure that the Chief of Police would
be availadble. o .

At about 1:30 we arrived at Nueva lorado, we stopped in
front of s building, and Julio went into the building and re-
turned in sbout ten minutes and told me that he had spoken to .
the Chief and that the Chief told him to take me across the
border and let me go.

We stopped at the Mexican customs on the Mexican side of
the bridge. across ths Rio Orande marking the border. No exam-
ination was made of »y baggage amd then we waited around in the
car for about ten minutes, Julio returnsd and we started omuard. .
When we reached the btridge, which as heretofore stated marks the
boundary between the U, S. A. and Mexico, our car was flagged.

We stopped and the fronmt door opensd. A man entered with e
badpe in his hand and stated that he was & United States agent
and he remained in the car. When we arrived at the United States
Customs I was directed to sign a card after they searched my bag-
gage and myself. They handcuffed me and placed me in jail where
I remainod for five days, after which time I was taken to New
York City. '

Morton Sobsll

. Sworn to before me this Lth dg of

April, 1951. Sol Paikin, Commissioner

of Deeds, hew York City. Residing in
Bronx City. Now York County Clerk's

No. LO. Commission expires Sept. 28, 1952

Justice Frankfurtor stated in an opinion on June 19, 1953

"On the assumption that tle sentences against the Rosenbergs
are to be carried cut at 11 o'clock tonight, their counsel ask
this Court to stay their execution until opportunity has been
aflorded to then t» invoke the constitutional perogative of
¢lemency. The action of this Court, and the division of opinion
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in vacating the stay granted hy Mr. Justice Douglas are, of
coursa, a factor in the situstion which arose in the last hour.

It is not for this Court even remotely to enter into the damain

of clemency reserved by the Constitution exclusively to the
President. But the Court must properly take into account the
poesible consequences of a atay or a denial of a stay of execu-
tion of death sentences upon making an appeal for executive
clemency. Were it established that counscl are correct in their
assumption that the sentences of death are to be carried ocut at

11 p.n. tonight, I believe that it would be right and proper for
this Court formally to grant a stay with a proper time-limit to
give appropriste opportunity for the process of executive clemency
to operate. I Justifiably assume, however, that the time for the
axecution has not been fixed as of 11 o'clock tonight. Of course,
I respectfully assume that sppropriate consideration will be given
to a clemency application hy the nuthority constitutionally charged
with the clemency function.”

LR N X B
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UI'TICD STATES OF iTICO
NATIONAL TZLNGRLPYS
DTC MU-49 NI 32.50/s OFFICIAL (CR)
FUZVO L4RZDO, T&lI'FS., AUGUST 19, 'EXICO, D.F. 11.50
(T0)s CFISF OF THE OFFICE OF MIGRATICN
SPT. OF STATE
)Z1ICC, D.F.
NUMBSR 1920.. IEXICAIT CONSULATE, LAREDS, TEXAS INFORNS ME
OF DCEORTATION FROL FIXICO TC UNITED STZTES OF ANTRICA
THZ YORTY APZRICAYN, NORTON SOBELL WHICE, TOCK PLACT 3:45
A.M. YESTERDAY TY SICRCT GERVICE AGENTS OF THE CAPITOL
(Yerico City) “IFO EVADZD T'E VIGILANCE OF TVE MIGRATION
SERVICE. I PASS TU'IS ON FOR YOUR FULLLCST IKFORMATION.
RESPECTFULLY

YIGRATICK.«~TIAFALL ART'EDUNDU CES
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‘From the Files . 36568

To the Chief of the Uffice of 'opulation
-Muecvo laredo, Tamp,

I acknowled e to you thatthls office wes duly infor-ed vie
telsrrem, Number 1920, on the dete pr Avcust 19th past, that Agents
of the Seoret Service dergrbed the North Alerican :orton Sobell; eveding
the vipilaioe of the »i_rotion Scrvice, s of this date, efforts are
vein: wade before the Chicl of the aloresaid Service to the cnd tant in

the future the recvirerents of mi;ration will not azain be onditcd.

Courteously,
(official stanp “Despactado - Lffeotivo Luffraze, lo :loelcetion
T Lepts 11, 1350) .x400, D,F,, Gepte 6, 1250
004Ceps Revy y Orft de Yoom The Jiscistant Chief of Jesortv.ent
—=Controleeamb/gvr (24¢nee) “nrique J, Inlacics

Tel, 8 /n.l./ezp.
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e HMUTSE! E TN and wife their
o::1¢ from iegico,

”hXiOO, D.F.. sﬂpt. 13. 1950,

Departacnt of State
Bureau of Zopulation
Depart ent of i'i ration
iwexioco City,

The Consulate of j oxico in lercdo, Teras, ir o7ficial doow:iont
2748, of August 18th Just past, reports {c Lilis Dureau the following:
_ ®T.is Consulate via the O°f ec of i {zr-4ion in Nuevo larcdo Ta-ps,,
wag infor-ed that re<terda:- before Cavn tlere <rz deli ered to the
North ‘meriecan avinorlties of tlo "UI (Feterel Jurecu of Invc:'..:. aiion)

" a%t th1s bLoider, & person who had Leen reciding in ilie Cepital { e:tico .,u-,v).

This soe Olfloce of . 4 ratirn irn Fuevo leredo, Ta.ps,, asled this
Consulrta to in ecsticate the ice entit:r of Ll.e person harded over to tue
afore entl ned avthioritica, ez well cc the eaw by w:iich he wae Ccli-ereds

Toca: in tae c"\,en.onn, 1 oom.igtioned ilegior PAn~el (hireson,
Chanoellor acel reé to t.is Consulcte on 1y beirll to carr; out the
Snucetirations reguired in ti'is onse, lavin: »nicaerntea 1 1 tcl? defo-e
e Nooth Joceriean JOfice of Dl ~aticn in thls city (In-ero), he o=
talned the infor etisn whieh is lmuncd elowg
. 816 3145 4 e tocny, licre wver delireied to tho avthorites of

the LI (Fecoral Nurcav of T ecti:ctisn) ae well es to the

Irmi ;etion autho itics of this co.ntry (U.S.A.), 1Te :'orton
Bolell and 1ile jiellen Tobel)l, “oth lorth L-e lotr oitizens by -
birth, the Jormer ha-in; veen born in the City of Nev: Yook, N,Y,,
U..,..;.., on.erch 11, 1217, The delive - of these persons s made
by the JApents of The ucoiet Lerviece “clice of the Jelernl
Diatrict, as 1t will be found recorded in {hc files of the

Officc of Imii; ration in leredo, Tesae, Tihe two scid ‘persone
were trourhit frou ihe Canital of the lierloan Renutlig,?

®Ag alcitional infor ation, {4 ic koow.: tiat Che auvthoritiez of ¢l
country (Uelsie) were rocre.:in. for . re .orton Loucll, aceusiiy 5iu of
esplonape, Jttrohel to this letier, I tale the lilerty of foriiriin: to
you a olirping Jron the nevsiaper The laredo rlies of t:is eoity, containing
inforation conccrning the sciture of the Nortl A erican . orton sorell, The
above inforiastion was su )lled ¢~ the Ufiice of : 4&: ration { e:lenn) &n
Yueve Jaredo, Temps,, todey at 4430 Wi,

Alov re Lo draw your attertisn to the enclored nesniner elipning
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which wae ‘enticned in the a'ove cuote: repor{:, and I repoat the assurances

of my courieous conaideration,

JNC/ory =47446
(eirned)s "Joe,"

Lfleotive Luffrepcy No reeleotion
By the (fice of the lub Seoretary
in Charge of the Office of the
Sudb Di:ector General,

(eirned) sntonio Canale Urueia
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Unde!;aeo'.-etary of Fo-eign loleliong
in Charge of .the C' ico
iexioo City

In ans.er to youwr ver: co:rteous letter No, 624537 of the
13th inzt,, fro: tie Drectorate of tic Consular Service, permit me to
aolmorled~e to you thei this Lccveteriat hes been informec that .
"Yir, iorton Lobell end Ris wife Jclen :lobell, doth ilo:th Anerican nati-nnls,

were deliveied o tic io-th imerican autho;ities of the TEI (Fodez-al
Bureau of Imectigetion)e

P lcasc socept my wost fuleace thanke for the information
sent and for the forwarding of the olipning froa the mewspeper, .
®7he Laredo Times" of Hlue.o laredo, Texas, U,S,..,, and I ropeat to you my
attontive and dictinguished ooncideratiion,

uffcetive Suffrape, 1o Reeleotion

lexieo City, Septe 3, 1950

The Chicf of tus Department

éuignod) Arendio Ojeda Caicla,

Stanp of the Dept,. of 4 ratlon
dated Sept. 8, 1950)




on July 1é there was presented to the Senate Subcommittee
on Constitutional Liberties i request to investigate the conduct
of the U, 5. Attorney Oeneralts OffSce in the Rosenberg-~Sobdbell
case.

ks the wife of Morton Sobell, I together with his mother,
Rose fobell, wish today to add my urgent plea to this request
for a full investigation of every aspect of thi{s cese. I know
that my husbard's plea of innocence which he has maintained fron
the beginning 18 the truth. This month marks five full years
that he has spent in prison. He has been in America's cruellest
prison, Alcatraz, sincc Thanksgiving Day of 1952. His unjusti-
fiable imprisonment there 18 one of the items discussed in tﬁé
weighty, documented request attached,

The hearings which are now being held before the House
Un-American Activities Committee take place {n a time pr 1pcreaa-
ing concern regarding the trial and conviction of Morton Sobell.
The recent statement of Dr, Harold €. Urey on the Rosenberge
Sodbell cac: and the acquittal of a defendant in Dayton, Ohio
because the testimony of Rarry Gold, chief prosecution witness
there, was proved incredidle to the jury through John Wexleyfs
book "The Judgment of Julius and Ethel Rosenberg®, have created

& new atmosphere of exanination. The tremendous doubts raised

by the new material in that book establishing my husband's ine

nocence, and the motions being prepared for the fall session of
the courts have moved large nunbers of peorle to take action,
They have called for the transfer of my husband fron Altcatraz
and they have surportecd the call for an investigation.

It 1c ©my hope that no more of the years of our lives and our
childrens' will rass 8s we scek Justice. I know that a full ine
vestigation of the Attorney Gencral's Office and of the perjured
witnhesses In this case would dbring about my hunband's frecdon.
Nothing can keep the truth buried, but somctirmes it takes years to
dncover it, Wit thousands of others, 1 ask that our Congreas

100k into this rmatter now.

e /
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4 REWUZET 70 THE JULICLARY COIIISTEZ OF THE U. . BE:nTE

Yo Inveetigatc The Conduct Of The
. U. b. Attorne; General's Office

In Tae Rosendery-5ovell Case

pudbnitted 3y
Tre Hational Coru-ittec To Beecure Jusilee for jo-ton Sovea:
1088 pixtil Avcaue

fle okt ity 1C, i U
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On Merch 29, 14y, Jullue enc Sthel soce b anc orton

Sobell were fourd sullty of ®conspir:r; to coamit ecplonngech.,

On anril 5, 1951, Ethel and Juliius Roseabers were gentenced to
deatk in the electric cheir, anc liorton Hobell sentencel to
thirty years. Etiael and Julius Rocenberg were exscuted on

Junc 197, 1953.

Tﬁroughout our couniry are many thoucendc of learned men gnd
wonch, encomdasein. meny felths &nd creedr enc oceupationt, uho
belleve thet a 'ravé iajury was done tie cauze 0of Juetlce in the
cace of Ju.iug an’ Ethel Roecnbers and liorton bovell. Erinent
scientista, Juriets, leuyers and gcliolere, inving studicc the
court record and otl.er rclevant materiels, have expresced then-~
gelves of the belier tast the inteprity of juctler in the United
Btates fequires that thie tragic cace de rijhted.

It would be to the credlt of the ooDosing; pa‘t) in t‘is case,
the office of the Attorney Jeneral of the United Strtee, if ¢ selfl-
corrective re-evaluestion of the Bosenberg-Sobcll CaLE WeEre uncer-
taken Oy thet ejency. buch a stchH would serve to siren_tien ever)
citizen's falth in the adninietration of Juetdice.

The Attorney Gencral'e office haé en oportunit; to .corscct
iteell from the noncnt of the arrecst ol the Aosenocrge end he
adduction of Sovelld enc. nls family fron lexico. This op.ortunity
existed Irox the sgumpmer of 1950 to June 12, 1353, 1nsofgr es
Juiius cnd Lthel [ocenbery: are concerned. In floze three yeare
a nass of evicdence of pcirjury end Iraud oa the pa;t 0i L.¢ pro-
sccution vitncsseo vas ~1vcn to tie Attornc: Geherells office.

T hat ecency ncver at any tzre clallenbcn the autaentic-t" of this
docuncnted cvidence ol perjury enc Sreud. It ehocse, ingcteed, to
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prevent a study thecee Cocumente in the ¢ .rt on t.e rost evasive
and dudblous {'‘rounds.

“he Attorney Gensrrlle office has hal to this very day an
opportunity to remcly u:.e wron: insofer as liorton Bobell 1s cone-
cerned. Indced, ncu evidence of Soeli's innocence har ecn un-
earthcd sinoce June 19,1953. The attorney General's office ns not
only 1i:nored tidc evilence, Lut hne gone 8o fer as to attendt
secently to coercc lir. BoLell, now a prisoner at alcatrez, to
fconfese®, oHrcsurabdly to enare te atiorney General'r orffice the
Serbarrrecnens' of tiic inevitably widely known truth.

<n the Hazce that follou we glall chow, Witk anoronrlate
docuncatotion, that tiie conduict ol the attorney Gcnersllc of.'ice
in the Zogenderz-bobeil cace leaic Lo Whc inescudeole conc.uslon
thet it Xnowin;ly standored ite oblization to orotect thrc innoccent.

we ghell erow thet:

1. The atiorney Oenerel's coffice deliderately enrared in
an unlewlul earmalipn  of nisreprereniation o fecteo
tiirous.: preses releaces prior to the trial and. thwus
falsifled esescntial eenccte o the ease, inllucncing
ailiec opinlon to prejudie the Celencenis.

II. The attorney Jcnernlte office knowingly uecd and es-
courgzed perjured testinmony againet tie Rosenveric and
esadinet liorton Sobecll.

I1I. The Attorrney Gcneral's olfice pronmicrd rewards anc in
fast €I ive gvel rewanis O ceverel clicf vitnceces
i1n the Rosendes-50001 casc.

IV. Dhc attorrey Jenerai's oflice attenpred ane £311
etienpts to lccn from tae courts docurents ihal reveel
the »erjusiec and tie >ole tic atiorne; Genesrnile oflice
Moy in obtalning tiaese perjurice.

Y. TaC attorney Scneral'e ofice erncased in thic uee of
pental torturc preinct Siic Adorenocs 6 and Liental torvure
06 vell g5 aiscdcal violaiee easednst J.00eon Boocll.

VI. ThC Atvorney'Senceal's office, Uy deccstion o miprensc-
centatlon, rizded tie duncerne Coust on tUiic ey of tuc
Joscnucir; 6! caecution.

Val. Ghc Attorney Jeneral's ollice, L witilnpldin: Anforna-
tion, by dcecition, ard Oy outriht lalseloolr, riclcc

tvo Precidents oS tite Univcd Blatea, who had beforc e
roeale for clezency.

//



We Delieve tast wien an g_ency of covernnent aLueCe LSC OWErS
%o sucl en extent tiat 1t drings opyrobriun upon the nation's
repesG Jor jurtice, an investization leedGing to repedial enetion
becomes ludirpensadle.,

It ic in the Dest Anterestc of our mation that the Juéici:ry
Coamittee o7 te United Stetes Senzte invectijatc the
conduct ol the Atiorney Gencral's offlce in thc Roecnder(;-6ovell

CatE.

I. THZ ATDOANEY CZIZRAL'S OFFals YS.OVINILY ELGAGED 3 AN UITLAWEUL

CAPAIGT OF IGBAZPAZSSNTIATIC:, OF TACTS THALUSH PAESE ATLEASZS

PAIOR TO0 THL TAlal Alld SEUS FalBIflid ESBEITIAL ASFECIS G T

CASE, INFLUZIICING PU3LIC QPLNION 90 riLJUDGE THE JEFLLaALTS

—

In violatior of lor--strncin: princinlec, the Attorney
Ocneralte ofSlce trled Jullure end Etiicl Rocenver, and dorton Hodell
An Wae oress and on Teclo snd tilevislon velore wringin; then to
trial. Thie val done Ly *planting® invlanmatory stories.

in one inetvence, ac Lllustratcl Dy onc of the Ropre Cocuncnic,
covernneat nutorneye hild apecial eonfercncee wit: Lir. Oliver 2ilat,
a rceorter for tic Nev Zor: pPoct, WO wns Hrepaiir; »re-tricl
otoricc on the case. (bce arpencds 3, Scstion C)

-

An unpdrecendentced volurne of pre-trlal precc relcacco wag

Aeruce B the Federal Jurtau of Invercti-tion, the Justiec Dcort-

nent ool tiae ofllec of tiie Urnised Stotc: Atiorney for the bouticrn
Dictriet oo YNew ¥Yor: anc crentel n delfinlte preeonce tiorn ol e
Celencente! ~#ulit, snd orce g Jals tricl vistaally fusoscille.

Paeec are-trinl esrc relceerec alfirniced tiic pullt ol the
petitioncoe; *cicclocec® allejed evidrnee in the prese which wac
never woduced at the triel; aepcerten tiat the defondeat: were
Coxmunliets an: that i-is iceolosienl tie rmowdvatrcd thei, and eone
nectce thenm with Fuchs and other geli-confecesed gprics, who, it
wae clalacl, were rez_onsihle for thc Sovict developnent ol tiac
aton dSoru.

liore thra 800 feosture newspax ™ gtorlce rscd on »rorr-eutlon
orece rcleacce ALWCSLCC tO thc (e rec wilh wi.ga tic entire
corrmun.ty wor eaturated Loth tacec relcasel oefore ~nw v arin; tie
trial oo ti¢ dcfencanir in tie ence. Pudlic hoetllily to ticcee
celencants wag arauscs to guch en extent tint molic precoiiec tiun
of treir —ulilt wpe gencrplly ac:inowlcd ed. It thug Oceanc vistunlly
inpozzitle Jor thece celendants to have a falr triel. IV neg e
gtated. Lane L.ln pre-trinl wdlicity onanated fro: e oifslicce o
tiic ticn Attorac; Gencral Koward lieGratn, as well ag iroii tic ofi'let

-3-
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§r tiae United Statec’ttorncy for the Bouthecsn Qctrict of sew
ork.

The iné of storiee that were iven to the press upon the
arrcet of Morton Sobell are also typical. Btatements wiich the
preec attriouted to the then U. B, Attorney arving bay,0l, anc
never Cenled by him, sald that Bobell wer & "close personal friend
of Juliue Rosender;®; thet Rosenbery Precrulica Bobell as a meuver

of the rin;*; and "told Bobell to leave the country®. No euch
evidence was ever producec at the trial.

On August 10, 1950, the New Yori: Journal ran the headline
®Arrest li.Y. Man ne Rede' A-Bpy® anc juutaposed e lar_e photo-
graph. of liorton Bobell., The New York Times in its pronlnent pare-
one story quoted U. 6. Attorney 8aypol ar follows: diir. Baynol
snlc that 8odell kad many Genling s with Rosenberg in the con-
spiracy to supply Ruscie with atomlc secrete”.

It was nroven, and affirmed in court by Judge Irving Xaufnman,
that Morton Sovell wes not involved in atonle esplonage. Judge
Laulnan told fouell: *The evicence in the ceee did not point to
an; activity on your part in conneection with the atomic woid
project®, i

2aus the progecutlion delliberately lssued false information to
the press delore the trial. :

Durin: the very coursec of the trinl the drosecutlon relcased
2o the »resc a story inyvolving one Wililiar Perl, alliesing that he
hel confcesed to having inoviedie of the supnOsEC €gpionegse
_activitice oo the Roescnverie and Souell. Lwo years leter, ir.
Perl vac wrouht to trial, at whlich tinme the prosecution edridtted
thet there never hac been sugil o conlesslon.

An opinion oy the U. 6. Cirouit Court ol Anpeale callel tiils
conduct in regarc to the Perl metter Preprehensible® and gnld that
if the point had Leen ralsel Dy thne delensc cCurin; the triel, it
woulc. have Leen -—rounds for rentling & nev trial.

‘The Perl ®confession® wac tineld to edcuce ipculpatin; evi-
dence throuch mase redia of conmunication anc to convey to the
public ang¢ the Jury the ldez that the defendants were further
involved in esplonage. The proxibition to Jurors that tiey were
- to shun newspaper storlees o the trial was Dy-perssed by the erca-
tion of £ *Cleassociated® ptory that was surrentitious anc false,

The proeecution caused to be published in the préss an
extensive liet of witnesses numderin; agporoximately 120, Fave
of ever; elx of thece werg not called. But the.pudlic-anc.the
Jury were irforrec throujh ‘the device of thic extenslvely pudllicle
ged list of witnesses that 120 people vould teetify to tie juilt
of the Rosecader;e and Soocll in connection with atomic €splenaje,
wille in fact there wvere only taree witnesses who.oeve testinouy
ajainst the Rosenderys and Sovell. . (David @reenglese and Autn
Grecnilasc tessificc prinarily agalnst Jullue and Ethel Roeenociy,
anG liaz Eliteher teetified agalnet lorton Bovell.




. Tre IL:% of 1ecc non-colled withessee 1cluded. the above-

centlioned Willlan Pe:f@onc General Leclic A. Gr“)a. Dr. J. Rouert
Oppenlieiner and Dr. Harold C. Urey. It ie now c¥ear that st leost
orie ol our top atomic scientiste, Pr. Urc;, was never consultel by
any prosecution officlal prior to the trial ss to whcther or not

he had informailion bearing on the case or whetihics he would eppeer
ee A nroeccution wiinees. Hir nanc was added to the °ligt® to lecnd
welght to the prosccutlion casc.

Dr. Urey eudbeequently expreseed an edverce opinion of tic ro-
eccution'c case, end aslcd for executive cleneacy, etating trnet in
his oplinion the Roesciuber s and Sovell were not [ullty of the crire
with walch they were charzc@. Ke celearcC thzt the »rosecution's
case wag oullt on *petently nerjurel tectipony® and requented 2n
interview with the Atioracy; General. The interview was denied.
(5ee aApvendlis 6)

The only noesible »Hurpose for the well »ubliclzed lift oX
®wltnesees® in the XRosenocrz-Souell case upe 1o crcate an atno.-
Aere s0 aoestile to thic Gcfendante that thelr convicilons cecaue
en awsoiute certainty.

To create a gitustion 4in whieh tae puLlics rind ie conpellced,
by its Notural respcet for tie opinlon of an epeacy ol joverauent,
to condcun in advance ol trial peirrong accuased of a ¢erine, ie
evendonncnt o' even o preienze Lo foliracre and inteority.

~




11.' TEZ ATTORT, ofRAL's OFFICE jaiodinsl  JH) asD ENCOUZASID
- PLAJURED TISTIUONY aGalils? SHE ROSINBIAGE AND AGAIiST
1:0AT0: BO3ZLL |

. <hicre are docurcnts whler »drove thet $c attorney Jencrelle
oflice knouln ly solicited perjured tcstimony fro: nrocecution
witnegsee 3cnjandn Schneicer, David Greenglase end Auth Greenglass.

an outstanding exenmple of this eppears in the testinon; of
3enjenin Sciineider, the finel procccution witness. ’

Briefly, Schnelier'e teetinon; ves thict some tine in liey or
June of 1950, the Rocenberges hac come into his smell Dhotograxnic
ghop located not far from the Federal Courtliouse anc hac securec
»agsort photogravhs from him. The Joeenberzs cenied t..is, and no
photopranas, negatives, receclpts or otliier docunente were introcduced
in supnort of SBchneicer!e tcstimony. Obviously, tie irport of thie
trype of testimony wee Vo conve; to the jury the impreccion tiat the
AOLCRDETEE Were avoul to flee tle country when thiey were arrccicd.

Schnclder teetlfied tint e hod not seen tre Rosenberys fron
the tine they canre intn ids ehod 4in ar or June 1950, until tue
cey i aypeared to tecotify asalinoct tien. (Schncider‘c nanc never
ajyeared on the jovernnent'’c llgt of witnesses.)

It ®:s subzcovently di~cldosed b the dAc¢rrg- sttorner end
conriired by an F.E.I. eIfidevit t et Schneicder 2¢ been Lrovrait
into the couriroor the desy before by F.P.I. azents wit: t e mor-

- ledge erd consent of the prosecrting attorney snd that Seineider
hed identified the Rosenterzs not tirough a flingaun® procedure,
but with the assistence of F.B.I. agents. (See 4ppendix 2)

Wwalle the £.5.1. agents arlliavit cenlcs poingfn; ouv Julaus
Roeender; to Beanclcer, tiic coust record shous thst the fo_...
brouzat behneldder into court whilc Julius Rogcner! warc on e
titneas etand, and wac redeatedly relerrteld Vo es Y. locander ®
witinin tie aerring of Sclincider.

wrcin beitnelder ecid thot he nd aot ceen the lXocendber:
Yetveen Leay or Junc 1750, and tac dap he tectilled, he corL:iitted
perjury. %1e F.3.1. e;ents and tiic procecutlion lirev 1t and they
~had a reeponeidility to Lrin; tiict to the attentlion of tiie court
end tiic gury.

Zae list of Derjurles commitied Ly David Grernjlece anC his
wile, Ruth Greenslacs, are nuzeroug, and in ver; Cate apy €ar o
have been perpetrated with the assistance anc Xnowlcdre ol the
prosecution.

sany of these periurie: vcre revealed fox tae first tine An
a perieg of cocunenis (Bec Appcadix 3) ereannting {rou: the outiee

o, 0. John Royice, counscl for the Greenlaceee and o Zlitcher,
the pajor prorgeout.ion witnese nalnnt Hobell. 1. Ro_ € 15 a
forrer official of the attorney Senerali'r olflce. The auticnticity
ol thc docunments hes been Hudlicl:. aclnowledged DY . a0 gcC.
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One of the . ,c!‘nts is in David Greenb‘..aa own hang. ““1ti‘1u,
as verified by hancwriting expert Elizabeth lMcCarti; of 3ostion,
?assél The otherc are typed inte¢-or'1ce menoranda of the sor.g€

av ra.

The perjuriec senctloned by the prosecution incluce:

A- Greenglees writes that the F.35.1.told hin that he
hed pslica Herry Gold a confceced ey, to return loter on
the aorning of Gold's allegel vigit to the Grecn;lacs aga:t-
ment in Albucuerque, New Lc:¢co #I cicafs renenber tihie®,

. Greenzlacs tiien writeg, YLut I ellowed 1t in tic stntement".
He suveequently tcetilied to tic #.3.1, version. (bee
Appendix 3, Sectlon 4A)

3- QOreenzlace' -entire tectiirony rust be vieued in the
1izht of @ memo from the Rosre olrice summarizing e descrin-
tion of Greenglace by hls wife. Nre. Greenjless epic nex
hugbend had 2 "tendency to hysteria". phe gelcd he would
become Gelirious and once wnen e had the grippe he ran nuce
througli the hallway, shrieiilng of Y"elephante" and "lead pants®.
Mre. Greenlase said she had inown hir since he was 1V years
0l¢ and thst he fwould eay things were so even if thcy were
not?. Bae peld "he tellled of sulcide ac Af he were a cherec-
ter in the rovies but* sixe €icn't think he woull Co it'. (See
Appendix 3, Section 3)

U- David Greenglacs writes in rie hencdwritten state-
ment that Qe 1n‘o..ea pne Fa3.I. et hieg vife wac 3ot pre-
sent curl.; tihe vie it by Goid. Tiiie ig corrovoreved “is
wirels gt- teuent to iy, Morpe that Peie lnd remenuereéd no
vieltore st er Mouse". LeVertierese Loth Devid nrd Auth

- Greenglees, test'fV1n; for the proscecuticn at the trisi enid
thet L.re. Greenglace wae present curing the visit: (gee
aeadax 3, beetion 3)

D- Orecenzlacee uritee tiat iie told the F. 3. I. *I
dicnlt Lnow who eent Gold to eee me%. At the trisl e stated
for tiae .rocecution that lile brother-in-lew, Julite Joeenverg,
ad sent Gold to see aim. (Bee appendixn 3, bection a)

B— Greenzlasc, in the cere docunent, writes that Se
couldn't renepber wiat it vwac thot he pave Gold. av tie triel
ae teotifled that he goave (old a ctletc:: of a declsive ecnent

> the ptor borb. ke rcgroauccd in court--after a laace o
seven {enrs--a si:etch of thie scunent. (bece asendis 5, becw-
tion A ‘ :

F- Oreenglacs ansvered on the witnees stand that the
)rosecution éid not give him eny essistance in the Crowing up
of a sketeh of e comnlicatee rton bomd and he even Genied hav-
ing been coeched to refresh his memory. (This eketc. was in-
sounded during the trial.)

Two poceibilities exiet in respect to the authentieity of
this eketch of the ston bono, anc botn involve the procecution
in an obvious fireud.
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1- If thi. sketch were sccurate, Cre.agless, a trade school
graduate who ximitted in court that he had failed eight of his
eight oourses st a technicsl school, could not “ave produced 1t
without aasistance of the prosecution snd other persons willing
to 21d the prosecution. Accuracy, in this case, could orly iave
been 'blanted" by the prosecution.

2. If this sltetch was, as Life mogazine and other periodi-
easls mgintained, an insccurste or mesningless design, tl'en Green-
glass could only have perpetrated this fraud with the acsistance
of the prosecution--whrich made sure not to call 8 single scien-
tist to noss an opinion on the sketech. In this case s svbstan-
tial frsud would have been perpetrsted on the Jjury, the court,
end the 4&rmericen Deople, wro have been led to balieve that it
wss the Creengloss sketeh that permitted Russia to develon the
atow dbord. -

G- Und:r cross-examinstion, Greenzlass seld he could rot recell
the purpose of sn F.E.1. visit to hin earlv in 1950, rorthe before
his arrest on an es~ionsge indictnent. Tiis @eniz)l wcs rafe in the
presence of the prosecution, wi-dcl knew thst the purose of the
visit to Greenrlass concerned his theft of uraniuvrn. Jnlius Rosen-
berg testirded that he believed Greenglcss wes in troutle, »ossitly
becasuse of ursnium theft.

4n Affidavit now droves that David Greenzloss did stesl
uraniwm froc los .leros. Thils affidavit was rade by Bernard Creen-
glass, trother of Devid Creenglsss and quotes Devid Creencl-ss as
sdnmitting tre theft. (See appendix 4)

H-~ Greenglass testified for the prosecution thet a console teble
in the home of the Posenbergs wos an elsborete niece of furniture
given to the Rosenbercs by the Russisns end holloved ovt for riiero-
filr developnent. The prosecution told the jury that t'is speciel
table was on expensive nlece of furniture thst rust hsve ecost 4n
excess of $85. Althovgh the F.F.I, had gone thr-uzh gl) of Roeen-
berg's dotczessions and located the only console talle the Rosenbergs
possessed, this table was rever prnduced in court by tie prosecution

An affidovit by & seles staff rerber of the R. I, Maer Company
in New York supnorts the Rosenberns testimory thot the tadle hod deen
purchssed fron then for spproximstely (21. (See dprendix 5§ Fvc-the
the table is neither hollowed out for micrc-filn developrmenis cs the
prosecuvtion avovied, nor does it differ in sry gy from an other
console tetle of the same rLake.

A1l t'is was knoun to the prosecutiosn, which had hed the tabdble
in {ts nossession for e period end who ¢o"1ld have checled t'e menu-
fecturer’s end the departrent store's code nimbers, as ¢id te de-
fense whien the teble finslly care to lieht g38in.

1 - Docurents show that Creenglase protested his innocence when .
srrestec¢ ond arraisned, end that efforts ‘ere bein- r:de by s eon-
uer:ativ;\newspaper to nrovide Fip with cownsel. (3ce 437endir 3,
Section B) )

But Sreennluss testified st the trisl thot he had told the
F.B.X. the truth from the time of 18 srrest. Tie nrosecution knev
that this waos & 11e, but allowved it to stond,

. -8
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111, THR ATTORMEY GEMER4L!'S OFFICE PRQISED ROUARDS AND IF FICT
pID CIVE SUCH REJARDS TO SEVIRAL “:JT;ESSCS I I;E ROSZIEERG-
SOBELL CASZ

To obtain the perjured testimony end ralke certsin that the
perjured witnesses would not recant frow the prosecution's
position, the Attorney Ceneral‘'s office gave irmunities and
rewards to these witnesses. :

A- Vitness Max Elitcher testified that he believed liorton
Bobell to be 8 spy. Elitcher's testimony in the trial was the
only direct association of Sobell with esplonage. (fy nature
of the “conspiracy" charge, all testinony sgsinst the Rosenbergs
sutopsticslly applied to Sobell,) )

Elitcher gdmitted in court thst he faced 8 perjury indictment
for having denied Cormunist Perty membership on a8 government
epplication for employment. !e stated that he “hoped for the
best! os a consequence of his testimony.

To this day )r. Elitcher has not been srrested or indicted
or tried o this perjury charge. loreover, s document from ths
Rogge firm discloses plens for discussions with the F.B.I. to
fuarentee Elitcher's empl nt and selary 4n "gensitive" fields.

Sees dppendix 3, Section E

B~ A document from the Togre firm discloses that t%e
prosecution shifted the trial fro~ New l'exico becavse the
nrosecution fesred that David Greenglass mi~ht get a harsh
sentence before » Federal judge in that state. (See Appendix

3, Section ZT)

This document indicotes further that a prorigse was msde
to David snd ¥rs. Greenglass that neither would eppesr as
defendants. Eut when the Rosenberg defense counsel charsed
thet 8 “deal” was being rade, the prosecution, sccording to
the docurent, hastened to inform the Rogge firm thet Greenglass
“would now heve to considertbeconing & defendant. (See Apvendix
3, fection E)

Another memorendum indicetes thet the prosecuvtion held out
hope of » suspended sentence to Devid Greenzless, in return for
his cooperation, alfter it become necessrry to mrke him s
defendant. GCieenrlass was sssured that should he heve to spend
eny tire in joil, the Director of Prisons =would arrsnge for
soccial treatment, (See Appendix 3, Section D)

Following the sentencing of Devid Greengless, the prosecution
pudlicly declared that 4t would see to 4t thet Gieencloas served
no more than five yesrs. e 1s eligible for parole in 1955,

C- 4ccordins to I'rs, Oreengless' o'n testirony, she

herself was directly invblved in atormic espionege. Yet she
wag never srrested, indicted or tried.. _

e
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s It coannot be argued that the prosecution used leniency in
regerd to )rs, Greenglass as s woman end & rother, for this very

game prosecution rushed Mrs, Ethel Rosenberg, e mother of two
children to the electric chair on June 19, 1953.

Thus the prosecution has rewsrded witnesses who committed
gerjgry zith inpunitles, econouic adventages, and favored
reetment.

IV. THC ATTORFEY GENZRAL'S OFFICE ATTEUPTED AND STILL AT

"
- "A.'

TO YEEP FROM TFE COURTS DOCUITINTS THAT REVEAL TER, PSRIURIES

" & e ein ¢ bt & Gt awne
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OBT/ INING_TETSE PERJURIES

The Attorney General's office has fought and continves to
ficht ogainst sny exasmination of the new documents, because
these documents point to com»hlicity by that office itself

in the perjuries of the Greenglasses, Schneider and other
wiltnesses.

Morton Sobell has ssked that this evidence be exemined
on grounds that if the documents had been presented in the
original trial, the jury might have reached e different verdict.
an investigation of these perjuries may finslly permit the
courts to judge the appeal of lMorton Sobell in the lizht of
fact rather than fiction.

Powever, the Attorney Ganersl's office opposes i'orton
8obelll!s request that the courts exanine the newly=discovered
documents. It volced the same determined opoosition to the
examination of these documents by the courts when they ceme
to light shortly before the execution of the Rosenbergs.

It 4s not uncommon 4n our couvrts for prosecutors to
anpear at the side of defense counsel and acknouledge that
newly discovered evidence has shed new lisht on a trial,
Prosecutors have stood before judges endé pleaded for the speedy
release of prisoners because subgecuent revelstions hed created
the gravest doubt of their guilt.:

Mot so in the Rosenberg~Sobell case. The 4Lttorney General's
office has sought to esceps from the consequences of its acts
by preventing the courts from studying the new evidence or
revieving the trial record. (It pust be remerbered that the
Rosenberg-Sobell case has never been grented a review by the

Supreme Court and that the Attorney General's office hes opnosed
every motion for a review,

}



V. TYE_ATTORITY GZNERAL'S_OFFICE RNGAGID IN TEE_USE OF }ENTAL
TORTURE AGATEST TS RCSENGERGS AND MEFTAL TORTUKE, 48 JZLL
AS PIYSICAL VIOLENCE, AGAINST 1:0RTOM SORTLL

In its efforts to eucape reprinends or punishment for its
disregard of huran tradition of justice in the Fosenberg-Sobell
case, the Attorney Ceneral's office dnitiated snd senctioned
8 ccmpaign of rentsl torture sgainst Bthel end Julius Rocenberg
end Vorton Sobell, It did so in the desperste hope thot one
or two or all three, to alleviste their plizht, would confess
ggi}t and thus save the prestige of the Attorney Genersl's
ofrice,

We charge that in the Rocenberg-Sobell eese the dictum
of the Constitution of our eountry against ervel and inhuman -
punishment has been flouted beyond the comprehension of
sensitive, upright citizens.

A- Shortly sfter beins sentenced, Ethel Rosenberg
was removed fror hei confinement in New York snd trans-
ferred to the Cesth house at 8ing Sing on orders of the
Director of Priscns, holding office under jurisdiction
of the Attorney Generasl: This was done despite the fact
that she #nd her husband, who wss in turn transferred to
the deati house st his o~n request to be near his wife,
were then prepcring their first sopeel from their con-
viction and sentences.

On ngday, June 1, 1953, the United States
larahall, acting on instruetion frar the Attorney
Ceneral's office, visited Ethel and Julius Rosenberg

8t Sing Sing's death house snd informed them that they
would be electrocuted on their l4th wedding snmniverssry,
June 18, 1953,

C- The U.S. Attorney Ceneralts office repeatedly
offered the Rosenbergs their lives 4n turn for e
Heconfession'", The Rosenbergs died swearing they were
dnnocent and had nothing to confess. Three weelks defors
they were executed, Julius Rosenberg made & public
protest at this sttecpt to torture them into s fslse
confession, Julius Rosenberg made known that on the
instructions of U. 8. Attorney Ceneral Herbert Brovnsll,
he had just been visited by the Director of Prisons
Bernett who had nade snother "“offer" of leniency in
return for "cooperstion”, (See Apnendix ?7) 1In
violation of law end custom, the defendants did not
have the bensfit of the presence of their legsl ecowunsel
when this visit nas made,

D- The very "srrest® of tiorton Sobell begen with an
act of 111ega!1ty end brutality on the part of sube
ordinates ol the Attorney Genersl's office, )orton

.- 11 &«



S8obell swore in an affidsvit that he wes kidnaoped from
Yexico, (See Appendix 8) This affidavit has never

been denied by the Attorney Generel's office. Briefly,
the affidavit relates that in Auguat 1950, shortly defore
his intended return to the United Stetes from Mexico,
8obell wes xidnapped from his vacation spsrtment, beaten
up, esrried to the United States border, snd then errested
by sgents of the F.B.I, Kidnapped with Sobell were his
wife, Helen Sobell, and their two children. The lexican
euthorities have declared that persons responsible for this
attack on Sobell and his farily were not lexican police,

In complete substsntistion of this 4llegel kidnapping,
there may be found in the Appendices, copies of telegrarms
end correspondence frowm the officisl files of the
Departvents of State end Migration of the United States
of Yexico, reisting to the so=-cslled "cdeportstion of the
North Arericor, Morton Sobell,* The docurents disclose . ]
the foliowinys

1, That the lexicen authorities in Nuevo Laredo,

the border tewn just onposite loaredo, Texss, knew
othing whatcovever ahout the 4llepal dellvery of Sobell
o tna »3I. Aad taal the [TI employed membess of the
¥erisan Socret Service Police who cdelivered Sobell did
80 by "evsding the vigilance of the (llexicsn) ligration
Service.® (:.ctes See telegrsm in Appendix 10, doted
August 19, 2€5C, sent to Department of State in lexico
City from Puevo Izredo.)

2. That upon receipt of this telegram the Assistant
Chief of the Department of Yigration sssured the Nuvevo
leredo suthoritios that this 4llegel procedure would be *
irmediut:)y talien up with the Chief of the ligration
Bexvies 21 thet “in the future the recuirerents of
migration 11l not again be omitted ('otes See letter
in Apperdix 11, dated Septerber 6, 1950, sent to the
Oifice of Population from the Depertrent of Yigretion.)

3. Thet the Yexican Coverment instituted &n
furediste investirotion of the circunstances of Sodellls
geizure and va3 shkocked to discover thst 4t hsed tclen
place in totsl defisnce of its laws. 4&nd, further, that
so confused vere the }Mexican bordcr suthorities that the
only way inforaation eould be obtaoined wes frow iperican
officinls in laredo, Texcs, end from &8 nevcpeper report
in the lcredo Tirecs == which, uniguely enowvgh, was in
the position to anaounce the "deportation" of Sobell,
vhen no :uthorized officlal in lerico knew anything
about 3T or hed enyiFing to do ~ith 1t} .

And firslly, thrt subsequent investigetion revesled
the wnusual situstion avherein the most i-portant officials
in the texicon Dcpartoent of State were centirely dependent
on whpt 8 foreign police deigned to tell their consul, snd
on what the lstter could read in & foreign newspaper about

o )2 o
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“deportatiorf'.hich was supposed to have@en carried out
official_y in liexico City! (iiotes See letter deted

Teplerber 13, 1950, sent to the Department of Stzte fronm the

Generel Directorate of the Consuler Service of the Depertment
of kigration, together with photostat of the leredo Times,
w-ich has becore part of the officizl files. See slso
letter of acknowledgment dated September 23, 1S50, signed
by the Chief of the Departvent of l'igration and sent to

the Undersecretsry of Foreign Relations. Appendlices 12,13)

It was the obvibus intention to terrorize Sobell
into 8 “confessiont'which he says he eonmot truthfully
make because he is innocent,

E- While Yorton 8Sobell's arpeal was still pending,
he was suddenly transferred to Alcatraz prison. The
transfer was effected at that tire despite & contrary
recommendation to the Attorney Generalt's office by
Judge J. Weinfeld of the United States District Court.

Because his femily resides in the Eest, and because
the courts of jurisdiction on his appeals are in the Esst,
Morton Sobell is now virtuvally isolated from his ferily
end attorney. Ee is unable to expedite t-e handling
of his copeals except by the rost infrecuent contect with
his wife or counsel.

ME_LTIONEY GTXAls CFFICH, BY DVCAPTION :XD VIS

1T SUFRT'T COMR™ (Y EE DAY o;:

.--ﬁ-.-

REPRISENT TION, MISIED
YFE F.OSTITTIGS! EXBOITION

As has been indic~ted b=fore, the Attorney Generzlts oflice

care to the courts =ith the tyne of fealsificct 1~=g 4t used on an
unsuvs=eciing and mninforned nnolic. But, in addition, !t stood
before thie courts in a most irreguler ranner on at lecst t-o
other ocecsions,

A. The Attorney Genersl corferred rivetely vith the-
late C-ief Justice Vinson inmedic tely efter lr., Jurtice
Douzlas had gronted t'e Rosentergs o stev of erecution. Thic
conference w:-s re ‘orted by syndicated eolurnict Parqvis
Childs. There wonld have “een notaine drrepvl v 47 the
Attorney General hed confevred with CHief Jvstice Vincon
on » ratter not before tlie Court, tut t'Jds privete con-
ference could not help bnut »nlcce the Rosenberg c-se before
the Supreme Court in e prejiudiced manner.,

The Attornev Generasl!s office, an Execttive
Denzrtment of te Government, thus souvgWt to influvence
the Supreme Court 4in sn action vhich rust te dceeribed as
unconstitutional.

Be A readine of I'r. Justice Frarn:fi'rtert!s opinion
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reveals tnc.t “ring the extroordirary Qc*al sescsion
on June 19, 1953, called st the instiration of the
Attorney Gereralls office, the Justices were led to under-
stand that even in the event of sn sdverse decision, the
Rosenberes world not be nut to death that dey. (See
donendix 9) “hether this nromise wes given on t-e grounds
of resnect to the Jewish Satbath, vhich begen that eve-
ning, or to -ermit a further coﬂecl to the President for
clemency or to the courts on points of law, is not pre-
gently known.

Ylhat 4s clesr 3is that the Justices amnerr to
have been gssured that en adverse decisinn that after-
noon would not lead to en eecvtion 3 few “ours leter.
Yet while the Court wes in session, the exetutloner wcs
standing by at Sing Sing on orders fror the Attorney
General's office, cnd before sundown that afternoon the
Rosenberge vere executed.

VII. TEE ATTCORIZN. _GUVERAL'S O7FICE, RY _ITTAIDIYG  IN-

FORI'ATION BY DZCEPTINW iFD BY OMIRICT™ ¥ TSPIIOODS, MIS-.

IED T 0 FI:ELIDSHYS OF TFE TNITID STATES T°2 FaD TEFORD
TVEN APIials FOR CLBTICY

The Attorney General!s office,.krving migleg the =itlie,
the lorer covrts, end twe Supreme Court, nerrittec itself tve
scire covrse of rction tomard the ervthority of finsl e*\e‘l for
clervency, the Precident o ire United States.

It misled two Presidents on at least four es-ects of the
case. ’

- It concecled fror President Farry S. Trimen the foet thot
en asmesl for clermency had bteen mede tv }Nie Polinese, Pope
Pius XII and br the Robbinstes of Frence and Itely.

It gove President Dwight D. Eisenhoer the ir~ression
thet te erire had been comitted for money. The monetary
motive v:.8 cited by the President to a group of c¢lergyren
anpcealing for clemencys. Attrituting the elleged crime to a
mone tary rotive wcs contrary to the prosecutionts claim in
court that the ecrime had been Insnried by »oliticol motives, |
8 clair on vihich 1t ‘Justified the introduction of testimony
gllegedly connecting tle Rosenbergs with Communism,

The Attorney General's office informed President
Bisenhoner thct 8 mermber of a ministers?! delegrtinn seel:ing
an cvrdience vss a Cornunist, en utter falsehood celeuleted

to prejudice the President rz;ainst the ministerst epesl for
nercy.

lestly, 1t sdvised the President that the Rosenberge-
8obell crse had been reviewed many.*irmeg by the covrts <iith
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the result t* ta2t t“e Presldent brsed "ies final derisl of .
clepency on t"is provnd. The Attorney Generalls office Ynew
that the corrts “ad never reviered the case becauvse of its ovm
opposition to such a review. It must, of necessity, therefore
have concesled from the President the following state:ent
pzde by Supreme Court Jvetice Bleck on June 19, 10533 %It is
not smiss to point out t-zt this Court hes never reviewed this
record £nd ras never affirned the fairness of tre trial below.
‘ilthout an cffirrmance of the fairness of t'+e triel by the
highest court of the "znd, there nay rlmaye be gquections o~s to
ﬂhiﬁher these erecrtions were 1e9a11; ené rightfrlly corried
ou

CONCLUSION

Tre lams 2nd customs goverw‘ng t“e e2drninistretion of
Justice in our country were schieved by ‘he weonle of t'e United
States t'rovsi: tremendonsg efforts and seerifices over s »eriod -
of t70 hundred vecrs. Freedom from erbitrzry orrect, guaran-
tees tet »Holitical oninions 1omld@ not bhecHrie grist for s
prosecnvtorts ~ill, probibition gp=inst the qubliec disserinstion .
of >rejlvdiclisl and inilammator}y crerces-=all ithese a2nd nore
bave been sought so that the neosnle of our country wight live
ﬂitzout feor of unjvst errest, unjust trial 2nd unjust punish-
menv.

In the Rosenbers-Sobell cese, the office of the Attorney
Generel of our country vinlated und continves to violate to
this dcy these la''s end customs,

: This cherze i3 not made lightlyé 1t 15 mede wit™ proof
that hes "ithstocd the test of invesiigation. -

An Attorney General's office t-ct conducts its affeirs in
such disregard of ls'7 ¢nd human life ™enaces the trve ad-
minie*ration of Juvestice end t“e life snd interests of every
citizen,

If -ermitted to go on vnchecled, sveh condvet ezn dring
only further sorrow and disgrace to t“e neople of our contry.
There ¢nn be no ‘*ustice for Morton Snbell so long #s swveh
condvet is alloeé to continve,

‘ie turn to the Judiciary Comittee of ibte United States
Senate with @ request: for such en investigetion,

RATIMAL COIVITTTRE T SFC'ETT JUST ICT TOR
YORTCl" SCRZLL

1050 8ixth Avenue

Nev York 1C, M. Y
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APPENDIX

United States va, Berger, 295 U, S, 78, 88
Oriffin vs, The United States 183 F 2nd 990

The following is the text of the affidavit by F. B, I. Agent
John Harrington,

STATE OF }EW YORK :
OOUNTY OF NEW YORX AFFIDAVIT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YCRK . © 134245

JOHN A. HARRINCTON, being duly svcarn, deposes and
says:

T am a special agent of the Federal Bureau of In-
vostigation and have bteen so employed since 19L3,

On March 26, 1951, during the course of the trial
of the abm-mmd defendants, I met Special Agents
Walter Roetting and Lester O, thhgher in the vicinity
of Courtroom 110 {n the United States Courthouwse, I was
informed by these agents that they had located a photog-
rapher vho had identified a photograph of Julius Rosene
berg as a person whose passpart photograph he had taken.
At this tim, I was informed that the photographer was
at 99 Park Row, New Yoark City,

I commmicated these facte to Mr, Irving H., Saypol,
United States Attorney for the Southern District of New
York, who directed that the photographsr be brought to
tho United States Cowrthouse to confirm the {dentity of
Rosenberg previously mde, I commnicated this infor-
mation to Agents Rostting and Callaher,

Short)y thereafter, I again met Agent Gallaher who
had wvith him a man whom I now know as Ben Schneider, a
photopracher of 99 Park Row, New York Citye I brought
1. Schneider into Courtroom 110, to the fore part of
the courtroom inside the railing wvhere there were two
vacant seats, I instructed M, Schneider to look
round the court room end see if he saw anybody he
recognized, I 4id not point aut eny specific person
to Mre Schneider, Mr., Schneider looked around and,
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shen he sav Julius Rosenberg, he stated to me that that
was the man whose pictures he had taken,

At no time did I point cut or in sny other way in-
dicate who wvas Julius Rosenberg or the place where he
vas located in the courtroom to Mr, 8chneider.

JOHN A, HARRINOTON
Sworn to bafore me this

1st dey of December, 1952

The following are the texts of the documents ermsnating from the
office of O, John Rogge.

A) The handwritten memorandum by David Oreenglass:

Satunday
June 1950

These are my approxivate statemmts té the F, B, I,

1, I stated that I wet G0ld 4in N M, at 209 Hick
St., my place. They told me that I had told him
to coms back later because I didntt have it ready,
I didn't remember ths but I allowed it in the
statement, When he came back again I told them
that I gave him the envelope with the stuff not
expecting paymsnt and then he gave me an envelope,
Later I found that it contained $500,

2. I told them that on & visit to me in Nov,19LL
xy vife asked ms 4f I would give information, I
mmde sure to tell the F, B, I, that she was trans-
mtting this info from sy brother-in=law Julius
and wvas not her owvn {dea. She was doing this bee
cause she felt I would be angry if she didn't ask
s,

I then mpentioned a meting with a man who 1
didn't Inow, arranged by Julius, I established
the approximate meeting place dut no exact date,
The place was a car, an 0lds owned by my father-
in-law, at somevhere above Li2nd S8t. on 1st Ave, in
Manhattan, I talked to the man but I could recall
very little about which we spoke, I though it
mght be that he wanted me to think about finding
out about H.E, lenses used in experiment tests to
determine data on the 4 bomb, .
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I made & general statement on my .go; otc.}
you know, the usual thing. ) .

I mantioned no other meeting v th anyone.

One more thing, I identified Gold by a torm
or cut plece of card, but I didn't tell them
vhere or how I got 1ty Also, I definitely placed
my wife out of the room at the time of Gold's
visit, '

Also, I didn't know who sent Gold to we,

I also made a pencil sketch of s H,E, mold
set up for an experiment, But this I'1ll tell you,
I can honestly say the information I gave Gold may
be not at all what I said in the statement,

<

The text of the typewritten inter~office memo in which Ruth
Creenglass describes her husband, David Oreenglass, The
initials RHG presumbly stand for Robert H, Coldmsn, an
attorney in the Rogge firm,

MEMORANDUM

T0: FIIE June 19, 1950
FROM: RHG '

Re: David Creenglass

OJR and I visited Mrs. Greenglase at her hone,
285 Rivington Street, Brooklyn, New York, at L4100 P.M,

Sunday, June 18, 1950, She was in bed as she had just
roturmed from the hospitale

We first discussed the qiestion of arranging a
moeting of various relatives at our office to discuss
financial problems, The relatives proposed are as
follows:

s Abe, Feit .
1039 Union 8t,, Brooklyn,N.Y.
Tel, BTerling 3=6L73
Business Address:
610 Washington Ste = Tel, ST 3-6073

2o ¥, Feit {9 father-in-law of Louis Cohen,
80 Lefferts Ave,

Tel. Jacob Cohen & Son, BUckminster 2-T10)

3, Norman Brown (Friend of the family)
7981 Louis St., Tel, (R L3609

Le Barney Zerkel (A cousin) .
212} East 26th St, Tel, If 2-0312
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S. Sam Greenglass

138 Carroll 8t, Telephones
6. Rose 8tein (Friend)
7¢ Stella 8ilverman (Friend)

There was subsequently present during the conferences
Issy Peit, S8am Oreenglass, Bernard Greenglass, and Louis
Abel, .

. Mre, Oreenglass d iscussed her visit to New Mexice.
She was there between March 19LS and March 1946, They
had been married in 19,2, She feels that New Mexico
18 & very bed place to try the case since the citisens
did not like GI's, because of the big boom and then the
big slack, because of anti-semitism and because the

‘local citisens all felt bitter about the wives of the
GI's taking jobs there., Bhe was employed in Albu-
Querque by the OPA and tempararily by the 80il Con-
. gervation Office,

As to her husband, she stated that he had a "ten-
dency to hysteria®, At other times he would becors
deliriocus and orce vhen he had the grippe he ran nude
throug,h the hallvay, shrieking of "elephants®, ®*Lead
Pants®*, .

She had known him since she wae ten years old,
Sho sald that he would sxy things were 8o even if they
were not. He talked of suicide as if he were a character
in the movies but she didn't think he would do it, They
had been under surveillance by the FBI for several veeks,
In particular, they had noticed a car of the Acme Cop-
struction Corpany, 1L00 First Avenue in Mmhattan. She
ascertained there was no such Company., (There is an Acme
Construction Company at 1L02 Fulton Street in Brooklyn),
Ehe was interviewed at the hospital by two FBI men,
Mre Tully and Mr, Wood, One was tall, ruddy and dark,
"The other she described as toothy and shorts They
assured her that they had nothing agsinst her, 8he
described her stay in Albuquerque and stated that she
could not remember all of her addresses., 3ince it was
difficult for OI's to get rooms for a long period, they
had lived in five a six places. 8he had only been to
Los Alamos to & party for a few hours one time, 8he
had remembered no visitors at her house, She had notice
of the project and signed an affidavit for it, She
knew her mail was censared, 8he would not have allowved
hor husband to dring amything home after Hiroshima had
disclosed vhat the project was., 8he irtended to raise
a family and did not want that kind of material around,
In the futuwe she vill refer everyone to her lawyer,
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She pointed cut Dave ¢did not aek for the jodb;
that he wvas going overseas; that they have been
watched constantly armd feels as if they are the
object of persecution, Shortly before their acci=-
dent the FBI asked if they had a specimen of uranium
dn the house, in the course of what they call a
routine irnvestigation, One of their friermis had a
similar experience,

People in the neighborhood want to raise a
' pﬁd.tion. ) ‘ RO S

A1l newspapers are to be referred to her lawyer.

People keep flocking in the house to offer support and
advice including that perhaps a right-wving lawyer should
be selected, The Jewish Daily Forward, which is certainly
not a leftist newspaper, is very excited about the anti-
semitic 4issue and has offered a lawyer, Mrs, Greenglass
urged OJR to try to get a court sppointment for himself
and he agreed to try, OJR pointed out that if Dave was
innocent he should talk; that if not it would be advisable
not totalk but to lat the Government prove its case, The
third course was that of cooperation. That vas also dise
cussed at length.

There was a long discussion about JR.
Questions to be looked ups

1, Was the arrest valid = was he held in detention
befare the complaint issusd?
2 What 18 the effect of the complaint?

3¢ What do the cases hold on the intent to harm the
Qovernment?

Ls Statemonts of Co-conspirators,

Se Venue,

60 Joinder,

The typewritten ﬁm vhich reveals promises made f.o David
Greonglass, The Initisls HJF gresumadly stand for Her bert
Jo Fabricant, an attorney in the Rogge firm,

MENO

8/23/50 FRON RID
% . FIE

Ret Oreenglass

Lans, the Assistant U, 8. Attorney, called s at 1100
o'clock and told me that something important had come
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up ¥ith respect to Nev Mexico and would I and/or
Fabricant see Mim this afternoon. I told him
that I could and HJ? would come with me,

Lans wvanted to know shen OJR would retuwrn and 1
told him that we had expected him and in fact
were trying to ascertain exactly when he would
rettrn, HJF and I went over to see¢ lLane at

Li100 o'clocks He told us that Bloch had earlier
4in the day argued to the judge at the arraignment
of his clients that they were absolutely imnocent
and that from the fact ttat Oreenglass was not
indicted but marely named as a co-conspirstor in
the New York indictment, it looked to Bloch as {f
the governmemt had made a deal with you as Green-
glass'! attornsy, Lane felt that we wauld now have
to consider the question of whether it was OK that
Greenglass be indicted here in a superceding
indictment and not merely named as & co-conspirater,
Ee would then be a defendant ard be tried here in
‘New York but would testify against the others,
(See alac the Newspaper clipping)

The Naw Mexico District Attorney, acting on ine
structions from the Attormey Gengral's office, with
vhon Lane had been in touch, would agree to such

a procedure, Lane pointed out that he thought it

was obviously advantageous for both sides for the
"matter to be decided in New York, HJF told Lane

that 4f there was no hurry we would not want to

give a definite commitment but tha t it would sees -
that such an arrangement would probably be approved
. by OJRe

I thought at lsast that I should mske a purely off the
record inquiry as to whethsr Dave could not testify as
a co-conspirater in New York but not as & defendant mnd
that the question of his plea be postponed, But Lane
said that something should b done on this before Sep-
tember 6th and reiterated again it was to our advantage
not to take any chance of getting before a judge in New
Mexico, clearly indicating that he felt that in a smil
state like New Mexico they might well prefer to give a
good 8tiff sentence (of course he added he did not want
to sell us on anything, and so forth),

There was no indication that Ruth 43 to be indicted and
nelther Herb nor I wanted to raise the point, I had the
inference that they were not planning to indict her but
I could be wrong and I didn’t even want to ask the
qQuostion, though you may desire to do eo,
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Lane also informd us thet he belisved they found
nothing on the bag in the way of fingerprints,

There was scme discussion between BJP & Lane on
the question of Sobell bt Lane did not kmow what
Sobell plamed to do. :

T think 4t best not to discuss thie with Ruth un-
ti1 you return as she might get somwhat excited
about 4t and at any rate we don't have to do
anything befare Septamber 6th,

We lsarned today Priday that Lane thinks Dave
should sgree to a plea in N, Y, on the New Mexice
indictasnt; the Nev Mexico papers would all be
sent here and then there would be the N,Y, in-
dictmant,

Also, I had lunch Wi th Ruth, Pilat, and BJP, We
locked at Pilot's articles. They look OK, but
JJF as & precaution to)ld lans previously he would
inaist Pilot who slready Rad 2 conferences with
Saypol, showed the draft of the articles to Saypol
or e

The typewritten memo which reveals Devid Oreenglass had been
prorised a suspended sentencs, or favored treatment in the
event that he did go to prisons

KEXMO

T70: OR
FROM: RID 8/21/50

Re: Oreenglass

I spoke to Ruth Oreenglass this morning. 8be &s
feoling better and so is Dave apparently sbout the
fact that they vers not named as defendants, From
Helen I leamod that she may have been a little
upset shout &t originally but now she feels the
thing 4s moving smoothly.

However, Dave i3 wvorried about something else wvhich I
was able (o reassure hinm through Ruth. Soms of his
collmatss {n the Tombe have been telling him horror
stories about the treatment he will get., 1 told her
that ve were happy to say that few of our clients
wont to Jail but those who did had never had such a
corplaint, 1 further assured her that Saypol would
not permit any mistreatmsnt, But the thing that
impressed her most however was that I told her that
you vere on friendly teras with Benmett, Director of
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of Prisons. This impressed her becasuse she feels
" that Dave may not get a muspended sentence and i
worried sbout the kind of treatment he will get.
1 assured her that 4if he does go to jail far &
period of time that you would certainly not hesi-
tate to speak to Bennett and to make sure that
Dave got good and fair treatmsnt,

The typewritten document revealing plans for F.B.I, assis-
tance to Max Elitcher. ) :

MEMORANDUM

Tot OJR
From: RJ? March 19, 1951

In connection with our conversation this morning wherein
I told you of Blitcher's particular problem concerning
which you suggested that it would be profitable to spesk
with MacInerny, the following is a thumbenail sketch of
the client,

He was a City College classmate of Rosenberg, Scbell,
Perl, et al, 'After graduation from City College in 1938,
Elitcher was enployed by the Navy Department as elsctri-
cal engineer, His work fa the Bureau of Ordnance was
primarily in the field of fire control,

As appeared from the trial, wvith the Rosenbergs and Sobell,
Elitcher had joined the Communist Party and was on the -
fringe of the spy appsratus created by Rosenberg, Elitcher
never gave any classified materfial ar other information to
Rosenberge However, he was constantly sought out and urged
to participate in the espionage activities, of the latter,

In 19LB, he resigned from the Navy Department armd took pri-
vate employment with the Reeves Instrumsnt Co, in this city
vhere he was a- project engineer in the field of fire control,
The work which he did was classified and Blitcher never did
receive clearance from the Navy far this private employment.
Sobell was employed in the same plant in a similar capacity.

In July, 1950, Elitcher was interviexed by the FBI and even
from the inception of this interview to the present tims, he
and his wife have cooperated fully with the government in
connection with their prosecution of the aforesaid espionage
ringe As you know, Elitcher and his wife testified before
the grand jury not only in connection with the conspiracy
indictment but subsequently in connection with the indictment
of Perl far perjury,
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The importance of Elitcher's cooperstion cannot
possibly be underestimted since he was the governe
ment's lsad-off witness and provided the toatinlv
which links Rosenberg snd Sobell,

Shortly before the spy trlal got urder way, it wvas
suggested to Elitcher by Reeves tmt 4t would be
best if he resigned from his employment with Reeves
Instrument Co. Elitcher did resign effective as of
the ].l:at working day prior to the beginning uf the
tria

He has never been named as & defendart or as & co-
conspiratar in any prosecution and it is reasonable
to assune he never will be.

It is equally reasonable to assume that his cooperation
in subssquent prosecutions by the government wdll be

easential to the success of said prosecutions and {t is
also apparent that Elitcher will continus to cooperate,

At the present time, Elitcher, whose income in private
enploynent was in the §3,000 range, would find a ready
demand for his services at salaries in excess of
$8,000, meeds a profitable employment and preferably
in tho field in which his qualifications are tops, to
wit: fire ocontrol work,

I¢ i3 evident that he will not be employed until his
loyalty end security status is cleared up, Whereas,
normally an engineer with his qualifications would be
erployed with clearance to follow, here Elitcher feels
quite correctly that he cannot go to a prospective em-
ployer without relating some of the events which have
heretofare transpired, This recital would in all
probability nullify the usual course of security ine-
vestigations and clearance. Under the circumstances,
Elitcher waild like to inftiate formally or othsrwise
soms procedure whereby this security status would be
c¢leared up or whereby he could be employed with a full
recital of the story and subject to clearance,

In other wards, &f Elitcher could be assured that when
he sought employmsnt either in classified or other
slactrical engineering wark, that the appropriste
authorities would come forth at some future tims vhen
his security investigation was under way and state
things of commendatory nature such as the circumstances
would permit, then to soms extent, the initial obstacls
to employment wuld be overcoms,




It 18 to tids end that I think your talk with
NMclnerny could be helpful, If the Depertmsnt
of Justice or the ¥BI were to furnish Elitcher's
prospective maployers with a latter stating
that they would be willing to appesr or give
testimony in his behalf at any futwe security
investigation, it would be & most desirabls
achievemsnt,

The text of the affidavit by Bermard Greenglase is as follows:

State of New York
County of New York 83

My name is Bernard Greenglass, I live at 6L Sheriff 8t,
Now York, N.Y. 1 am the brother of Lthel Rosmberg and David
Oreenglans} Ethsl is xy elder sister and David is my yomnger
brother,

Sone time in the year 1905 wmy brother David told me he
had taken a smapls of uraniun from Los Alamos without per-
mission 07 the muthorities. He told me this at his home 265
Rivington Btreet New Tork, N.Y, 1'do not. remember whether
Ruth, David's wife was present at that tims,

Sometime later, and I don't remsmber whether 1t was a
year or mors later or somstime before David's arrest in June,
1950, David told me that be had thrown this uranium into the
Zast River, .

About a month ago, on & Fridey night, David Rosenderg,
Julius Rosenderg's btrother cane to My home to discuss the cam
of Etha)l mnd Julius, There was also present Ruth Greenglass
and ry mother Tessie Oreenglass. The subject of uranium came
upe 1 told Dave Rosenberg the same story that 1 am stating here,

Ruth, Darid's wife, said "David tock a sample of wranium
but he threv it in the Bast River,*

1 told this sane story sbout the uranium to my sister Ethel
during ry visit to her about a month and cne half ago on a Setur-
day at the Bing Sing death house, :

I also to)d tie same story to Rabbi Koslows at his homs &n
lamaroneck, N.Y., in the presence of David Rosenberg on the evening
of May 25, 1953,

I have voluntarily related this etary again to Emsnvel H,
Dloch at his o/fioe at LOL Brosdway, Mew York, N,Y, oot this Jlst
day of May, 1953,

The above {s trus,

Swarn to before me this Jlst Bernard Oreenglase
dzy of May 195).
Gloris Agrin, Notary Public

State of K.Y,
Con. Expe Mar, )0, 1954
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marked them "A® to "F* , both inclusive,

Excerpt from the affidavit on the console table by a staff mmsder
of Macy's Departaent Store:

STATE OF NEW YORK )
s 88
COMTY OF NE4 YORX )

S>edoma

On March 1L, 1953, there was submitted to me for cbser-
vation and examination, certain photographs of a console
tabls, depicting various views of the sams and parts of the
same, ] have marked each of these photographs with my sig-
nature; there are a total of six photographs and I bave

<

I mke the following statement voluntarily and based
upon what I observed from the said photographs. I m
assuming that the photographs, amd the markings as showm

- on the consols tabls, are geruine:

(a) The table is a types and styls which vas
handled and sold ty Macy's in the furnitwe and
occasional furniture department., It is posaible
that Macy's handled and sold the particular table
shown 4n these photographs during the years 19LL"
and 1515, :

(b) The markings on the tabls are not in suffi-
cient detail for me to state that Macy's handled or
8sold this particular tadble, or this type or style of
table during any particular year,

(¢) The tadble would appear to have been mami-
factured by the Branxdt Manufscturing Company and the
markings "N N LOL6=760=FL=1997" on the under side of
the table would indicate the following {nfcrmations

N ¥ msans Macy's cccasional furniture departasnt

LOL™ 48 tie pattern number assigned by Brandt
Mamufsoturing Company to this styls in the
year 15L0

*760" means the BrandtManufscturing Company
Cabinet Works of Hagerstown, Md,

*FL* 48 a symbol of a Macy ssason; *Fi* was last
used as & ol {n the fall sesson of 1936
hovever, ®EL* was last used as a symbol in
the esrly part of 15LL. A view of photographs
"E* ard '¥¥, which are close-ups, show that tiw
seascnal svahnl could be read as either *Fi* or
"EL", The use of "EL® would be consistent with
the manufacturer!s pattern nuwcer.
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*1997" is Macy's retall selling price of $19.97.

(4) This console tabls was ome of the lower priced
tables 2014 {n Macy's furniture department some time
during or subsequent to the year 1944, if the syzmbol *EL*
is correct, s

6o Text of telegram which Dr, Harold C, Urey sent to President
Ei{senhower on Juns 12, 1953: '

The case against ths Rosenbergs ocutrages logic and
Justice, It depends on the testimony of Greenglass
and his wife, both confessed sples and alleged ac=
complices of the Rosenbergs., Greenglass is supposed
to have revealed to the Russians the !'secret' of the
atomic bomb, Though the information supposed’' to have
been transmitted could have been important, & man of
Greenglass' capacity is wholly incapable of trans-
mitting the physics, chemistry and mathematics of the
atomic bomb to anyone, He and his wife were the only
ones who pretemded to cmnnect the Rogenbergs with
atomic espionage, New evidence makes even more plain
vhat was plain enough before, that the prosecation's
case has no logic 4in it, and that it depends upon the
blowing up of patently perjured testimony, I tried
to see the Attorney Cereral this past week but was
unabls to secure an appointment, On ‘behalf of all
those interested in the defense, I ask to be allowed
to present my understanding of the case to you, Mr,
?I’Olidont.
. HAROLD UREY

7o The following is the text of a lotter which Julius Rosenberg wrote
‘to his attorney, Emanuel H. Bloch, on June S, 1953,

Dear Manny:

After the incident of the special visit from the emissary of
tho Attorney General of the U.S,, I rushed off a telegram to you and
I wrote up an account of what took place at the interview but when
I hoard you were going to see us the next day I preferred to ver-
bally give you all the details, After reading the bald lie of the
Juatice Dcpartment that Mr, Bennett's visit was routine ax that
thoy intimted no deal was offered 1 feel it my duty to present the
facts as they took place last Tuesday,
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First, 1st o tell you that the mental torture Ethel and 1
went through took & very great toll and has revesled the naked
ugly brutality of police state tyranny.

On Morday, June lst Mr, Carrol-and Mr, Folsy, U, S. Marshalls
were up to serve us with papers setting down our executions for our
1Lth wedding amiversary, June 18th, 11100 p.me My wife and I are to
be humbly united in death on the very day of our greatest happiness,
our wedding days They were very pleasant but they had a job, a dis-
tasteful one at that, to do and they pointedly asked ma before they .
- 28ft 4f they could do anything for us and I said yes-- bring us good
nows, Their visit was routine,

Tuesday at 11100 a.m, after my visit with Ethel I was ushered
into the counsel roor and there was Mr, Bennett, Federal Director of
ths Prison Bureau. Mind you this was the first time I was alone with
anyone and without an officer ar Sing Sing official present (I believe
its against the regulations here), We were alone for about an hour
wvhile the principal keeper, Mr, Kulley, sat outside the room while
the door was closed,

Mr, Bennett opened the conversation amd said *Mr. Brownell, the
Attorney Oeneral, sent me to see you and he wants you to know that 4if
you want to cooperate with the government, you can do so through ms
and I will be abls to mmke arrangements for you to talk with any
proper officials, Furthermare, if you,Jullus, can convince these
officials that you have fully cooperated with the government they will
have a basis to recommend clemency®, (Routine?? == No deal??)

You can realize how shocked I was but I didn't want to lose wy
temper or self-control and I sald in the first place we are innocent,
that 48 ths whole truth and therefore we know nothing that would come
under the msaning of the vard cooperate, "By the way, did you tell our
lawyer that you were coming to see us about this matter®, He said no,
your lavyer will ses you tomorrow, (He kmew that's yhy he cams) I
told him to get &n touch vith you as it was the only proper thing to
do and he said he would later on, - :

You msan to tell me Mr, Bennstt that a great goverrmmnt like ours
43 coming to two insignificant people like us and say "cooperate or
die"s It is a terrible thing to do to offer to barter life by "talking®.
It isn't necessary to beat me vith clubs but such a proposal is like
vhat took place during the mi&ils ages equivalent to the screw and the
rack. You are putting a tremendous pressure on ms. He said "why do
you know that I didn't sleep last night when I knmew I had to see you and
Ethel the next day and talk to you about this mtter, Why, 1 was terridly
vorried®, How do you think we feel sitting here waiting for desth fer
over two years vhen we are {nnocent, My fanily has gone through great
suffering. My sister bad a mervous treakdawm., My aged ailing mother s

tormented, Our children have known much emotional and mental agony. Then
you talk to us about this,
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Remspber, Mr, Banmatt, we love our country, it is cur home,
the land of my children and my family and we do not vamt its good
nams to be shamed and in jJustice and common decency we should de
allowed to live to prove owr innocence. He then said no, not &
nev trial; only by coopsrating will there be a basis to ask for
. commtation. Look here, Julius, he said, you didn't deny that you
do not know anything about this espionage, . I certainly did and
firthermore did you read the record, sir. He said he did not but
countered by saying you had dealings with Bentley, I never did
and if you read ths record she said on the stand she did not know
ms and never met me, You had dealings with Cold didn't you., Of
course I didn't., He said on the stand hs naver knew me or met me,
You should have read the record to be fanilier with the facts, Oh,
I read a newspaper accaunt of it, (It is interesting to note how
they are convinced of their own lies and of course they will not
stick to the record,)

Listen Julius, I was just sent here but if you agree I will
bring somsone to see you who is thoroughly familiar wvith the case
and you will try to convince him you have cooperated with the
covernent, What do you want to do, have him convince me I am
guilty vhen I am not. You want tim to put ideas in wy hesd you
will only be satisfied when I say the things you vmt me to say but
I will not lie about this matter,

Lock, Julius, he said, Gordon Dom, the head of the Atomic
Enorgy Coratssion is a very good friend of mine and {f he is convinced
thet you have cooperated fully and told all you know about espionage
he will spesk to the President and recommsnd clemency. 1 don't kmow
anything about espionage since I am innocent and I think you should tell
the Attorney Gensral to recommend clemency because it is the just,
humane and proper thing to do in this case, Our country bhas a repu-
tation to maintain in the world smd many of 4its friends are outraged
at ths barbaric sentence and the lack of justice in this case,

I know thero has been a lot of publicity in this case but that is
not germane; what is the point 4s that you have to convince the officials
that you have cooperated, Well, Julius, why did your brother-inelaw :
involve you, I believe he did it to sa~e his own skin also to try to
make hinself out to be a minor innocent dupe dominated by someone else
so that he should not be held accountsble for his own actions, Besides
the government had caught the Oreenglssses with the goods ad they had
to find some way to mitigate their own punishment, With my background
of being fired for alleged communism from government service, because
I was 8 union arganiter and since he was a relsative and knew ms in-
timately and we had violent quarrels and there existed personal animosity
between us, I was falsely involved., Also the prosecution saw a chance to
make great political capital “out of "cormunist-spy-atomebomb® and my
wife and I became scapegoats, wee strawvs tossed around by the political
controvorsies that raged in the cold war, Why not go to the Greenglasses
and get tham to cooperate to tell the truth about this frameup,
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You yourself Mr, Bennett, as.head of the Prison Bureau imow
that Greenglass and 00ld were togsther in the Tombs for 9 wonths,
discussing the case, studying notes from & big looseleal covered
book, rehearsing testimony, talking to FBI agents, the prosecution
and their attorneys. You know this becsuse the records of the
Tonba will show 4t snd yet your department refused to give us an
opportunity to aubpoena these records to prove this. You know
that Greenglass was coached on the A bord sketch testimony both
verbally and from notes. You knov the prosecutor permitted the
Oreenglasses to perjure themselves, You know the prosecution
caused Schneider to perjure himself. You know the government is
preventing my wife's fanily from coming forth with exculpating
testimony, You know that the prosecution has exculpsting evi-
donce that they are withholding from the court, In short wve did
not get a fair trial and we were framed, Naw you want us to
admdt that their big lie is the truth, That we can never do, Swure,
M, Bennett, we will cooperate fully « give us our dey in court
and under oath from the witness stand we will repeat the truth and
at the same time we will be able to subpoena witnesses to prove our
claim, That is the way to give us justice., Oh, no, Julius, no new
trial; only by cooperating can you help yourself, But yoy can have
the District Attarney to agree to one of our motion, Then we will
put up or shut up and I am sure we will be vindicated, No, that is
not germanes you have to cooperate with the government,

How about the death sentence. Bven if the verdict were a true
one, which we vehemently deny, ve never should have gotten such a
severe sentence, The history of our country in freeing war eriminals,
nazi and fascist, in not putting to death traitors and spies and yst
for the firast tine the Rosenbergs are the warst criminals in all our
history, You know as 8 reasoning man this i{s not so. All the facts
in the case, the trial record and the sentence prove it was a means
of coercion, The hunane, proper and just action would be for our
lives to be spared, We are a leading, peaceful country with s great
prestige in the world and we must consider what the people will think
about the fact that our government says to two people cooperats «r dfe,
Remember it wuld be in the best interest of our country to commute
our sentence of death. “But Julius, I am giving you the opportunity
to cooperate® he said.,

) Since Judge Kaufman mde 8 terrible blunder with this outrageous
sentence and he has the bull by the tail and he can't let go, That':
right, Julius, wve nsed you to help him change this sentence and you
can do this by telling all you know, I cannot bail him out for his
ristake for we never should have received this sentence and in fact
we should never have been brought to trial, ‘

Julius, all the courts upheld the constitution many times and all
the officials in Washington believe you guilty., Why most sverybody
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believes you guilty, You know that only one appeals court upheld
the verdict of the original trial.Denial of certiorari does not
pass on the merits of the case. At all other court actions we _
didn't get a hearing but only the right to file pepers., This is ’
the form of the law = not its spirit, Alwvays such haste because '
they are afraid ve will prove our innocence, Also peopls like

Pr, Urey, Prof. Einstein, sclentists, lawyers, man of letters, have

grave doubts about the case after readingthe recard, The Pope,

3,000 Christian Church leaders, prominent rabbis and milliois of

peoplo have asked for clemency. No, Julius, the Pope did not ask

for clemency, Yes, he did and I have the articlss from the Osser-

vatore Romano to prove it. We had the record printed, the ooe that

rocords the entire proceedings of the trial and people read it and

they came awvay with grave doubts about the justice of the verdict,

This record is available and will be read ard the only way to clsanse

this damming record is to let us live so we can prove owr innocence, -

Julius, the trial not being fair, the sentence being too severe
and all the publicity are not germane to the issue; the only way i»
for you to cooperate and convince the officials in Washington they
will have a basis to ask for clemency,

All these three years you say I am not telling the truth then &f
I say vhat you vant me to say that would be cooperating and then it
" would be the truth, In good enscience I could not lend myself to this
practice and I must say in effect this pressure on us is cruel and
unconsciensble, The only decent thing to do is to tell Mr, Browmell
to recommend clemency.

It was 12100 o'clock when he went in to see Ethel for a % hour
now and then they brought me into the woman's wing and he continued to
try to browbeat us for another 4 hour ti1l 1100 p.me Ethel Wdll tell
you about what took place durirg this hour,

At the end of our session the Warden walked into the vomen's wing
- and asked what i3 this all about and I told him Mr, Brownell sent

Mr, Bennett to tell us 4f we cooperated with the government he wauld
rocormend clsmency to the President. You will note the Warden was not
gresent vhen the of fer wvas made,

. After I was &n my cell again after 1100 p.ms Mr. Bennett came over
and he tried to convince me again to let him bring people who are familiar
with the case and you would submit to snswer questions of what you knos
about this", Then I said vhy this would be lile brainwashing, Mr,
Eennett, He then asked 4if he could come to see me again and I said yes
4f he brings good pews,

Ethol and I resolved not to ses snyone except wvhen you are present
also. I have you a few of the details ap best I can recollsct them, I
also told you some more of what took place at our last consultation,
Excuss the penmanship, the rambling snd the discontinuity dbut thess are
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the trus facts. The interview and visit was not routine; it was well
plamed, cold and calculated mental torture, In an arrogant manner,
in utter disregard for ethics, justice, plain common decency and
humnity we were told in effect cooperste or die - & dirty deal
which the government needs to help hide a vicious fremeup against two
innocent peopla, in order to make political capital with this casze
and our lives, -

Yo3, they run ths govermment, the courts md the press but they
are beginning to worry about the people for they are sovereign and
will not let this gross miscarriage of justice to stand,

This terror was visited on two defenseless people but it could
not suocesd because we are right and we refused to abandon our prin-
ciples, our belief in democracy, freedom and the integrity of the
individual, The peopls must be told all about what took place for
there is great danger in qur land {f ¢his fascist stuff is not stopped
nove Anyway you look at 4t as {t happened last Tuesdsy, ve saw vhat
police state methods weans and it is terrifying to behold., After all
the buildup in the mewspapers they weakly deny that they made a dirty
deal becsuse they were exposed, The great difficulty is that by
their control of the mass media of information they are continuously
4in sml) doses brain washing the readers and listeners sbowt our case
and the public is n.tainttrud. Every effort must bs made to spread
the truth.

We must live ¢o defeat the plans of the Justice Department to kill
us because thoy couldn't use us, I have faith that the people will
learn the facts and save our lives and force the courts to stzy our
exscution in order to see that we get justice in the time honored trae-
dition of our great American heritage. What will be the answver of
Armerica to all this? We are still confident that the good name of
owr country will be maintained and we will live,

All xy love =
Julie

You can underat.and counselor, that it isn't possible to remember
all the words of the conversations that took place but if the brain
washing session were reccrded all that I wrote would be the gist of

. what took place stripped of fancy words and transparent camouflage.
In effect he told me you must understand we control ths courts snd
you'll never get anywhsre there, Alsoc he displayed an utter disregard
for the feslings and conscience of the people of the world as if to
say we call the tune and 1f they don't like it they can lump it, Be-
gides it s apparent that he has a contempt for democrazy and the
traditional freedoms of our country and believes in an suthoritarian
approach to this matter, 1In so many words he said, only 4if I become an
infarmer, do and say things that satisfy the of ficlals in Washingten,
then they will let us live, Here in practioce they show the meaning of
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81l the fine wards that they give lip service to., Thete are acts of
desperation, signs of a deep illness ard I fear that {n the moments
of madness they vill disregard better judgment snd the sane counsel
of calm and intelligent responaible leaders of the government and

in frustration and hate comdt doubls murder,

I have read your papers on the writ of mandamus action and on
the motion of 4illegal sentence and the law and logic of our argument
is unassailable and without doubt will raise substantial questions
of law, Why the courts don't even bother to read and study the
Questions we raise, They don't even make a pretense of going through
the motions of even giving us the form of the law, It seems to =
that when it comes to our case there is no law anv more, Then the
courts have deteriorated to the point that they are merely appendages
to an autocratic police force and 4in political cases the rights of
defendants and the protection of the constitution no longer operates.
These are plain facts and I think tha. each and everyone of our legal
papers thould be printed in many thousands of copies and should receive
wide distribution to inform America that it is happening here,

We are supposed to be sophisticated people and we've read a great
deal yet would you believe it that even after the "browbeating® I am
atill amazed that it actually took place, Incidentally, I think our
concise and poignant statement was an excellent onc becsuse it told the
true story, plainly for everybody to see,

-1 must say for Ethel that she is indeed a gem, a most marvelous
and heroic woman, Although the strain has been very severe I arm prowd
that we were able to successfully resist the mental torture, It is
good to know thet all of us are doing our utmost, When, oh when, will
our agony be over and how soon will we see soms daylight? We are
walting and hoping to hear the good news soon.

. As ever, Julle
Po 5. Plcase send m® copies of all your legal papers and copies of the

printed material) the comittee puts out. {We haven't received any of this
stuff in months), Thanks JR
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8. Affidavit of Morton Sobsll giving details of his srrest:

STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF NEW YORK, ss:

‘Morton Sobell, being duly sworn, dsposeé and sgys:

I am one of the defendants herein and I meke this affidavit
in the interesi of justice emd in furtherarce of ry rights as an
American born and brought up in this country.

‘On Wednesday, August 16, 1950 at about 8100 p.m. we had Just
finished our dinner in our spartment in Mexico City in the United
States of Mexico, and while my wife and I were lingering over our
coffee there was a knock on the door. My older daughter opened
the door and three men burst into the room with drewn guns and bodies
poised for shooting; these men did not ask my name, did not say what
they wanted. I demanded to see s warrant, or some other legal pro-
cess, No reply, except some vajue charge that I was one "Johnny
Jones" and that I robbed a bank in Acapulco in the sum of $15,000.CO
was made. Of course, I vehemently denied the charge and tried to
show them my papers, visas, etc., to prove that 1 was no bank robber.

One of the men showed a piece of metal in his hand and sald
they were police. They were dressed in civilian clothes. A fourth
Rman came later. He also was in civilian clothes.

Only about 10 minutes lapsed from the time that they came till .
they hustled me out, and that was after I irsisted on celling the
American Embassy; but without being permitted to do so.

They picked me up bodily and carried me down fron the fourth -
floor to tho ground floor. In the street I kept shouting for the
police. A taxi wes halled and they opened the door; tried to force
e into the taxi; when two more men came in and beat me over the
hesd with black jacks until I lost consciousness, I woke up in the
taxi and I was stretched horizontelly at the feet of the three men.

When the car stopped in front of a building, they ordered me to
get up; they told me to get into the building, but not to make a scene
or they would plug me. We walked tc the slevator; we went upstairs,
ard we went into an office. They sat ms down and s slim, tall, dark
man came over; he looked at me. I asked him what {t wes all abtout.

He slapped me 4n the face and told me that they were the ones that
vere asking queetions. At that point I discovered that my head was
bloody snd my shirt bespattered with blood.

However, they asked me no Quostions, but thoy photographed me
in several poses. We spent in that building from aprroximately
8130 p.m. till [:00 a.m. At 12:00 midnight, they offered ne scr.e-
thing to eat; but I had no appetite for food. During all the tirw
no ons qQuestioned me. Soms persons who identiflied themselves as
officers to guard me chatted with-me but expressed irmorance of the
reason I was there.




" at about 10:00 p.r. and at midnight, on August 17th, telling me

~¢urned in sbout ten minutes and told me that he had spoken to
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At L3100 a.m. I wes moved into a large four door Packard
end seated in therear with two armed men, one on each side of
me. At that moment, the same tall thin man came to the door
and spoke to my guards in English sgying to them "if he makes
any trouble, shoot him®. .

The driver of the car, who spparently was the leader of
the expedition, and who answered to the mame of "Julio” told m
they were taking me to the Chief of the Mexican police for fur-
ther action. With s number of stops for ons reason or another,
we drove on till about 6:00 p.m. At that time Julio tried to
make a phone call, or he did make one, and he told me that he
was trying to get the Chief of Police. The same thing happened

that he was trying to make sure that the Chief of Police would
be aveilable.

At about 1:30 wve arrived at Nueva lorado, we stopped in .
front of g building, and Julio wernt into the building and re- - '

the Chief and that the Chief told him to take me scross the
border and let me go.

We stopped at the Mexican customs on the Mexican side of
the dridge. across thes Rio Orande marking the border. No exam-
{nation was made of my baggage and then we waited around in the
car for about ten minutes. Julio returned and we started onward. .
When we reached the bridge, which as heretofore stated marks the
boundary between the U, S. A. and Mexico, our car was flagged.
We stopped and the front door opened. A man entered with a
badge in his hand and stated that he was a United States agent
and he remained in the car. When we arrived at the United States
Customs I was directed to sign a card after thay searched my bag-
gace end myself. They handcuffed me and placed me in jail where . .
I remained for five days, after which time I was taken to New ' '
York City. ‘ ‘

Morton Sobel)

Sworn to before me this Lth dg of

April, 1951, Sol Paikin, Commissioner

of Deeds, hew York City. Residing in
Bronx City. New York County Clerk's

No. LC. Commission expires Sept. 28, 1952

Justice Frankfurtor stated in an opinion on June 19, 1953

"0n the assumption that e sentences against the Rosenbergs
are to be carried out at 11 o'clock tonight, thair counsel ask
this Court to gtay their execution until opportunity has been
aflorded to then to invoke the constitutional perogative of
clempncy. The action of this Court, and the division of opinion
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in vacating the stay granted by Mr. Justice Douglas are, of
course, 3 factor in the situstion vhich arose in the last hour.

It is not for this Court even remotely to enter into the domain

of clemency reserved by the Constitution exclusively to the
President. But the Court must properly take into sccount the
possible consequences of a stay or a denial of a stay of execu-
tion of death sentences upon making an appeal for executive
clemency., Were it established that counscl are correct in their
assumption that the sentences of death are to be carried out at

11 p.m. tonight, I believe that it would be right and proper for
this Court formally to grant a stay with s proper time-limit to
give appropriate opportunity for the process of esxecutive clemency
to operate. 1 justifiably assume, however, that the time for the
execution has not been fixed as of 11 o'clock tonight. Of course,
1 respectfully assume that appropriate consideraticn will be given
t0 & clemency application by the nuthority constitutionally charged
with the clemency function.”

*akade

Pepe——




-

U ITCD §TATES OF iILICO
NATIONAL TSINGRAYS
DTC VU-49 N 32.50/s OFFICIAL (CR)
MUZY0 L4RIDO, TAITS., 4UGUST 19, YEXICO, D.F. 1°.50
(TO): CFISF OF THE OFFTICE OF MIGRATICM -
. SFT, OF STATE
MZIICC, D.F. |
NUE.R 1920. IEXICALI CONSULATE, LAREDS, TEXAS IFFOR!S ME
OM DCPORTATIOR FROI: }IXICO TO UNITED ST.TES OF AMZRICA
THE MORTY AMERICAY, MORTCI SOBSLL WHICK TOOK PLACT 3:45
4.0, YESTEDAY TY SIZCRZT GERVICE AGENTS OF THE CAPITOL
(Vexico City) "FO0 EVADED TVE VIGILANCE OF TVE MIGRATION
SERVICE. I .PASS T'IS ON FCOR YOUR FULLCST IKFORMATION.
RESPECTFULLY '

. KIGRATICI . =»~NAFACL ARTEDUNDU CES
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-From the Filea . ' 35583

To the Chief of the Office of lopulation
Juovo laredo, Tamp,

1 acknovledg e to you that this office wes duly infor-ed via
telerram, Number 1920, on the date of Avcust 19th past, that Agents
-of the Seoret Servics deggptec the North Alerican rorton Sobell, eveding
the vigilacce of the l-i :ution Scrvice, s of this date, efforts are
being wade before the Chicl of the aloreseid Service to the end tint in
the futwre the recuvirerexte of mi;ration will fwt azain dbe onittcd,

Courteously,

(orrioial stamp “Despachado uffeotive Luffreze, Yo lloalcotion
© Lepte 11, 1350)

. ‘J":xoo. .D.F.' Scpt. 6. 1780
60scope Reve y Orfl de Doom The Jiscistant Chiefl of Je)jord .ent
w=lontrole-arb/gvr

(2icncd) "nrique J. Tnlactos
Tele .’n.'o/opo
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Sceietariat
of
Foreipn Relations

Branch Office GL:T RAJ: 9L T ;.4 OF
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PRV S L IR fatl o 88 , ’

Serial No, _:rv/z‘s‘o.(;zs-ae)/nzem 624557

Ret HUTH! .l 1L amd wife thelr
e::it from iegzioo.

RXIM, D.F‘, Sept. 13, 1550,

Departaent of Stete
Bureau of Topulation
Depart ent of ii ration
iazioo City,

The Consulate of j axieco in Icrcdo, ‘Terns, ip olficlal doow:iont
2746, of August 1Btk just past, reports {c Luls Dureau the followingy .

“rds Consulate via the O°f cc of i ixr-tion in Nuevo laredo Ta“ps.,
was infor-ed that ecterdn: before Caun there ee Gell ered to the
North frericar avtinorlties of tle ZUI (Feceral Surecu of Investi: ~iion)

" at this boicer, @ person vho had leen reciding in e Copital {:e:ico City),

T™his sae Ooflce of . 3 irntirn in Tuevo leredo, Ta:.ps,, asled this
Consulrie to in-ecticate the identit;: of Lle person herded over to tiw
afore enti: nod avtioritics, £c woll cc the eais Ly wileh he war lcli-ered,

Toda: in the efiernoon, I con .lacioned iecior "An~el breron,
Chanoellor aesi rec o t.is Consulete on 1y beiell to carr; out the |
Snvcctirations recuired in tiis ecses lavin presented M4 zell befoe
tle Noti .reriean JIfice of ‘Luwd ~eti~n in Chis city (lereco), he o=
tained the infor aticn vhich is swplicd velmwne
. 124 3145 4 ole tolny, tiore vor deliveied to the avthioidtes of

the LI (Fecoral urcaun of Yo eeti-atlsn) e wel) e to the

Tmni ;etion autho itics of tuls co.ntry (USahe), i, Jorton
Bolell and r1le Jiellon Jobell, "oth lorth /.-e lotr oltizent %W '
birth, the :ormer ha-in; Leen born in the City of Nev: York, N,Y.,

Ustieirs, OB szroh 11, 1017, The dolive : of these gersons \~s made

by the Acents of ihe veoret Lervice clice of the Jeceral
District, as it wiill be found recorded in the files of the
Office of Imui;ration 4n loredo, Texat, The two seld’peraons
were trouw it frou the Cenital of the leriocar Reoutligy?
®is accitional infor atlvn, 1% 4 knovi: ¢iat (l'e avthorlitles of ¢ila
country (UeSele) were gearo:in., for :re .orton Sobell, accusiig itlw of
coplonape, Jttrohel to this letier, I 4alie the llerty of forusriin: to
you & olisping lron the nei.z aper The Laredo Ylies of ti:is oity, containing
infor intion concerning the scleurc of the North A erican ; orton sotell, The
above informstion was e ylled i~ the Ufiiece of : 4:ration {. erdetr) in
Fuavo laredd, Trnps., todey at 4¢30 Vit
AV s Lo draw vour attertisn to the enclorod ne epier olipring

b e i e —— s e s
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which was septloneC in the ahove cuote’ report, and I repoat the assurences

of my sourieous considcrations

JAC/ory,~47446
(ei»ned )z “Joe,"”

Ufleotive Luffregcy No reeleotion
By the Ulfice of the Zub Seorstary
in Charpe of the Office of ithe

Sub Diiector General,

(strued) Antonio Canale Urueta

i —— e ———
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Filed, :

(to)

Undevsec.etary of Fo-eign faleiions
in Charge of .the C rico
iaxico City
In eps.er to your ver: co:rteous letter No, 624537 of the
13th net,, fro: tie Directorate of tie Consular lervice, permit re to

aclmovled-e to you thei thls Lecreteriat haes baen informel that - .

" Yir, Jorton Lobtell and hia vife Y'clen {obell, both ijo:th Aterican nati-nnls,
were dcliveied Lo tliie lo:-th imerican autho;ities of the TEl (redernl
Bureau of Imveciigetion), . .

: P lcssc scoept ny woet fuleaue thanke for the information
sent and for the forwarding of the clipning froa the newspeper,
%rhe laredo Times" of Fue.o laredo, Te:as, U,S,..,, and I repeat to you my -
attontive ond dictinguished ooncideration,:

affcetive Suffrace, o Reeleotion

loxieo City, Sopte 3, 1960

The Chicf of the Depariment

{signed) Aroadio Ojeda Carcia,

(stavp of tle Depte. of i ration
dated Sept. 08, 1950)

v . .
R et [ e L D
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Py report received 0/11/55 whe hn mvuac
ulublo finformation in the past, uld eof meetin ,JM
subject group atght home of DORALD .53-
. end ELBLRTA WOLLAM Portland, key figures, tortiend -

~ Divistien. Approxis resent. Peatured ‘spesker 8t ¥ ‘#’f{‘%’ﬁ‘
mesting was YURI BUHL (or EURA SOUELE), deserided as a writer . .o -
- from New York. BUEL stronmgly hnounn& Justice Depsrtasnt end 5o
gy e FBY and sugrested his 1istensrs drav up petition eslling ta
= - ouster of Attorney Ueneral BROWEELL, Such @ petition was - S W
~,, - drawn up by JOP¥ MaoX:iNlIlk, & c? mbor. ncmuy mlou‘ s
ror mtnpt of Congress, - oy 7-.‘.5-_‘.{»_;, F T
e Ascording to- mosl of those mnnt limd this % R
_petition, whieh, ss far nformant eould learn, wea $o de ual 3}7,(
.80 Justiee DPepartment, ould pot sseertain who ut.uny -1,;._:
took physicel posssssion petition after meating. T 2l
o:horbmtuom signed wers for freeing of 8OBLLL m ulinll“.;. =
2 . . on s it - -
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.. L. .. Ovidense soon, LAVEOE 44d not elaborate further on $his “':¥

Cv ot information and furnished mo inkling as $0 S$he nature eof g

: ‘?z_“_‘) " She evidenee refsrred 8o, This effice will follow Shis «u,,ig, ‘gf"

© 7y . matter slosely and smy additional tnrorunion recelved -3 TE e
_‘.:“5&"‘“ T *’ul h Mi‘.t.l, .wﬁl‘.‘q ) N : A L = " GOV

: B

TR ‘j 4‘-‘—‘ L PP, & i

' :d:r SR TS A

T e RO P
e 00 WV e e York uoo-lonn) (Il) <
£ 5 i, B e B 410 (100-8:53 )

RS b 3 }L‘ WP SN - R
zl *‘“; ;02 %’ v ¥ :",‘ 3N - . .‘.x_. <, "'. > ..? o J_ ': . "f" .
N oo el : R

J 0N
__4,.»‘,{(‘2 *Y"’h -

-
-
L]
S e g
X . K T ene i’
- ] vy 4»" e A "%"l"!"' VLM e
. ToRE v M5B "&{"‘!“ N v‘ -'s,fv};.,-.i
- ey ,..‘A..’,’»'p
- . ‘_ ) ‘.._ n.ﬁ.t:,fl 72,‘-";. r"E?.x
é . L . +w
2 -4 -4,.? X R
ORI -8 S SR PN




Mn..&c‘--’-’!&‘
TS Ne. ¢

TIas CATE ORISSIATED AT }E\\' YORK .

qr Y- 1_

ST. x.ouxs xxsy( “L 15,9518

NEPORT MADE BY

BAREY C. JUNG - " ...’klm

™2 EATIONAL"C OMMITTEE 10 SECURR
IH ws nosgussm CASE, Aka

BYWWFACTB

OF 1950

GHARACTER OF CASK ’
INTERNAL SECURITY - C;
IRTERNAL S8ECURITY ACT

and spon

HEPFNER, Co-Chairmen.

‘
3-

ETAILS - '

v
AR )

B e J . J
mm__,,‘:,

w .

- ey

2—»—‘;, -
136 Lowid b

Lo ORIGIN, SGOPE, ARD GENERA'L

- - .

‘Informants advise St. Louis Comittoo to Secyte Justice
for MORTON SOBELL in the Rosenberg Case held mastings

sored social functions Jan. through June, 1955.
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" -On February 11, 1955, SL'T-3 advised that em -
January 27, 1955, representatives of the SLCSJMSRC distributod
literature in the 700 block of North Union Boulevard, - --

St. Louis, This literature urged that correspondence be n
directed to the Director of the Bureau of Prisons, ‘Washingtem, °
D. C., requesting that MORTON SOBELL be transferred Irun .
Alcatras to another Federal penitentiary. : ‘ o
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On April 12 1955, 8L 'l‘-3 advi sed that on March 20
1955, representatius of the SLCSJMSRC distributed literatnro
in the 700 block of Worth Union Boulevard, St. Louis. This
literature consisted of a leaflet enti tled *The Scieéntist

in Alcatraz", which dealt wit.h questions and answers concerm-
ing the case of SOBELL,
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II.  OFFICERS - _ L

-J‘

1‘-9 advised ‘that HAVEN
PERKINS had been & member of the Compunist Party for a -
nunber of years and was cwrently & member of the industrial .
area of the Communist Party of St. Louis, The informant .
noted that PERKINS acted as Chairman at a meeting of this = .
groaLheld an Mareh 13, 1955 at h161 8t. Louis Aunno, ST
St. Louis, S

On Haréh 15, 1955

’ The Communist Party 1s an organization dcdgnatod
by the Attom ey General pursuant to Executive Order 101.50.

cy THOMAS A. YOUNGLOVE and’ JOSKPH SCHOEMEHL , who & s
: han fumished reliable information in the past and who --E.wii;'
testified as Government witnesses in the St. Louls Smith -
Act trial in 1954, have idemtified CLARA MAE PERKINS asa ;..
Communist Party member, Thess individuals testified in - -
the trial that CLARA MAE PERKINS was an instructor at the
Basic Training Institute, the official Communist Parby
training school in St. Lou:la, in 19106 ..
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N\ According to 8L ?-9, SL ?.10, and 8L 1'-11 oLaRA”
MAR PERKINS during 1954 and 1655 eopcamtrated her activities .
&n Communist Party front groups. 8L T-11 advised on
ovember 15, 1954, that at a nuting of the 8t, Louis chaptqr
of the CIVIL RIOHYS CONGRESS held cn November 2, 1954,
CLARA MAE PERKINS was appointed Chaiman of the Jodb or
%ubuoity Comnittes of the 8t, Louts Chapter of 'the ORC,

The CIVIL RIGHTS CONORESS s ap orguiisitim ’WFW
8;;1.;:1;3:? by the Attarney General pu.rlmt to x:ocuun
r 0. N

JOSEPH scnomm ’nﬂoml dueribud, lnd vho A
a mepbder of ﬁo Communist Pa for ¢the . -
purpose of furnishing information t6 the FYBI, has ‘advised _
that from 1945 to 19 OLIVE BEFFNER was an actiu nnbu'

of the Communist ?arty. ‘ o

According to 8L ?-9, & T-10, fRa.SL -1}, @ .
HEFFNER during recent years has concentrated her activities
in Communist Party froaut groups.

L1, STATED AIMS AND OBJECTIVES .

On August 5, 1955 T-2 advind that the aims-~ - :

and ﬁonrgous of the S )'..CSJMBﬁO wers tosecurs a new trial .~
RTON SOBEIL and to effect his tramfu- trol Alutrn EE 4__;;:,;.—.;.-‘,{

to mothor Pederal penitentiary,. - AR

IV, SUBVERSIVE RAMTFICATIONS & . *' o
A, Communiey Pirty Comwectioms .~ © -
. Comnnections with the Comunist Party o

. on th. pu't
of the SLCSJIMSEC consist primairily

of affiliations of the
of ficers of the organisation with the Comunis: Party o

| as dqncribod in Boction P! of _this ropert. : SR

. <. ;, vg»..-‘. PrY
4

In addition, 8L T-11 advised on aanury 1, 1953‘*‘ ,
incipal activities of the Communist Party - » .;._. -
District 21, were concentrated in various Communist Party --°
front organf satiams lnd that the SLCSJMSRHC IND oQ.Qt hese
organisations,
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ementation of Communist Party L;gg‘

- Communist Party Lge-

"0ver & year and & half ago,
ETHEL and JULIUS ROS ENBER
were laid to rest - - but the

conscience of America was nbt

buried with them. 'Americans
with all sorts of political
opinions have continued to -
speak up against this exscu- -
tion which horrified the
world and served to dishmor
our country's neme, ...V

.CI 0.. .4.'0 l... . >

My
s ¥

"It has *tabn the Iorm of
seeking justice for MORTON
SOBELL, who. was sentenced to
entombment - for 30 years at .
Alcatraz as part of the game
frame-up which killed the
ROSENBERGS, ‘was’ ‘convicted with
the same sort of trunped-up -
testimony that.is nov being
blown to bitrutth‘the con~-
fessims of former FBI _
informer HARVEY MATUSOW . that
he had borne false withbds
against guiltless victims.®

Daily Worker '
February E, 1955,

P. 5
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it &
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~ He was put thers b

SLCSJMSEC Lige . - : -

" "Should & man spend }9 yeart
" in Alcatraz an the wora of

liars? "MORTON SOBELL, a young
scientist and father or two - -
ehildren ‘sits in Alcatrag -
today, Hle was put there by .
the same kind of testimmy -
exposed in the above hoadn.ncs.

discredited ROY CO who _ . ..
coached HARVEY MATUSOW,® 37~ ™

.'...’....-.‘d‘...,_‘“'

A e e -

‘nSOBELL was emﬂetod of

‘conspiracy to tommit SRR

.espionage' in the trial with

ETHEL and JULIUS ROSENBERG,-
who wen t to the electric -
chairqwearing their innocence.
One witness testified against -
SOBELL, a man named MAX '
ELITCHER,
the Jury: .
lieve the tutinony ‘of MAX ..
ELITCHER as it pertains to :—:--
SOBELL, then you must ucquit
the defendant SOBELL,?

ELITCHER adnitt.ed ) § to 1: a1
the Govemment tted 77
being afraid of a perjury .. - -

charge, admitted hoping to -
escape 8 prisom sentence T
by t.utifying agamn SOBELL »

J\ﬁvd- "5-

- Plyer ontitlod :fff;’ “"2

"Lying Witneass,’ )
Coached by a Lying
Prosecutor® issusd
by the Rationmal

wmu-a-qu B

the same .. .

Judge KAUFMAR teld ---~ - -
*If you dp mot- bo-. r~"“5fw*
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, ‘ o Committee to Secure .
. R - T ‘Jastice for MORTON
: SOBELL and distributed
~4n St. Louls by the
‘SLCSJMSRC, 3/30/55
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Careful consideration has been given to the use
of temporary symbols in this report and those lynbola util-

ized are deemed necessary. L L

b | ' LEADS
THE ST. LOUIS DIVISION

‘)

B s -A-%ma R e
. e

AT AT ST. LOUIS, HISSOURI

' - W111 follow and report further activitiu of thc
SLCSJMSHREL. and Commiat infiltration thercin.n o ‘

T e e

| . INFORMANTS '_-773_"5-_?{_‘ "
Identity of Date of Activity : Aget to  Tile No.
‘Informant And/or Description Date ﬁhon where
6f Information __ Received [ Lecated

st G . '

: BIRC
- ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE -
. .
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Idemtity of Date of Activity ' Agent to  File No.
Informant And/or Description Date ¥hom . where
" of Information _ Received Furnished JLocated
SL T-2 T S D Tl g

e o Tpgtant v
' Report

WA Lying Witness, &4/7/55 - ¢~300-11726=
L)‘ ‘Coached by a . ’ - ",u-j‘zz
. Lying Prosecutor® ' ac e s

-AmINISTRATIgE PAGE -
\ (CONTINUED)

e ok CRCWO



ey .
e b .. .5z
g Al - -

et

8L 100-11726 CoLTER
Identity of Date of Activily ~ Agm t6  Tile ¥o,

Infoimarnt And/o? Doacr&pﬁ.ax Date wWhere
8L T-6 la o
b h

I ——

bt LA

Beport of SA EDMUND C. WELTOB dat ed 2/9/55 . sv.. Louu, e

‘..,

, )l.ulouri.

_ AIMINISTRATIVE PAGE = . . #.55° 2.
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,""’ HERMAN LUBIN : BOWLNG GRETN O-BT4Y

LIC ACCOUNTANT

»
LA

S | a‘:‘m £
v . - .
V2 % / |

———— AT g, '-":-‘_»“-.<
38 Broadway S
£ REAXERIKFRGET, NEW YORK 8 -

Adugust 16th, 1955

.}

Federal Bureau of Investigation,
290 Broadway,
New York, Hew Yorke

- . ~ = yew - N

Gentlemen?

On June 10th, 1955, my wife and I received a -
letter and the enclosed literature from the S8obell Cormittee,
1050 8ixth Avenue, New York City 18, signed by Helen Bobell,
Again on August 4th, 1955, we received another letter signed -
by A. A, Heller, 104 East 37th Street, New York City 16, We i
do not know how our name got on their malling list and we T
certainly do not relish 1it.

These arejm}ng forvarded to you by me as a }

Y4 s

L q 7 p Q Very/'éruly your;é i} | u i

public duty,

¥ 1

‘Herman ILubin 0

Jo9 24 ,/7,;?
NN 73 B 7 IR
AGTT S CET

§P1-




L7077 OFFICE MEMORANDUM e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

To . O _'_'S C. CHICAGC (100‘25530) ng‘ q-/7.5{
.4 SA RICHARD F. ALLEN |

"' SUBJBCT: CHICAGO SOBRLL COMMITTEE Yo
v w0 INTERNAL SECURITY = C : U

LT a yrane L
o _ Sowrce who has Yurnished reliable information .

in the past and whose name must be protected
with a T symbol, furnished the writer in person’
with & typewritten report concerning e June, 1955 . . _

- s -

e Chicago Sobell Committee meeting held at [10 - ..o i
IS TS . South Michigan Avenue, Chicago, Illinots. This S -
USSR R report 1s bsing retained in_ el T

This 1nrormant reported that{ppr-‘oxi-',__ P

1
-g“&‘
[ ]

mately 275 to 300 persons attended thefabove- o
mentioned meeting, which was held under the ausplices .- .
oL of the Chicago Sobell Committee in memory of the - -
Do ROSENEERGs, who were executed on June 19, 1953. T

jos _;‘;.-_"_ L e T Tho 1nromant reported that the" ronoiﬂng
L e 1ndiv1duals were seated on the apoakors' Platform: ~ ~

T Rabbi S, BURR YAMFOL , S
IS TR GALE SONDERGAARD e
AU SYLVIA FISEER - ..~ .- - =770 o

¢

-

Mr. ANGUS CAMERON 2 R

s 1‘ ;DEB ,,:. ;';J";' -7-:‘,__;:“.,:,. - ‘ .
‘ - New York (Registered

‘{2 - 100~ Kew YoM Committes to Securs - '-"'-7".- : 5
L Justice in the Rounberg Case, aka. )
P . 2

2 - Los Angeles ) -'-.;’.': STL ,‘:.::“A:j»:':._ .‘;::ﬁ.:
(1 - 100- e e
' 1 - 100- Los Angeles oo to Secure T .

e ‘Justice in the Roaonborg cue, tkt-)
. ; .




oG 100-25530 ; S o s _‘;‘j_.'.,‘.‘,(;,.,':
T The informant further reported thnt after mbi m
gave the invocation in which he said, ®The souls of the -
ROSENBERGa are not dead and we muat remsin devoted to them -~ - .
and although the United States 1a the best glnco in the worid,
much remains to be done to improve justice," he introduced the -

-+ £ipst speaker for the evening, Miss GALER SONDERGAARD, who had
come from Hollywood just for this ocesaslon. It was reported -

. $hat Miss SONDERGAARD first spoke of ths Rosenberg Msmorial
held the previous Priday evening on June 17, 1955, under the
auspices of the Los Angeles S8obell Committee end nontioud

. the highlights of that meeting concerning speseches given by
DALTON TRUMBALL and Mrs. ROSE SOBELL. It was further reported
that Miss SORDERGAARD's spesch was built around thres key ‘”*"""‘"
words; heart, hmumanity and fraternity. She stated shat the . = - ..
ROSENBERGs reveal the stature of the human heart and that = ~ "= -
they are symbols of its greatness. B8he stafed that their . .. -

. rstand {the ROSENBERGs') was the turning Eoi t of world ... :':‘__:,;.j__;;._.
‘revulsion against M¢ Carthyism and that. are unworthy . -0
to even give tribute to them since Swe” tailod to save thon. _&*“ -

e N

. It was further reported that Mias sommmm debi Badabidh
. mlogy betwsen the ROSENRERGs and JOHN BROWN.' -SOEDERGAARD ~. = = .-
stated that JOHN BROWN was captured in 1859 by ROBERT B. IER vona T
. ~~'8nd withia four years the Bmancipation Proclamation Az @ - .

" embodied what BROWN was fighting for. According O SONDEEGAARD,
BROWN was . was “ahead of his time, as vere the ROSENRERGS, '
who oould have loved peace freesly in 1955 SONDERGAARD ltatod .
that the ROSENEERGs have done much more -dead than have nmy e
who are alive; this was true alsoc of JORN nnm

i

Syt BT vy s Tads AR e v 7,198 &
/ "- L é iy

- The mrommt roportod that BOHDIRGMRD'c lpuoh I
oont inned by stating thet in 1952 MC CARTHY presented a cee Eer :
blueprint for the future of our country, without sivie prido e, T '?“"
and humsn variety. Bhe stated that this plan was prevented "7 i i
from being carried out since the ntrugglo egalnst Fascism stu PREALES
the people a feeling of squality and fraternity. SBONDERGAARD .2~
sontinued by saying that these people began to read and learm .=,
history vhen a group of small arrogant men, fearing knowledge ‘1‘;‘“‘:.'1:;:"
on the part of others, tried to put down reasoan through the = '* -

~\, eensorship of thought and investigation, SONDERGAARD attacked ~'-i'

. the banning of books, ideas, and variety. B8he stated that the - 7

peoples of the world learned of the variety of America from ... 3

:\._;...m“l", o
the nno booka we are bunning shile we are -pouaing shnt thoy pr

-t
-
.-=;~- b

\\
II
-
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L rntomity of the U.S. | el

A

= " %he intommt reported that BONDERGAARD cﬁntod' “:-.'."-* %_

(0 R00-28530 T ot

lu.d overthiom. Bho stated that now heart nd hmmlty R

4are on the march and aothins can stop them. . Cidee e

. ey

f.hﬂ: ®aa1t of the Earth® is an example of the outlawing o
, of/ & pgo‘unution of ths real situation. She stated. _ﬁu.t LT .
her husband is engaged in working to have the picture. - .
shown and spent thres months this past Spring in Chitago |
attempting to remove the ban on the pisture.: Aoccording e
to Mies SONDERGAARD, her husband had stated that Chicago ;. U
sxemplified fraternity among the Negroes, national Ma, mem
workers, students in $he universities, and professional ° R
groups, and the fact that we will soon de able to ses tho
-f1lm shows that we have awakenead. , A, - R
"% The informant preported tlnt 80 mrm. txun L f«';.j-'_-'j_'.“‘.
droa -an malogy between the ROSENBERC2 and ths Dresyfus ‘*r‘-*:‘—'z:_%ﬂ‘;“":-
Cane. Bhe stated that she (Miss BONDERGAARD) has played - -wa~" °I
.Madame DREYFUS in the movie, Life of EMILE 20IA, 4n the ... .. . . °°
days when the U.S. permitted movies about the defenders .. .. -~ 7.
©of Treedom. SONDERGAARD stated that ZOIA saved DREYFUS 5 = ™.
by awakening a nation capable of fraternity and thatrwe = - ... .. .
can win the freedom of SOBELL by only nnkoning tho htont R

Y a s MY ean

W
¥
i

~ - qne inromant reported that the ncond -pukor uu ,.“:':"
-Mrs, SYLVIA PISHER, who was introduced as one who had worked - -

long and hard in behalf of the ROSENBERGs and .BOBELL. The -?,‘t'“;‘&.; c U
{nformant reported that she gave a fund.-raising appesl-and ‘%"w».-w« { Fro

stated that the only tribute possible is the vindication of !

Kd
.

._the ROSENBERGS and Ireed m for S8OBELL. She stated that -~ ... .} ___

glthough the ROSENBERGs could not be freed they tortunuto]g AR
‘had 2 second chance to show their devotion, namely SORELL. ,.-’.-‘-L,‘ -
She stated that there 1s a new legal fira 4n Newv York which " ¥ EAN
48 working hard to discover new evidence which wil) enable T

's cease to again be brought to court, also -ontianing 7 )

that STRPHEN LOVE, from Chicago, 18 also working on ft.  Mre. . - -
‘PISHER stated that it was their hope to bring SOBELL's case - ...
to trial dy this coming Pall, but much money was needed. .She w .
‘"indiecgted that adbout $5000 was the goal for Chicago to De . - -
raised in two months. She stated that $600 was collected at *ﬂ*“
a reception for Miass SONDERGAARD the previous onning and _«‘i‘\, S
01030 was co)leoted and plodgod tor this onning 1n1‘ommt .




. . c6” 100-25530 _ T P

reported that Nrs. FISHER reported that the Hyde Park.

Bobell Committes pledged $300 and MANDEL TRRMAN gave $50, ~° .

The informant reported that the last speaker for T

[

the svening was Mr, ARGUS CAMEROK, publisher of %palase
Witneszs® and "The Judgement of Julius and Ethel Rosenberg.®
According to this source, CAMERON's speech was an attack on
censorship and dnvestigation of the press and books. He

stated that since the professional witness and paid liar

is now common knowledge puts the ROSENEERG and SOBELL cases
in 2 new light. GCAMERON oontinued that thers were at least

llars to send people to Jail, .deprive them of their jobs
and sometimes even take away their lives. He said it was -

& faot that as of 1 A M., Priday, June 17th, that there was .

[P
e e

‘five oonfessed informers and the govermment regularly usged “~7= "=

......

8 close connection betwsen certain confessed liars and the ... — "

-Rosenberg case. He stated that the BENJAMIN SMIILD oase in

"Dayton, Ohio, has bared the fact thal BARAY OOID was & liar

and & madman used by Congressional ocommittess and the

-

-Department of Justice. He stated that in the SMILD Case, '“
- SMILD was indicted for perjury, for saying that GOLD was not oL

e spy. -Ee ‘said that the case boiled down to the word of

-

<SMILD versus that of GOLD, plus %only the confused evidence . "
¢ presented by two federal deteotives, FBI agents.” CAMBROX = . .

stated that a major break in the csse was information on . .-

L4

_QOLD ocontained in JOHN WEXLEY's book, ®The Judgement of .. " =.:.. ..

“dJulius and Bthel Rosenberg.® .According to CAMERON, the
ROSENBERG Jjury never knew the things reported in WEXLEY's

———a

book although this information was {n the hands of both the ~ir i’
'jnd?O and the prasecutors and stating that the drift so -~ &AL
san s

ty began when the ROSENBERGs refused to participate in

- N -~ .
- . A N . P Y e

the 'b’.g lie.®
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TomERD is exempt from di.sclosure, in {ts enti.rety, R s -
T under (b)(7)(D) as information contained in =~ """ ".

e "~ 7 this serial would identify an informant to '“-7___ i ST E

=T -2 --+.. whom an expressed promlise of confidentislity =
G At has bern given, This information includes - =*::
et dates and places of meetings which were .
attended by a 1limited number of people known -
I T to the {nformant and/or informstion from these - PRSI
meetings and situations in which an informant. »mx-«.-«,»,- -_&1--_'.--.;,;.

SRR - was in close contect with members of these - : <~ =i L i
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: On Swme 22, 1955, the Security Unit of the Ohlcago :
Police Department, an agency which oonducts security inves- .. ... .. .-
S .. tigations in the Chicago ares, (suwrrent informsut whose mﬂww
U identity must be protected by & T symbol), fwrnished 8B ST S
- : HUGH M. BAENHARIT with a typewritten report concarning a _" cees i
" moeting of the secand memorial of the death orunaosmmn.
U700 beld on Juns 19, 1955, at the Fine Arts Building, 410 Bowth — < :':.-::‘ .
s Michigan Avenve, Chicago, I1linocis, wnder the auspices of . R
~ses 00 . the Chicago S8obell Comuittes, The oriz.'uul of the abon h e ey
- Tetained in mo-25530-95h. . .

R

R "'According to the i.ntomnt, :lt was rq:ortnd t.ht .
e T ,_lpproﬁnatoly 265 persons were in attendance at this affair - -G . -
. "5 . of which approximately 10 persons were Negroes. It whs - ... iiTc, 1~
DT 7 peported that an American flag adorned the left hand side eof - . onnAF
choeloi o0t 7 4he stage with a picture of ETHEL and JULIUS ROSENEERG with - AT
e 770 =0 the daption below the picture, 'ltevar let tm cha.ngo the ,J,'».; ; e
2. 0 a0 T truth of our imnocence.® oL ) f-:_“‘:::l:’:“’:f:‘:'::_"f""
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) b k4 N y b.«p -
N LT . [ o b Yol e s _, v -
A . - 2 + a4 re *u 24
I T S Y m":o >, - Ze * " —v—t 2 e | — e a-. .“.o«-;w-(-x) N -h e -
I M ot - A - . . ~- s o - o

ST e s P ot e x
atm e e (31) e SRR U
M AP et \"E I T N P PN E i S ’ Samacs
e IPIR R Vol PR S LSRG = . e T
* P .A-‘ ’ ‘,
5 - t v Ry .-

‘. o -
. P
et
F N
w e x
S At - .l>‘ ‘,
* - e
o ocTm
AT,
“..» - .
]
s
ANt
A

D .
By - o
e ‘




sunmmn, i.n har lpooch, otated tlnt cho ns eouvincod thlt

" praternity and Brotherhood certainly existed in the United States and went m;..

.l‘utowthatthnpicturoummlhemooproudtohtnhkmparth CE s
;.Ammmnormx.zou- in which she appsared as the wife of ALFEED ',.—.:S‘.. —
.- DREYYUSS, who languiehed 4n prison fur 12 yeara before the French pecpls ... " =

. Baally did.dod to do something about it. According to SONIERGAARD, T.~1~’-'-FT{¢‘4‘-}‘”:

) mmss Case paralleled that of the present MORT(N SOEELL Case, who &8 .- &' ..

spending his 1ife on Alcatras Island. Sbe further stated in her

: thtt it Illl be the American people who will finally free MORTON BOELL, e
thn me s the r_ranoh people secmd the uleuo ot ALFRED m '._"_,’-;;—

A ,-fi‘oarmmm oontinnea on ﬁth a drmts.c speech ooncamtng m

E M ¥ho was exscuted in the year of 1859 for attempting to seise an mmi ¢ 'j
“'"‘at Barpers Perry. According to SONIERGAARD, JOHN BROWN's' cns asbition in Mfe
.. “was to fight for t.ho freedam of the Negro people. 8he also plugged the movie,

, prodnood by her lmshnd, and mbed that dJ.ncm et pooplo
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: ‘!hs i.nfomnt nparted that the -aeti.ng ns hald for the purpon ct [
oollocti.nx funds $o vindicate the name of JULIUS and ETHEL ROSENHEERG and ¢0 - - -
S finance & new trial for MORTON SOBELL who is now serving a 30 year prisen . _ .
o borm in Alcatras for his participation in the canspiracy to commit eapiomgo.
e  ‘The informant also reported thatthis meeting was to oomanorato t.ho secomd . ..
‘ unors.n to tho death of the ROSENHER}S. : N
thin Lnfm-nant report.ed that there was oonddaublo ntoratm pet
,m. upntlhblaatthemtrancentthehallnlongtithtwoboobthatnnm ‘ o
- duphy. The nanes of the books wers SFalse Witness", published by ANGUS -m o For - .
_ CAMERON, ¥he author of the other book was JOHN WEXLEY, The informant - Stk
" reported that WEXIEY is writing the results of 3 years of investigation inte |
J " 4he ROSENEERG - soszu. Gau ins book‘unﬁ.thd -rne :uagerm of nm sad )
,.mms msmma R oy | O Lo _-1.“..: ;:M.AN‘._-.,_
LR :F.ng to fhe mfarnnt, the abon ueting cmenood at O:hs p.l.
- 1_ud ﬁu um was read by Babbdi BURR §. YAMPOL, The informant reported - -
o 4hat seated beside the speaker's platform were GALE SONDERGAARD, who is the “
. wife of HEREERT -ETREERMAN, who recently produced ths Commmist Party propaganda
. ‘fila, "Salt of the nrth" ANGUS CAMERQN, SYLVIA FISHER, who acoording to the .
: <E -.-‘ m nfomnt x-eport.ed ‘that !hhbi YAMPQL chad.rod the -»ts.ng and
‘«»htroduoad GALE SONTERGAARD whom he stated had Just arrived from Los Angelss . ...
- ‘where she epoke at a meeting eimilar to this one which was sponsored by the -‘-f;;
‘Los Angeles Bobell Committee, Xt was reparted that the title of SONIERIAAED'y
,,tpoach -a 'mtemiv md nrothorhood of tho !orld. o ,..‘\,,Mﬁ . ;‘ i € ,,w;;._,ﬁﬁzﬁ:w
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- have seen tm- p&ctnre dopicting the struggles of the American wrkerl. o
According to SONIEAGAARD, it has been shown in Paris, Berlin, and all the
- large eities of Burope and even some parts of Asia. The informant reported
- that Miss SONGERGAARD then atzted that even a movie as groat as $his is, i»

.- 8%111 barred even in the great city of Chicago, but evmtually the peoplo
oo - will fimally toroo the showing of this film,.

L The 1nfomnt reported that Miss SINDERGAARD oomcluded by nyhg
éhat she had attendsd a large meeting in Los Angeles just a few days ago
at which there were approximately 1500 persons in attendance. Shs atated
that it was a mesting the same as this, sporsorsd by the Los Angales Sobell
- Committee and stated that pecple everywhere are rallying to the dermn Qt S
'IORI‘OBS(BBLLndm vindcation of JULIUS and EBTHEL ROSENEERG, U e S

‘-'Q o ‘ The informant reported that Miss BONTERGAARD was givm a standing - -
’ 'mﬁ.m n-on the audtence and kighly pra.ind Ly Rabbl BURR 8. YANPOL, A

T " The informant reported that Rabld YAMPOL $hen introduced BYLVIA . =
YISHER who stated that "The Committee" had at last found & law firm that

" was willing $0 take over the oase of MORTON SOHELL, and that dus %o this

©  much money was meeded. According to FISHER, it was estimated that 14 _

" would cost $100.00 a dsy to retain these lawysrs and also mentioned shat
the Chicago Sobell Committee bad a reception for GALE SQNIERGAARD the

SR prwim cvming on June 18 where the sum of $500.00 was raised.

T mm FISHER stated that the Chicago Sobell Committes has pl. OQO(
- tu raise §1500.00 ar more within the next few months and then called for
" donations starting from $100.00,

cnoago Scbell Commitiee damated the first $100.00. It was reported thag -~
-, MANIEL TREMMAN of the Chicago Council of American-Soviet Wriendship sent
-+ & note pledging $50,00. Xt was reporsed that a person named MARTIN MITCHRIL
", dramatically emptied his pockeis of $3.00, proudly stating that this was ‘
‘. MARTIN MITCHELL's personal donatiomn. It was reported that OTTO WANIER, . -
. . Becretary eof the Illinois Committee for Peaceful Alternatives drew 2 bills .- %~
from his wallet together with a note and handed 1t to cme of the ushers, -
whe walked up %0 the stage and handed the hills and note to SYLVIA YISHER. ,
: .. According to the informant, SYLVIA FISHER stated that this donation was !
from a friend signed ®anonymous" who apparently was OTTO WANIER, who,
according %0 the informant, did not want anyone to know that he is donlung
mcy“ihnormyothergroup . o .

5l--°.°  %he informant reported that the Hyde Park - Xemwood Chapter of the

. < " T

e Lt - ~,;‘ K .-' o , .,
. ) R LT . -y . ~ . N
- PN B P N
. toL P
. . ! . .. .
» . .




.- - -
\ :
- - -~ -
.
- - - :
\ - .
. e . -._44
~ - - - - -, P Y S AR B RS
) = - . s 7 -l - -
-~ . - - , . L - R i
. T —— . " . - - -) . _“ _-_

SYLVIA YISHER concluded by stating that during the mext Mnm TR

various chapters of the Chicago Sobell Comxittee would hold various ma ‘ -“3‘ o
raising affairs to enable them $o reise approximately $5,000.00 for tho i
-defense of MORTON SOEELL and the v&.ndlcaﬁ.a of tha msxnm. L “f*"“ e

The informant repartod that Rabti YAMPQL h‘r.rodncad ANODS CAMERON - een
cne of the featured speakers of the evening who stated that he wanted ¢¢ - - - .‘:
praise and compliment Mrs, SONIERGAARD for the fins speach that she had "~
given., CAMERON stated that he remembered a time in this country when it
was sasy to0 publish a book but since then times have changed, thanks %o
BROWNELL, VELIE, JENNER, MC CARTHY, snd all the rest, including members - '
of the Senate Internal Security Sub-Committes, members of the Un-dmsricam : : . :..}
Activities Committee, together with Agents of the FEI and Imdigration and v e
Saturalisation Service,. He further stated that a person spends most of . ..
. kis tize on a train from wherever he is riding to th. offices ofne ot <
these agencies in Washingtan, o _ S P R
According to the informant, CAMEROH ﬂayod a Mr, BATPOL, whoe -7
" acoording to CAMERON, prosecuted and won the coaviction of the ROSENEEMOS -t -
and MORTON S8OEELL, CAMERON gtated that had the ROSENERRG jury kmowm . e
that HAMY QOLD was & “psychopathic liar® they would mever have ocnv:lctod S
the ROSENBERGS or SOEELL. CAMERON then stated that there was a Jury of .. - %'
12 men and women who recentily branded H. GOLD as a lier and it was OOLD'I Ll
testinony that helped convict ths ROSENEERGS and som .o

o ' ¥he informant reported that after the .peoch W cm:!m, he, CAMER(N, .
ocame back to present a book %o both GALE SANDERGAARD and Rabbl BURR YAMPOL . . ---= .

the title of which was *"The Judgnent of rrm and JULIUS ROSENBEAG" writtea --a--'-‘-7
by JOEN WEXLEY. i m o w w mepes e e ot e g

VT The utmt raporhd thnt at ﬁo emeluiu of the neﬁng, an N
FISHER 400k the speakars stand and axnoueced that a total of $1030.00 had -, _'4
been oollected at this affair and together with the $500.00 collected dhe — - - 7
previous might, made a total of $1630,00 that will be used to halp defray she © -
Oxpcnuo 4in obtaining a new trial for MORTON SOEU.. 4 et e {, ‘

"_A <A,

v T - - iy l—-.m .
-..,..‘&‘-.__J'

h ! The informmt reporsod that she affair ended in an crdar),y manner
at approximately 10:50 p.m. and reported the S
them as present as
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